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BOARD’S REPORT

Dear Shareholders,

The Board of Directors hereby submits the report of the business and operations of your
Company (‘the Company’ or ‘PTC Energy Limited’ or "PEL’) along with the audited financial
Statements of the Company and its subsidiaries for the financial year ended March 31, 2019.

1. Financial Performance

The financial highlights of your company for the year FY 2018-19 vis-a-vis FY 2017-18 are
as follows:

{Rs. in crore)

Particulars (standalone) FY 2018-19 | FY 2017-18
| Income 337.03 280.41
{1 Expenditure 262.95 254.50
i Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (I-1I) 74.08 2591
v Provision for Tax
Current Tax (MAT) 15.96 3.52
Mintmum Alternate Tax credit entitlement (15.96) -
Current Tax of prior periods 0.23 0.04
Deferred Tax Charge/(Credit) 22.23 13.86
\Y% Net Profit After Tax (l{I-1V) 51.62 8.49
\ Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (0.01) (0.00)
VI Total Comprehensive Income for the year (V+VI) 51.61 8.49
Earnings per share 0.79 0.13
Equity Share Capital 054.11 654.11
Other Equity 45.60 (6.00)

2. Results of operations and State of Company’s Affairs

In its pursuit to enter in to renewable energy sector, your Company had made a beginning in
FY 2016. At present, the Company has renewable energy portfolio of 288.8 MW consisting of
50 MW wind power projects in Madhya Pradesh, 50 MW wind power project in Kamataka
and 188.8 MW wind power projects in Andhra Pradesh.

Considering the turbulence in the renewable energy sector, your company on conservative
basis had not opted for setting up the new projects and concentrated its efforts on successful
and smooth operations of the existing projects.




The Company has earned revenue from operations of Rs. 331.47 crore during the year as
compared to revenue of Rs. 276.27 crore in FY 2017-18. The Company has earned total income
of Rs. 337.03 crore in FY 2018-19.

3. Reserves

The balance in Reserves & Surplus for FY 2018-19 has increased to Rs. 45.60 crore from

negative balance of Rs. 6 crore as company has earned profit after tax of Rs. 51.62 crore in FY
2018-19.

4. Dividend

The Directors of your company have not recommended any dividend for the financial year
ended 315 March 2019.

5. Changes in the Nature of Business

There has been no change in the nature of the business of the company during the financial
year under review.

6. Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the
Company

There has been no Material changes and Commitments affecting the financial position of the
Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which
the financial statement relates (i.e. March 31, 2019) and the date of the report.

7. Changes in the Capital Structure

During the period under review, no change has taken place with regard to capital structure of
the Company.

As on 3 1% March 2019, your company has Authorized Share Capital of Rs. 15,000,000,000
and the paid up share capital of the Company as at 31¥March 2019 aggregates to Rs.
654,11,74,940/- comprising of 65,41,17,494 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid and entire
capital is held by PTC India Limited along with its 6 nominees holding [ share each.

8. Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Ventures

Since your company does not have any subsidiary, the provisions of Sub-section (3) of Section
129 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to it.

However, the Company is having an associate namely RS India Global Energy Limited
(RSIGEL). The Associate Company has not provided its audited annual accounts for FY 201 8-
19 for consolidation. Since no information is available with regard to RSIGEL, Form AOC-2
is not being provided.
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Your company had invested Rs. 23.40 crore constituting 48% equity in RS India Global Energy
Limited (RSIGEL) with a view (o undertake Joint development of wind farm in Tamil Nadu.
The Company came to know that RSIGEL and its promoters had made several
misrepresentations and induced the company (o invest money as equity in RSIGEL (even
project has also not come up). On prudent basis, the Company had already made complete
100% provision for diminution in value of investment in FY 2014-15 without considering the
underlying value of investment. The Company is taking suitable steps under law to safeguard
its investments and recover the same including enforcing its rights as shareholder and is
contemplating other legal recourses. Thus, the financial highlights of the Associate Company
for the year ended 31% March, 2019 has not been annexed with this report.

9. Holding Company

PTC India Ltd. is the holding company of PTC Energy Ltd. Your Company is wholly owned
subsidiary of PTC India Ltd.

10. Related party transactions

All contracts/ arrangements/ transactions entered by the Company during the financial year
with related parties were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis and
do not attract the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company has
not entered in to any material Related Party Transaction.

11. Directors’ Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to the requirement of clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies
Act, 2013, the Board of directors of your company confirms that:

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 315 March 2019, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed and there are no material departures;

(b) The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2019 and of the profit and
loss of the company for the period ended on that date;

(¢) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other trregularities;

(d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis: and

(¢) The directors, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company
and that such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively.

(f}  The directors had devised Proper systems Lo ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.




12. Directors & Key Managerial Personnel

The composition of the Board of directors as on date is as follows:-

S. No. Name of the Director Designation

l. Sh. Deepak Amitabh Chairman, Nominee Director
2. Sh. Ajit Kumar Managing Director

3. Sh. Dhirendra Swarup Independent Director

4. Ms. Bharti Prasad [ndependent Director

5. Sh. Pawan Singh Nominee Director

6. Smit. Pravin Tripathi [ndependent Director

7. Sh. Rabindra Nath Nayak Independent Director

8. Sh. Rajib Kumar Mishra Nominee Director

In accordance with provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Association of the
Company, Sh. Deepak Amitabh (DIN 01065135) Director would retire by rotation at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible has offered themselves for re-appointment.

Since the last report, Shri Ashok Haldia (DIN 00818489) has ceased to be director w.e.f, |9t
September 2018 consequent upon his superannuation from PTC India Financial Services Lid.
Smt. Sushama Nath (DIN: 05152061), Independent Director has resigned w.e.f. 14" March
2019. IDs have been re-appointed w.e.f. 13" May 2019 for period up to 315 December 2020.
Sh. Pawan Singh (DIN 00044987) has been appointed as Nominee Director of PTC wee.f. 11t
December 2018 and Ms. Bharti Prasad, Independent Director of PTC has been appointed as an
Independent Director on the Board of the Company w.e.f. 7" May 2019 for period up to 31
December 2020,

Declaration by Independent Directors

The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the Company
confirming that they meet the criteria of independence as prescribed under the Companies Act,
2013. A separate meeting of Independent Directors was held during the year.

13. Remuneration Policy and Performance Evaluation

The Company has devised a Policy for performance evaluation of Independent Directors,
Board, Committees and other individual directors which include criteria for performance
evaluaiion of the non-executive and executive directors, The overall effectiveness of the Board
is measured on the basis of the ratings obtained by each Director and accordingly the Board
decides the Appointments, Re-appointments and Removal of the non-performing Directors of
the Company. On the basis of Policy for Performance evaluation, a process of evaluation is
being followed by the Board for its own performance and that of its Committees and individual
Directors.

Your Company has in place a policy known as “Nomination & Remuneration Policy” for
selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their remuneration. The
Policy includes criteria for determining qualification, positive attributes & independence. The
Company aspires to pay performance linked remuneration to its WTDs/CMD. It is ensured that



the remuneration is determined in a way that there exists a fine balance between fixed and
incentive pay.

The Policy of the Company on Nomination & Remuneration and Board Diversity is attached
herewith and enclosed as Annexure .

14. Details of Board meetings

During the year, the Board met 4 (four) times, details of which are given below:

Date of the meeting | No. of Directors | Name of the Director(s)
attended the absent
meeting
9 May 2018 7 -

2™ September 2018 8 Sh. Ashok Haldia
[ ith December 2018 8 -

2™ March 2019 8 -

2% March 2019 8 -
(adjourned meeting)

15. Committees of Board

The Board has constituted many functional Committees depending on the business needs and
legal requirements. The Statutory Committees constituted by the Board on the date of the
Report are as follows:

> Audit Committee
» Nomination & Remuneration Committee

» Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

In addition to above statutory committees, Share Allotment Committee is also there and Board,
from time to time, for specific purposes constitute Group of Directors as may be required.

15.1 Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of Section 177
of the Companies Act, 2013.

The details of composition of the Committees as on date of this report are as under:-
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St No. Name Chairman/ Members
1. Shri Dhirendra Swarup Chairman
2. Smt. Pravin Tripathi Member
3. Shri Rabindra Nath Nayak Member

All the recommendations made by the Audit Committee were accepted by the Board.

Attendance of the members at the meeting as follows:

St No. | Name of the Member | Designation No. of entitled | No. of meeting
meeting during | attended
FY 2018-19
! Shri Dhirendra Swarup | Chairman 3 : 3
Smt. Pravin Tripathi Member 3 3
3 Shri Rabindra Nath | Member 3 3

Nayak

The terms of reference of Audit Committee, inter alia include the following:

(i) the recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors
of the Company;

(ii) review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit
process;

(iii) examination of the financial statement and the auditor’s report thereon;

(iv) approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related
parties;

(v) scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

(vi) valuation of undertaking or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary

(vii) evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

(viii) monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters

Vigil mechanism/whistle blower policy

The Company betieves in the conduct of the affairs of its constituents in 2 fair and transparent
manner by adopting highest standards of professionalism, honesty, integrity and ethical
behavior. In compliance with requirements of Companies Act, 2013, the Company has
established a mechanism under its Whistle Blower Policy for employees to report to the
management instances of unethical behavior, actual or suspected, fraud or violation of the
Company's code of conduct or ethics policy. Whistleblowing is the confidential disclosure by
an individual ofany concern encountered in the workplace relating to a perceived wrongdoin g.
The policy has been framed to enforce controls so as to provide a system of detection,



reporting, prevention and appropriate dealing of issues relating to fraud, unethical behavior
etc. The policy provides for adequaie safeguards against victimization of director(s) /
employee(s) who avail of the mechanism and also provides for direct access to the Chairman
of the Audit Committee in exceptional cases. During the year under review, no employee was
denied access to Audit Committee,

15.2 Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The composition of Nomination & Remuneration Committee as on date of this report and
attendance of the members at the meeting as follows:

Sk No. Name Chairman/ No. of No. of meeting
Members entitled attended
meeting
during FY
2018-19
l. Shri Dhirendra Swarup Chairman 2 2
2. Mrs. Pravin Tripathi Member 2 2
3. Shri Rabindra Nath Nayak Member 2 2
4. Shri Rajib Kumar Mishra Member 2 2

The terms of reference to this Committee, inter alia includes the following;

i) To identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in
senlor management in accordance with the criteria laid down and to recommend © the Board
their appointment and/or removal;

i1} To carry out evaluation of every Director’s performance;

iii) To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence
of a Director, and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the
Directors, key managerial personnel and other employees;

iv) To formulate the criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board.

During the year under review, your Company has also adopted a Nomination and
Remuneration Policy in terms of the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The remuneration paid by the Company to its employees and directors is as per its Nomination
and Remuneration Policy.




15.3 Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

The composition of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee as on date of report and
attendance of the members at the meeting is as follows:

Si. No. Name Chairman/ No. of entitled | No. of meeting
Members meeting during attended
FY 2018-19

Smt. Pravin Tripathi Chairperson

. 1 1

2. Shri Dhirendra Swarup | Member i 1

3. Shri Ajit Kumar Member 1 1

4. Shri  Rajib  Kumar | Member. 1 1
Mishra

The terms of reference of the Committee, inter alia includes the following:

a) to formulate and recommend to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy which
shall indicate the activities to be undertaken by the company as specified in Schedule VII;

b) recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the activities referred to in clause
{a) and

c¢) monitor the Corporate Social Responsibility policy of the Company from time to time.

16. Corporate Social Responsibility

The Committee has formulated and recommended to the Board, a Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy (CSR Policy) indicating the activities to be undertaken by the Company,
which has been approved by the Board. The detailed policy adopted by the Board is annexed
herewith this report as Annexure-2.

As a corporate citizen, PTC Energy Limited (PEL) is committed to ensure the social upliftiment
of the communities in which it operates through Corporate Social Responsibility (“CSR’")
initiatives.

The objective of PEL’s CSR Policy is to consistently pursue the concept of integrated
development of the society in an economically, socially and environmentally sustainable

manner and at the same time recognize the interests of all its stakeholders.

To attain its CSR objectives in a professional and integrated manner, the Company shall
undertake the CSR activities as specified under the Companies Act, 2013.

Further, the Report on CSR Activities/ Initiatives is enclosed as Annexure 3.



17. Risk Management Policy

The Company has developed and implemented a risk management framework that includes
the identification of elements of risk, if any, which in the opinion of the Board may threaten
the existence of the Company. A group Risk Management Policy has been approved. The main
objective of this policy is to ensure sustainable business growth with stability and to promote
a proactive approach in evaluating, resolving and reporting risks associated with the business.
In order to achieve the key objective, the policy establishes a structured and disciplined
approach to Risk Management, including the development of a Risk Matrix for each business.
Tools like the Risk Matrix will guide decisions on risk related issues.

18. Particulars of loans, guarantees or Investment u/s 186

Loans, guarantees and investments covered under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
form part of the notes to the financial statements provided in this Annual Report (Please refer
to Note 4 1o the financial statement).

19. Extract of Annual Returna

Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, extract of annual retum in Form
No. MGT-9 forming part of this Board Report is enclosed as Annexure 4.

20. Statutory Auditors, their Report and Notes to Financial Statements

M/s S.P. Chopra & Co., Chartered Accountants, New Delhi were appointed as Statutory
Auditors of your Company in the 10" Annual General Meeting of the Company to hold office
till the conclusion of Annual General Meeting for FY 2022-23.

The Statutory Auditors have audited the Accounts of the Company for the financial year ended
31¥'March 2019 and audited accounts together with the Auditors’ Report thereon are annexed
to this report. The observations of the Auditors including Emphasis of Matter in their Report

on Accounts read with the relevant notes to accounts are self- explanatory and do not call for
any further comments.

21. Internal Auditors

M/s. Ravi Rajan & Co., Chartered Accountants, New Delhi were appointed as internal auditor
for the period of three years (2017-18 to 2019-20) subject to performance to be reviewed
annually. The reports of the Intemal Auditor were placed periodically before the Audit
Committee and Board of Directors,

22. Cost Records

In terms of Companies Act, 2013, your company has appointed M/s. Manisha &
Associates, Cost Accountants as Cost Auditor for conducting the audit of cost records




of the Company for FY 2018-19. There are no qualifications, adverse remarks or
reservation in Cost Auditors” Report.

M/s. Manisha & Associates, Cost Accountants has been appointed as Cost Auditor for
FY 2019-20.

23. Secretarial Auditor

In terms of Section 204 of the Act and Rules made thereunder, M/s. Agarwal S. Associates,
Practicing Company Secretaries was appointed to conduct secretarial audit of the Company for
the financial year 2018-19. The report of the Secretarial Auditors is enclosed as Annexure 5
to this report. The report is sel[~explanatory and do not cail for any further comments,

There were no qualifications, reservations or adverse remark or disclaimer made by the
Secretarial Auditors in their report requiring any explanation by the Board.

24. Human Resources

People are the core assets of the Company. Your Company places engagement, development
and retention of talent at its highest priority, to enable achievement of organizational vision.

The company encourages participation of employees in social activities and to provide healthy
work environment wherein every employee can develop his/her own strength and deliver
expertise to achieve the overall objective of the Organisation.

Your Company has developed a KRA/KPI based Performance Management System to link
and measure individual performance with the organizational performance score card during
the year,

25. Disclosure under the Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013

An lnternal Complaints Committee has been constituted to look into grievance/complaints of
sexual harassment lodged by women employees as per Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prehibitionand Redressal) Act, 2013.

No complaints were received during the year and outstanding as on 31 March 2019.

26. Particulars of Employees

The Disclosure pertaining to top ten employees in terms of remuneration and other details as
required under provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2)
& (3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,

2014 is artached as Annexure 6.

No employee of the Company employed throughout the year was in receipt of remuneration
which was not less than one crore and two lakh rupees. Further, during the year under review,



there was no employee of the Company employed for a part of year was in receipt of
remuneration which was not less than eight lakh and fifty thousand rupees per month.

Further, none of the employee of the Company was in receipt of remuneration in excess of the
remuneration drawn by the Managing Director/ Whole Time Director of the Company during
the period under review. Moreover, none of the employees of the Company holds by himself
or along with his spouse and dependent children not less than two percent of the equity shares
of the Company.

27. Details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings
and oufgo

As your Company is engaged in the generation of electricity, the particulars relating to
conservation of energy and technology absorption respectively are not applicable to it.

28. Foreign exchange earnings and Qutgo

Foreign Exchange eamings (on accrual basis) for FY 2018-19: Nil
Foreign Exchange Outgo (on accrual basis) for FY 2018-19: Nil
29. Other Disclosures

i) Significant and material orders

There are no significant or material orders were passed by Regulators or Courts or Tribunals
which impact the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

ii) Transfer of Amounts to Investor Education and Protection Fund

During the year, there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to Investor
Education and Protection Fund.

iii} Fixed Deposits
Your Company has not accepted any deposits from public in terms of provisions of Companies
Act, 2013. Thus, no disclosure is required relating to deposits under Chapter V of Companies

Act, 2013,

30. General

Your Diyectors state that no disclosure or reporting is respect of the following items as there
were no transactions on these items during the year under review:

# lIssue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise,




» Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any
scheme. :

» Neither Managing Director nor the Whole time Directors of the Company receive any
remuneration or commission from the Company or any of its subsidiaries. However,
Managing Director being whole time director in holding company receives remuneration
from holding company only.

» Statutory Auditors of the Company has not reported incident related to fraud during the
financial year to the Audit Committee or Board of Directors u/s 143(12) of the
Companies Act, 2013,

Compliance with Secretarial Standards

Your Company has complied with applicable Secretarial Standards issued by Institute of
Company Secretaries of India, during the financial year under review.

Acknowledgement

Your Directors place on record their appreciation for employees at all levels, who have
contributed to the growth and performance of your Company.

Your Directors also thank the clients, vendors, bankers, shareholders and advisers of the
Company for their continued support.

Your Directors also thank the Central and State Governments, and other statutory authorities
for their continued support.

For and on behalf of the Board

PTC Energy Limited
sd/-
Deepak Amitabh
Date : 274 August 2019 (Chairman)
Place : New Delhi DIN-01061535

o



ANNEXURE-TL

“NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION & BOARD DIVERSITY POLICY”

1Y




As per the requirements of Companies Act 2013, the Board of Directors of PTC Energy
Limited (“Company”™) has constituted a Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The
Committee’s role is to be supported by a policy for nomination of Directors and Senior
Management Personnel including Key Managerial Personnel as also for remuneration of
Directors, Key Managenal Personnel (KMP), Senior Management Personnel and other
Employees. Further, a policy on Board Diversity may also to be adopted.

Definition

For the purpose of this Policy:

‘ Act’ shall mean the Companies Act, 2013;
‘Board’ shall mean the Board of Directors of PTC Energy Limited (PEL);
‘Committee’ shall mean the Nomination and Remuneration committee of the
Company, constituted and re constituted by the Board from time to time;
‘Company’ shall mean PTC Energy Limited (PEL);
‘Directors’ shall mean the directors of the Company;
‘Independent Director’ shall mean a director referred to in Section 149 {6) of the
Companies Act, 2013;
‘Other employees’ means, all the employees other than the Directors, KMPs and the
Senior Management Personnel.*
“Key Managerial Personnel” or KMP means key managerial personnel as defined
under the Companies Act, 2013 & includes:-
i.  Managing Director, or Chief Executive Officer or Manager and in their absence,
a Whole-Time Director;
it.  Company Secretary; and
iii.  Chief Financial Officer
iv.  Such other officer as may be prescribed

‘Senior Management Personnel” means personnel of the company who are members
of its core management team excluding Board of Directors, and comprises of all
members of management who are in the grade that is one level below the WTD.
‘Nomination & Remuneration Committee’ means “Nomination & Remuneration
Committee” constituted by the Board of Directors of the Company from time to time
under the provisions of the Companies Act 2013.

OBJECTIVE & PURPOSE " =

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee and this Policy shall be in compliance with
Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with applicable rules thereto. The objective
and purpose of the Committee would be as follows:

To guide and assist the Board in laying down criteria and terms and conditions with
regard to identifying persons who are qualified to become Directors (Whole-time and
Independent) and persons who may be appointed in Senior Management and Key
Managerial positions and to determine their remuneration through a remuneration
policy.

The Company has adopted a remuneration policy as is applicable in PTC India Ltd.
which provides for Performance Related Pay (PRP) a reward linked directly to efforts,
performance, dedication and achievement relating to Company’s operations. A part
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from PRP, the annual increase in remuneration has a component of Merit Increase,
which is also linked to performance of an individual.

e To retain, motivate and promote talent and to ensure long term sustainability for
retention of talented managerial persons and create competitive advantage for the
Company.

¢ To guide and assist the Board in laying down ESOP Compensation policy in terms of
Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Guidelines, as and when decided.

» To guide and assist the Board in clarifying any matter relating to remuneration.

e The Board has determined the membership of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee (hereinafter “the Committee™).
The Committee shall elect its Chairman who will be an Independent Director.

NOMINATION & REMOVAL CRITERIA'

1 Appointment criteria and qualifications:

1.1 The Committee shall identify and ascertain the criteria like integrity, expertise and
experience and qualifications for appointment to the positions of Director, KMP and Senior
Management.

1.2 A potential candidate being considered for appointment to a position should pOSSess
adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the position. The Committee shal]
review qualifications, expertise and experience commensurate to the requirement for the
positions. The Committee will insist on the highest standards of ethical and moral qualities
to be possessed by such persons as are considered eligible for the positions.

1.3 The Committee shall determine the suitability of appointment of a person to the Board of
Directors of the Company by ascertaining whether the fit and proper criteria is met by the
candidate in the opinion of the Committee.

1.4 The Committee may recommend appropriate induction & training programme for any or
all of the appointees.

1.5 The Company shall normally not appoint or continue the employment of any person as
Whole Time Director, KMP or Senior Management Personnel who has attained the
superannuation age as per the policy of the Company.

1.6 The Committee shall make recommendations to the Board concerning any matters relating
to the continuation in office of any director at any time including the suspension or
termination of service of a director subject to the provisions of law and the respective
service contract.

1.7 The Committee shall recommend any necessary changes in the Policy to the Board, from
time to time.

1.8 The Company should ensure that the person so appointed as Director/ [ndependent
Direcior, KMP, Senior Management Personnel shall not be disqualified under the
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Companies Act, 2013, rules made there under or any other enactment for the time being In
force.

1.9 The Director/ Independent Director/Senior Management Personnel/KMP shall be
appointed as per the procedure laid down under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
rules made there under or any other enactment for the time being in force.

1.10  The company may familiarize the independent directors with the company, including
their roles, rights, responsibilities in the company, nature of the industry in which the
company operates, business model of the company, etc. through various programs.

2 Term/ Tenure
2.1 CMD or Managing Director/Whole-time Director (WTD):

The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its CMD/ Managing Director or
WTD for a term not exceeding five years at a time subject to the age of superannuation. No
re-appointment shall be made earlier than one year before the expiry of term of the Director
so appotnted.

2.2 Independent Director shall hold office in accordance with the Company’s Policy and
subject to the Act.

2.3 The Term/Tenure of the Semor Management Personnel/KMP shall be as per the
Company’s prevailing policy.

3. Removal

Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Companies Act, 2013 and rules
made there under or under any other applicable Act, rules and regulations, the Commuitiee
may recommend to the Board with reasons to be recorded in writing, removal of a director,
KMP or senior management personnel, subject to the provisions and compliance of the Act,
rules and regulations.

4. Retirement / Superannuation

The director, senior management personnel or KMP shall retire / superannuate as per the
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 along with the rules made there under
and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the discretion to retain the
director, senior management personnel or KMP in the same position / remuneration or
otherwise even after attaining the retirement age, for the benefit of the Company.

5. Diversity on the Board of the Company

The Company aims to enhance the effectiveness of the Board by diversifying its
composition and to obtain the benefit out of such diversity in better and improved decision
making. In order to ensure that the Company’s boardroom has appropriate balance of skalls,
experience and diversity of perspectives that are imperative for the execution of its business
strategy, the Company shall consider a number of factors, including but not limited to skitls,
industry experience, background, race and gender.




The Policy shall conform to the following two principles for achieving diversity on the Board:

+ Decisions pertaining to recruitment, promotion and remuneration of the directors will be
based on their performance and competence; and

+ For embracing diversity and being inclusive, best practices to ensure faimess and equality
shall be adopted and there shall be zero tolerance for unlawful discrimination and
harassment of any sort whatsoever.

[n order to ensure a balanced composition of executive, non-executive and independent
directors on the Board, the Company shall consider candidates from a wide variety of
backgrounds, without discrimination, and based on the following factors:

«: Gender- The Company shall not discriminate on the basis of gender in the matter of
appointment of directors on the Board. The Company encourages the appointment of
women at senior executive levels to achieve a balanced representation on the Board. If
required, as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company shall have woman
director on the Board.

00 Ethnicity - The Company shall promote having a boardroom comprising of people from all
ethnic backgrounds so that the directors may efficiently contribute their thorough
knowledge, sources and understanding for the benefit of Company’s business;

T Physical disability - The Company shall not discriminate on the basis of any immaterial
physical disability of a candidate for appointment on the Company’s Board, if he/she is
able to efficiently discharge the assigned duties.

i Educational qualification- The Directors of the Company shall have a mix of finance,

engineering, legal and management background, so that they collectively provide the

» Company with considerable experience in a range of activities including varied industries,
education, policy and investment.

3 Remuneration

The level and composition of remuneration to be paid to the CMD/ Managing Director, Whole-
Time Director(s), KMPs, Senior Management Personnel and other employees shall be
reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate directors, KMPs, Senior Management
and other employees of the company. The relationship of remuneration to performance should
be clear and should encourage meeting of appropriate perfonnance benchmarks. The
remuneration should also involve a balance between fixed and incentive / performance related
pay reflecting achievement of short and long-term performance objectives appropriate to the
working of the company and meeting its goals.

CMD/ MD/ WTD

Besides the above Criteria, the Remuneration/ Compensation/ Commission / PRP / Bonus
elc. to be paid to CMD/ MD/ WTD shall be governed as per provisions of the Companies

Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder or any other enactment for the time being in force as
also by Company policy.




ii.

iv.

Non-Executive Directors/ Independent Directors

The Non-Executive/ Independent Directors may receive sitting fees for attending meetings
of Board or Committee thereof. Provided that the amount of fees shall be such as
determined by the Board of Directors from time to time.

Senior Management Personnel / KMPs

The Remuneration to be paid to Senior Management Personnel / KMPs shall be based on
the remuneration policy of the Company and the experience, qualification and expertise of
the related personnel and shall be decided by the CMD/ Managing Director/CEO (for
KMPs other than those who are at the WTD/ Board level) of the Company as per the
internal process in consonance with the limits, if any, prescribed under the Companies Act,
2013 and rules made thereunder or any other enactment for the time being in force.

Other Employeces

The power to decide structure of remuneration for other employees has been designed in
the Remuneration policy and implementation of the same is to be ensured by CMDY
MD/CEO of the Company or any other personnel that the CMD / Managing Director/CEQ
may deem f{it to delegate.

This Nomination & Rermuneration policy shall be disclosed in the Board’s report as required
under the Companies Act, 2013.

The Committee may assess the adequacy of this Policy and make any necessary or desirable
amendments from time to time to ensure it remains consistent with the Board’s objectives,
current laws and best practices.

Date: 2™ August 2019 For PTC Energy Limited
Place: New Delhi
Sd/-
Deepak Amitabh
Chairman

DIN-01061535




P\ NNEXURE 2-

PTC Energy Limited

Corporate Social Responsibility Policy

. introduction

As a corporate citizen, PTC Energy Ltd. (“PEL") is committed to ensure the social upliftment of the
communities in which it operates through Corporate Social Responsibility (“CSR”) initiatives. This
Policy lays down the guidelines and mechanism for undertaking socially useful programmes for

weifare & sustainable development of community at large.

I. OBJECTIVE OF CSR POLICY:

The objective of PEL's CSR Policy is to consistently pursue the concept of integrated development
of the society in an economically, socially and environmentally sustainable manner and at the same

time recognize the interests of all its stakehoiders.

The CSR activities of PEL shail also be for the purpose of compliance of the applicable rules and

regulations from time to time in relation to fulfilling the company’s CSR requirements.

The CSR Policy has been made in line with the Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 and its
amendments from time to time ("The Act”) and would include the activities as covered under
Schedule Vi to the Act and the Companies {Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and

as amended from time to time.

If. CONSTITUTION OF CSR COMMITTEE

tn line with the provisions of the Act, CSR Committee of Board of Directors of PEL has been formed.

PEL’s initial CSR Committee comprises of three Directors which include 1 Independent Director:

1. Mr. V. Subramanian, independent Director
2. Dr. Rajib Kumar Mishra, Director

3. Mr. Arun Kumar, Director & CEO




Functions of the CSR Committee

The

CSR Committee shall—

(a) Formulate and recommend to the Board, a CSR Policy which shall indicate the CSR activities to

be undertaken by the company as specified in Schedule Vi of the Act. The same is being presented

through this Policy.

(b) Recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the CSR activities referred to in

clause {(a); and

(c) Monitor the CSR Policy of the company from time to time.

v.

CSR PROJECTS, PROGRAMS AND ACTIVITIES

1.

CSR Activities
To attain its CSR objectives in a professional and integrated manner, PEL shall undertake the
following CSR activities as specified under the Act. The CSR activities of the Company will have

the following thrust areas:

Eradicating extreme hunger, poverty and malnutrition, promoting preventive health care
and sanitation including contribution to the Swach Bharat Kosh set-up by the Central Govt.
for promotion of Sanitation and making available safe drinking water;

Promotion of education, including special education and employment enhancing vocational
skills especially among children, women, elderly and the differently abled and livelihood .
enhancement projects;

Promoting gender equality, empowering women, reducing child mortality and improving
rmaternal health, setting up homes and hostels for women and orphans, setting up old age
homes, day care centers and such other facilities for senior citizens and measures for
reducing inequalities faced by socially and economically backward groups;

Ensuring environmental sustainability, ecological balance, protection of flora and fauna,
animal welfare, agroforestry, conservation of natural resources and maintaining quality of
scil, air and water including contribution to the Clean Ganga Fund set-up by the Central
Government for rejuvenation of river Ganga;

combating human immunocdeficiency virus, acquired immune deficiency syndrome, malaria

and other diseases;



VL. Contribution to the Prime Minister's National Relief Fund or any other fund set up by the
Central Government or the State Governments for socio-economic development and relief
and funds for the welfare of the Scheduled Castes, the Schedule Tribes, other backward

classes, minorities and women;

VI Slum Area Development;
VI Social business projects;
1X. Protection of National Heritage, art and culture including restoration of buildings and sites

of historical importance and works of art; setting up public libraries; promotion and
development of traditional arts and handicrafts;
X. Measure for the benefit of armed force veterans, war widows and their de pendents;
Xl Training to promote rural sports, nationally recognized sports, Paralympic sports and
Olympics sports;
X, Contributions or funds provided to technology incubators located within academic
institutions which are approved by the Central Government;

X, Rural Development projects.

2. Ilmplementation Process:

The Company may also participate in CSR programme/ activities carried out by PTC India Lid.
The time period/duration over which a particular programme will be spread, will depend on its

nature, extent of coverage and the intended impact of the programme.

The administration of the CSR Policy and the execution of identified CSR project(s), program(s}) and

activities under it shall be monitored by CSR Committee.

The Activities shall be performed by following implementation modalities by the following:

a) The CSR activities shall be undertaken by the company, as per this CSR Policy, as projects or
programs or activities (either new or ongoing), excluding activities undertaken in pursuance
of its normal course of business.

b) The PEL Board may decide to undertake CSR activities approved by the CSR Committee,
through a registered trust or a registered society or a company established by the company

or its holding or subsidiary or associate company under section 8 of the Act or otherwise:




AV

Provided that if such trust, society or company is not established by the company or its
holding or subsidiary or associate company, it shall have an established track record of
three years in undertaking similar programs or projects;

¢) Collaborate with other companies for undertaking projects or programs or CSR activities in
such a manner that the PEL CSR committee is in a position to report separately on such
projects or programs.

d) Through Internal implementation Agencies such as Employee Volunteers, Employee
Families, and / or Through External Implementation Agencies such as Government
Agencies, NGOs, Funds set up by Government and others,

e) Local areas shall be given priority for CSR activities, however a distant geographical area
may also be selected for some activities on need basis.

f)  The Implementing Agency(ies) should have a track record of at least 3 years in undertaking

the similar program / project / activities.

Review Mechanism

All proposal for CSR activities shall be first examined internally in the Company and only after
found suitable proposals shall be put up to CSR committee of Directors and only after found
suitable proposal by CSR Committee shal be put up for consideration/ approval of the Board.

BUDGET

PEL will allocate at least 2% of the average net profits of the company made during the three

immediately preceding financial years' as its Annual CSR Budget.

SURPLUS OF CSR PROJECTS

The surplus, if any, arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities shall not form a
part of the business profit of PTC and will be ploughed back into the CSR activities. CSR Budget
will be non-lapsable in nature and if the budget is not fully utilized, PTC shall disclose the
reasons for not fully utilizing the budget allocated for CSR activities planned for each year.

Unspent amount of fund will have to spend within the next 2 financial years.

1)
VS|



VL. MONITORING & FEEDBACK

To ensure effective implementation of the CSR programmes undertaken, Company may get
impact studies conducted on a periodic basis, through independent professional third parties/

professional institutions, especialty on the strategic and high value programmes.
Company may also obtain feedback from beneficiaries about the programmes.
In case of any doubt with regard to any provision of the Policy and aiso in respect of matters

not covered herein, a reference shall be made to the CSR Committee. In all such matters, the

interpretation and decision of the Chairman of CSR Committee shall be final.

The Company reserves the right to modify, cancel, add or amend any of the provisions of this

Policy.

VL. GENERAL

a.  This policy shall stand modified by the provisions of the Companies Act/ Companies (Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and as amended from time to time.

b.  This policy would serve as the referral document for planning and selection of CSR activities,
though, whenever in doubt, cross reference to Companies Act & Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 shall be followed to avoid any inconsistency with the latter.

c.  The power to modify/ amend the CSR Policy will rest the Board of Directors of PTC,

d. The CSR Committee will be responsible for framing the rule(s) in accordance with and in
furtherance of the CSR Policy, as approved and as amended by the Board from time to time
and also for the overall implementation of the CSR Policy, in the company.

Date: 2™ August 2019 For PTC Energy Limited

Place: New Delhi

sd/-
Deepak Amitabh
Chairman

DIN-01061535

d
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ANNEXURE 3

REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES/ INITIATIVES
[Pursuant to Section 135 of the Act & Rules made thereuander}

In compliance with Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, the Company has established Corporate
Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee and statutory disclosures with respect to the CSR
© Commuttee and the Annual Report on CSR Activities forms part of this Report:

. A brief outline of the company’s CSR policy, including overview of the projects or
programmes proposed to be undertaken and reference to the web-link to the CSR Policy
and projects or programmes.

CSR Policy- As a corporate citizen, your Company is committed to ensure the social
uplifiment of the communities in which it operates through Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) initiatives. The Company has formulated a CSR policy to deliver
internal and extemal positive socio-environmental impact which ensuring focused
contribution towards CSR.

Your Company’s thrust areas for undertaking the CSR activities includes the areas
specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013 and changes/ enactment therein
from time to time.’

2. The composition of the CSR Committee

Your Company recognizes its responsibility towards the society and environment. Your
Company has constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee to monitor the
CSR activities.

Members of the Committee are:

Smt.Pravin Tripathi, Independent Director (Chairperson of the Committee)
Shri DhirendraSwarup, Independent Director

Dr. Rajib Kumar Mishra, Non-Executive Director

Shri Ajit Kumar, Managing Director

3. Average Net Profit of the company for last 3 financial years = Rs. 2.56 crore
4. Prescribed CSR expenditure (2% of amount) = Rs. 5.13 lakh
S. Details of CSR activities/projects undertaken during the year:

a)  Total amount to be spent for the financial year = Rs. 5.98 lakh
by  Amount un-spent, if any= NIL
¢)  manner in which the amount spent during financial year, is detailed below: NA



{ 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Sr CSR Sector in | Projects/Pro Amount Amount spent | Cumulative Amount
project/ which grammes outlay on the project/ | spend upto spent:
N activity the (budget) programme the Direct/
0 | identified | Projectis | l.Local project/ reporting through
covered | area/others- | programme | Sub-heads: period implementing
wise l. Direct agency*
2.specify expenditure on
the state project/
/district programme,
(Name of
the 2.0verheads:
District/s,
State/s
where
project/prog
-ramme was
undertaken
I. | Promotion | Skill Bhiwani, Rs. 5.98 | [. 538 lakh Through
of Develop- | Haryana takh 2. 0.60 lakh PTC
Education, | ment & Foundation
Gender Women Trust
Equality Empowe
and -rment
Women’s
Empowerm
ent
*Give details of implementing Agency.
6. Reasons for not spending the amount
There is no unspent amount for FY 2018-19.
7. Responsibility statement: We hereby affirm that the implementation and monitoring of

CSR policy in in compliance with CSR objectives and policy of the company.

Date: 2™ August 2019

Place: New Delhi

sd/-
(Managing Director} {Chairman of CSR Committee)

sd/-




FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on financial year ended on 31.03.2018

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management

& Administration } Rules, 2014,

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

i CiN U40106DL2008PLC181648
i Registration Date D1-08-2008
iiti Name of the Company PTC Energy Limited

PN MER URE 4

iv Category/Sub-category of the Company Public Company {Limited By shares)
2nd Floor, NBCC Tower, 15 Bhikaji Cama Place, New Delhi-
Address of the Registered office 110066
v & contact details
vi Whether listed company No
MCS Share Transfer Agent Ltd., F-65, Dkhla Industrial Area,
Name, Address & contact details of the Registrar & Phase-t, New Dethi
wii Transfer Agent, if any.
I PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turncver of the company shall be stated
SLNo Name & Description of main products/services NiC Code of the % to total turnover
Product fservice of the company
1 Generation of Hectricity 35106 100
m PARTICIHARS OF HOLDING , SUBSIOIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
St No Name & Address of the Company CIN/GLN HOLDING/ % QF | APPLICABLE
SUBSIDIARY/ SHARES SECTION
ASSOCIATE HELD
1 PTC India Limited, 2nd Fioor, NBOC Tower, 15 LAD10SDL1999PLC099328 Holding Company 100 2(87}
Bhikaji Cama Place, New Delhi- 110066
2 RS India Globai Energy Limited, GL Business Centre, {U40300HR20Q8PLC049683 Associate Company 48 2{g)
Old Gurgaon Road, Opposite to Udyog Vihar Phase-!
{Bundahera), Gurgaon, Haryana-122016

3
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v

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN {Equity Share capitai Break up as % to total Equity}

Category of Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year

®o. of Shares held at the end of the year

% change during the
year

Demat

Physical

Totad

% of Total
Shares

Oemat

Pliysical

Total

% of Total
Shares

A. Promoters

{1} Indian

a} ladividual /HUF

b} Central Govt.or
State Govt.

<) Badies Corporates*

£541174940

6541174940

100.00000

6541174940

6541174940

100.00000

d} Bank/Ft

€] Any other

SUB TOTALHA] {1)

{2) Forelgn

2) NRI- Individuals

b) Other individuals

<) Bodies Corp,

d) Banks/F§

€] Any other...

SUB TOTAL (A] 2}

Total Shareholding of
Promoter
A)= (A1 )+{A)(2)

6541174940

6541174940

100

6541174940

6541174940

B. PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING

{1) institutions

a] Mutual Funds

b) Banks/Fi

C) Central govt

d) State Govt.

e) Veature Capital Fund

f} Insurance Companies

€] Fiis

h} Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

i} Others {specify)- Other
insurance Companies

SUB TOTAL {B)(1)-

{2) Mon Institutlons

a) Bodies corporates

i) Indian

ii} Overseas

b) individuals

i) tndividual shareholders
holding nominal share
<apital upta Rs.1 lakhs

i} individuals shareholders
holding nominal share capital
in excess of s, 1 lakhs

¢) Others (specify)

SUB TOTAL (B){2):

Total Public Shareholding
(B]=(B)(11+{8}2)

C. shares heid by Custodian
for
GDHs & ADRs

Grand Total {A+B+C)

6541174940

6541174940

100

6541174340

6541174340

100

*along with & nominees halding & share each

2.8




14 SHARE HOLDING OF PROMOTERS

SiNo.  [sharenoisers name Shareholding It the Sharehokding at the % change in
begioning of the year £nd of the yewr shave hokding
during the
yeax
Mo of charet  [% of totat shares o of shaces | No. of thaces® % of tartad shares 1% of shaves
of the compamy tpledped of the compary i pladged
encumbered encurabered
0 total shares o tetat thares]
1 PTC bnidla Simited” BSA11T44 100 3- £54117294 100] - -
Toum 54117494 100 o 654117494 WO o 5

“mciudes b sfares haid by b hommeet [farncly. Sh, $hashank Gupla, Sh Moketh Kuear Ahuja, Sh. Hiralal Choudhary. Sk, Hiranmay e, Sh. Karéch Saran, Sh. Sanjeey Pur holding 1 shace each

(&) CHANGE tN PROMOTERS SHAREHOUDING [ SPECIY IF THERE 55 MO CHANGEY

S Na. Share hokfing 2t the beginning of | Gurmola the Share hoking during the
T e Yo year
Mo._of Shares 1% of total shaces{Mo of shares  [% of total shares of they
of Dh y
At ihe beginning of the year 6541 : 3454, LO0%| 55417494 100%
A e end of the pear 5411 M54 100% 654317494 100.00%§

{wl  Shareholding Pamern of top ten Shanehokder [other than Tirecors, Promoters & Holders of GDRs & ADRsH

SL Ne at of the af the end of the year
yeur
For Each of the Top 10 Sharchaiders Mo.of thaces 1% of total thares| No.of thares | of total shares of the]
of the Convaparry oonnpETY

] Sharenokiing of Disectars & KNP

S Ko &t o the g &t the ondt of the yoar
year
For Lach of the Directars & €49 Mo.of shares | % of tocal shares| Mool shares [% of totaf shaeet of thel
of the company oSBTy

Sh.Shastunk Gupta~ 1 0.00) ¥ £00

“fx ngrrunee of PIC India Limited




i

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/faccrued but aot due for payment

{Rs. in lakhs}

Secured Loans
excluding
deposits

Unsecured
Loans

Deposits

Total
Indebtedness

indebtness at the beginning of the financial year

{i} Principal amount

1,50,072.37

1,50,072.37

{ii} Interest due but not paid

{iii} Interest accured but not due

16.78

16.78

Tota! {i+ii+iil)

1,24,502.88

1,24,502.88

Changes in Indebtedness during the financial year

Addition

2,847.55

24,215.00

27,062.55

Reduction

9,773.70

18,405.00

28,178.10

Net change

-6,926.15

5,810.00

-1,116.15

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year

(i) Principal amount

1,43,146.22

5.810.00

1,48,956.22

(ii} Interest due but not paid

{iii} Interest accured but not due

17.63

17.63

Total {i+ii+ii}

1,43,163.85

5,810.00

1,48,973.85

REMUNERATION OF OIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole time director andfor Manager:

NiL

SL.No

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of the MD/WTD/Manager

Gross salary

Total

{a} Salary as per provisions contzined in section 12{1) of the

(b} Value of perquisites u/s 17{2) of the Income tax

Act, 1961

{c } Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3} of th

e income Tax

Stock option

W

Sweat Equity

Commission

as % of profit

others {specify)

Others, please specify

Total {A}

Ceiling as per the Act

Remuneration to other directors:

inRs. Lakhs

SLNo

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of the Directors

Total
Amount

independent Directors

Sh, Dhirendra
Swarup

Smt. Pravin
Tripathi

S
Rabindra
Nath

eyl 1

Smt. Sushama
|Nath

Sh. Oeepak
Amitabh*

ST,
Rajib
Kumar

Slintennd

**Sh.
Ashok
|Haldia*

Sh.
|Pawan
Singh

{a] Fee for attending board/f cammittee meetings

5.66

5.39

5.66

2.36

19.07

{b} Comimission

(c] Others, please specify

Total {1}

Other Non Executive Directors

{a} Fee for attending board/ committee meetings

2.36

3.78

0.47

1.42

8.03

{b] Commission

{c } Others, please specify.

Total {2}

Total {B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as perthe Act

*Sitting fees to nominating company i.e. PTC India Ltd.

“*upto 18th September 2018

P




8107 Joquwaidas puz 'y a'm palutodde,, ,
8107 AN UIGZ ||} paiulodde,

812 LS'PT 6T'9¢€ [eyol
SO'T Qg0 ES'T (4d} Aj1oads asea|d ‘suay10 =
AJDads ‘siaylo
340J4d Jo 94 5B
LoISSILWoeD ¥
Aunb3 1eamg £
uondp »2018 Z
T96T 10V XBL aUI0dU| 341 JO (£)/T UOIID3S JapUn AJg|es Jo nat| ul s1j0id {2
871 907 L7 TO6T 19y XBL sWOoou| 3y3 Jo (Z)LT §/n saisinbiad jo anjea {q)
SH6T IZ°ET S6'7E 1oy XB] 3WOIUI 3Y3 JO (T)LT UOII03S Ul PBUIRIUOD suoisiaoad Jad se Alejes (&)
*wQdD
‘exdng «040
jueyseys ‘Woaled Ale1a103sg
ys Hwy 'ys | Auedwo) AJe|eg s5014 T
uojIBiaUNLUAY JO Siejnd|lied "ON IS
{uxe| sy ui)
ALM/YIOVNYWW/QW NYHL YIHLO TINNOSYId TVIHIDVNYIA A3 Ol NOILYHINNIWNIY D

oy



Vil PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

NiL
Type Section of |Brief Details of Authority  |Appeall made
the Description |Penalty/Punish |{RD/NCLT/C [if any (give
Companies ment/Compoun [ourt) details)
Act ding fees
imposed
A. COMPANY
Penalty Nil Nil Nit Nil Nil
Punishment Nif Nil Nil Nil Nil
Compounding  |Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty Nil Nl Ni Nil Nl
Punishment Nii Nil Ni Nil Nil
Compounding [Nl Nil Nil Nil Nl
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Punishment Nil Nii Nil Nil Nil
Compounding |Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
For & on hehalf of the Board
PTC Energy Ltd.
Date: 2nd August 2019 sd/-
Place: New Delhi Deepak Amitabh

Chairman




ANNEXURE &

Form No. MR-3

Secretarial Audit Report
For the financial year ended 31°* March, 2019

{Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and

Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014}

To,
The Members,
PTC Energy Limited

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by PTC Energy Limited (hereinafter called
PEL/the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable
basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion
thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial
audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering
the financial vear ended on 3 1% March, 2019 complied with the statutory provistons listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and Compliance-mechanism
in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and retums filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 3 1* March, 2019 according to the
provisions of: '

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(ii) The Securitics Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made
thereunder; - Not Applicable

(iit) The Deposttories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder
to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings; - Not Applicable

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulation, 201 1;- Not Applicable _

(b) The Seccuritics and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992; - Not Applicable



(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009; - Not Applicable

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; - Not Applicable

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008; - Not Applicable

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with
client; - Not Applicable

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009; and - Not Applicable

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
1998; - Not Applicable

(vi)  Compliances/ processes/ systems under other applicable Laws to the Company are
being verified on the basis of random sampling and as per compliance certificate
submitted to the Board.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India-
Generally complied with.

(1) The Listing Agreements- Not Applicable.

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper
balance of Executive Directors, Non- Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The
changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under
review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Generally, adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.




Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views, if any, are captured
and recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance
with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

For Agarwal 8. & Asso_ciates,
Company Secretaries,
ICSI Unique Code: P2003DE049100

sd/-
CS Karishma Singh
Partner
ACS No. : 26054
C.P. No. : 16055
Place: New Delhi
Date: 24.07.2019

This report is to be read with our [etter of even date which is annexed as “Annexure A” and
forms 4n integral part of this report.

._/"t.!



To,

“Anpnexure A”

The Members,
PTYC Energy Limited

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

[

Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. Our Responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records,
based on our inspection of records produced before us for Audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records.
The verification was done on test basis 10 ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and
Books of Accounts of the Company and our report is not covering observations/
comments/ weaknesses already pointed out by the other Auditors.

Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulation and happening of events etc.

The Comptiance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, ruies,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was
fimited to the verification of procedures on test basis and to give our opinion whether
Company has proper Board-processes and Compliance-mechanism in place or not.

The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Agarwal S. & Associates,
Company Secretaries,

ICSI Unique Code: P2003DE049]100

CS Karishm&Yingh
Partner

ACS No. : 26054
C.P.No. : 16055

Place: New Delhi
Date: 24.07.2019

r‘:,l rs
A0




PRINEXYRE §

S£5T9010-NIG
(uewneyd)
ygejuy yedaaq

-/PS

pleog 83 Jo Jjeyeg uc pue Jog

Yl2g manN :92eld

6T0Z ASNBNY paZ  B3eq

8102 120337 ST 13+ -

8T0Z AW Y36 %
8107 AW wGZ 113

P
swaisAs | (saed4h £G)
ON [iN J2M0d 1aH | 29-08d-1Z §1-924-¢ sieal [z WwoJ'W aaueu| 710 Wl Jnung ue{ueleniud Tt
‘03T | (84834 ZE)
oN JIN | ©Elpuy uowg £8-Uer-§ | ST-AON-9T 54€3A £ 3d suolje.ad0 T11°0 Wl fin Nyoy 01
swiexJ
anlnedwoD
40 8IMAsuI | (s4834 5€) vaW
oN IIN Aywy | £8-P0-1€ | TI1-des-7 | siesA 5 f ‘woy'g suolie-adQ 60°0 WC Jndey eyqiN 6
P | (5IesA £E)
ON TIN eIpuT J1d | S8-Bny-ST | 97-3°0-Z2 sieah 21 yaa1'g suolygladn 800 Jebeuely «xPBSEId "4 '8
ga1e10085Y | (5i@94 OF) £LIBMYSIUEL Jewny
oN TIN B waslel 88-094-7 | 91-0e5-ZT sJead ¢ 52 '¥D 2aleuly 2100 Jobeuen BJpuasag AaysIyay ‘L
{57234°5¢) WQgod BLUJTA
oN 1IN PY1 DdiN | 28-Bny-0r | 91-d8S5-0¢ siedd g1 ‘Yoo 'g supieladp EE0 Jabeuzl ueyaly eJpuey] 9
P31
ueleagAded | (sJe3A £¢£) Aleyeloag AlgjR.aoRg
oN [N SWS | T8-inf-g1 | Q1-ue(-sz siesh €1 871 's2 Auedwo) ge'0 Auedwo) BLUIBA IUPIN I
p3T | (sJe!A /¢) i
oN 1 eIpul Jld 18-60-61 §1-60-20 sJedA €1 val 2oueuld [44"] 04D gidng yueuseys ‘b
PTY | (SIR3A LE)
ON [iN Blpul J1d | 18-98¢-77 | §1-Bny-6T1 sieah £ ¥ Souveuld S0 040 Y@aled JIWY "€
{51a3A §5)
oN ' ‘P17 DdIN | £9-un(-zZ §T-10-1 sJesd GE 1 ATWY 'vEW suopesado 050 dA | exdng Jewiny ysaxey 'z
(s1esA 95}
ON N ‘P37 DdIN £9-unr-¢ ST-IN[C-T siegA £€ | Yyoal'W ‘Ig suc|IesadO 29'0 dAa3 ybuig yeelueleyn 1
AUedwod -
._mmwmm_um% Aueduiod qu
Ul plau vaw awsAoldwg , )
a0 SU- uswhAoidwa | (24012 'Sy i) oN
._Buw.__.”w MN.W_MMW ->%m._.mm._cm (ebv}g0d “w_m%%._m_trﬁw asuslIadXy oneayiend Jo aunieN | uopessunwiay uopeutisaq SWEN 'S
jo aane@. 10 % 40 ®18Q
12UIBYM

saakojdwa ua) doj Jo 1817

on



S.@. CHOPRA <L CO. 31-F, Connaught Place
Chartered Accountants New Delhi- 110 Q01

Tel: 91-11-23313495-6-7
Fax: 91-11-23713514

ICATI Regn.No. 000346N
Website : www.spchopra.in
E-mail: spc1949@spchopra.in

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF 'PTC ENERGY LIMITED'
ON STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of PTC ENERGY
Limited (the “Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31% March, 2019, the
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of
Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to
the financial statements including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatery information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the informatian required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (the *Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs
of the Company as at 31 March, 2019 and its profit (including Other Comprehensive
Income), its changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (5As) specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the
Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfiled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report
Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report
including Annexures, but does not inciude the standalane financial statements and our

auditor’s report therean, which is expected to be made available to us after the date of this
Auditor's report.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

I
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In conneclion with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone
financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Board's Report, induding annexures, if any, thereon, if we condude that there

is @ material misstatement therein, we are required Lo communicate the matter to those charged
with govemance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the finandal position, financial performance including other
comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting
Standards ("Ind AS™) notified under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended from time to time.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are ressonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial

statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error., -

In preparing the standalone financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disciosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concem basis of accounting unless the

Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
staterments as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor's report that incdudes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
tevel of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:




Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i)
of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Condude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concem. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events aor conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financiat

-statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant defidencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with refevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safequards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by ‘the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the

Act, we give in the Annexure-'A’, a statement on the matters specified in paragraph
3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b.  in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books,




Place:

New Delhi

the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of
Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Indian Accounting Standards ("Ind AS™) notified under Section 133 of the Act
read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended from time to time.

on the basis of the written réepresentations received from the directors and taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on

31st March, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2)
of the Act.

with respect to the adeguacy of the internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure-‘B’;

As no remuneration has been paid by the Company to its Directors, the
provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not appliacable; and

with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us:

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial statements - Refer Note 29.1 to the standalone
financial statements; ’

The Company has not entered into any fong-term contracts including
derivative contracts. i

There has been no amount, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protecticn Fund by the Company.

For S.P. CHOPRA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. Mo. 000346N

e

{Gautam Bhutani)
Partner
M. No. 524485

Dated: 7" May, 2019
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ANNEXURE-"A’' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ~Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements’ section of the independent auditors’ report

of even date on the standalone financial statements of PTC Energy Limited for the

(1)

(it)

(iif)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

year ended 315t March, 2019)

In respect of its property, piant and equipments;

a. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of the property, plant and equipments.

b. As explained to us, the property, plant and equipments are physically verified
by the management at reasonable intervals, which in our opinion is
reasonable, having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its

property, plant and equipments. No material discrepancies were noticed on
such physical verification.

c. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable
properties, as disclosed in Note 3 on property, plant and equipments to the
financial statements, are held in the name of the Company.

Since the Company did not have any inventory, paragraph 3(ii) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms,
LLP or other parties covered in the Register maintained under Section 189 of the Act,
hence this clause is not applicabie.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not granted any “»ans or has not given any quarantee and security
covered uncer Section 185 and 186 of the Act. In respect of investments, Company
has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meanings of
Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the rules framed thereunder to the extent notified.

Pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government of India, the Company is
required to maintain cost records as specified under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of
the Act in respect of its products. We have broadly reviewed the same, and are of
the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed cost records have been made and
maintained. We have, however, not made a detailed examination of the cost records
with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

In respect of statutory dues:

a. According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of
the Company examined by us, in our opinion the Company is generally
requiar in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund,
Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax and other statutory dues as applicable
with the appropriate authorities. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the
aforesaid dues were outstanding as at 315t March, 2019 for a period of more
than six months from the date they became payable.




(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

{xii)

(xiii)

{xiv)

(xv)

- b. The disputed statutory dues of Rs. 13.30 lakhs, that have not been deposited

on account of matter pending in appeals before appropriate authority is as

under;
Amount Period to F h
Name of Nature of | - (Rs. in which the o(;’_um :V .ere
the Statute | the dues Iakl-*as) amount w;:—rﬁ 1S
relates P ng
Income Tax{ Income _ Income Tax Appelant
Act, 1961 Tax 13.304 2013-14 4 1 inal

Based on the audit procedures and according to the information and explanations
given to us, the Company has not defauited in repayment of loans or borrowings to
financial institution and banks. Further, Company has not borrowed any money from
Government or Debenture Holders.

The Company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments). In respect of the term loans, the Company has
applied the term loans for the purposes for which these were obtained during the
year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no

fraud by the Company or fraud on the Company by its officers / employees has been
noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not paid any
remuneration to any of its Directors during the year. Therefore, the said paragraph is
not applicable. ’ :

The Company is not a Nidhi Company hence the requirement of this clause is not
applicable.

According fo the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are
in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable. The details of
such transcations have been disclosed in the financial statements, as required by the
Ind AS 24 - Related Party Disclosures.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any

preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with Directors or persons
connected with them.




{xvi) As explained to us, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A
of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

For S.P. CHOPRA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 000346N

(Gautam Bhutani)
Partner
M. No. 524485

Place : New Delhi
Dated : 7*" May, 2019
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ANNEXURE-'B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPQORT
(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under *Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements’ section of the independent auditors’ report
of even date on the standalone financial statements of PTC Energy Limited
for the year ended 313 March, 2019)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PTC Energy
Limited ("the Company”) as of 31% March, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone finandial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internat Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the “Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting” {the
“Guidance Note”} issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI“). These
responsibilities include the design, implernentation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safequarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and compieteness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
‘Guidance Note) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controis, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accauntants of
India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over finandal reporting was established and maintained
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controis systern over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
rnaterial misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide

a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over
financiat reporting.

_\‘:..
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and Directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of
the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financia! statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of intemal financial controls over financial reparting,
inctuding the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal finandal controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements and such intermnal financial controls with reference to
financial statements were operating effectively as at 315 March, 2018, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal

Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India.

For S.P. CHOPRA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 000346N

!—q-

Place : New Delhi o r;\1 {Gautam Bhutani)
Dated : 7" May, 2019 | x {Newjbieini) ~9 Partner
. \\\_;?:\L/:\_? M. No. 524485




PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2019

(Amount in X Lakhs)
i Note As at As at
Particulars No. | 3istMarch, 2019 | 31st March, 2018
ASSETS
1| Non-current assets
a} Property, Plant and Equipment 3 193,320.21 202,442.14
b} lavestment in associate 4 - -
c) Financial Assets
i} Other non-current financiat assets 5 0.31 0.29
d) Non-current tax assets {net) 6 588.21 546.80
&) Other non-current assets 7 1,295.59 1,343.09
195,204.32 204,332 32
2} Current Assets
a) Financial Assets
i} Trade receivables 8 18,377.66 6,252.18
it} Cash and cash equivalents 9 1,413.19 4,861.45
fii} Bank balances ather than cash and cash equivalents 10 6,074.41 4,229.37
iv} Loans 11 7.28 42.38
v} Other current financial assets 12 1,890.57 1,638.65
b} Other current assets 13 173.08 135.46
27,936.19  17,159.49
TOTAL ASSETS 223,140.51 221,491 8%
EQUITY AND UABILITIES
1} Equity
a) Equity share capital 14 65,411.75 65,411.75
b) Other equity 15 4,560.16 (600.77)
' 59,971.91 64,810.98
2] Liabilities
Non-current Fabilities
a) Financial liabilities
i) Borrowings 16 133,259.62 140,483.25
b) Provisions 17 42.25 3196
c) Deferred Tax liabilities (net) 18 2,164.63 1,537.96
135,466.50 142,053.17
Cugrent liabilities
a) Financial liabifities
i} Barrowings 19 S,810.00 -
i} Other current financial liabilities 20 11,836.62 14,575.22
b) Other cucrrent liabilities 21 54.39 5165
c¢) Provisions 22 1.09 0.79
17,702.10 14,627 66
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 223,14051 221,491.81

As per our Report of even date attached
For S.P. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regis::ration No. 000346N

Place: New Delhi
Date; 7th May, 2019

Significant Accounting Policies' and "Notes 1 to 29' form an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

of PTC Energy Limited
ﬁ o
Ajit Kumar Rajib Kumar Mishra
Managing Director Diractor
DIN-06518591 DIN:B6836268
- PR

bR

e S
Shakhank Gupta Nidhi'Verma

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st Macch, 2019

{Amount in X Lakhs)

particutars Note Year ended Year ended
No. | 31st March, 2019 31st Marcch, 2018
INCOME
i | Revenue from operations 23 33,147.48 27,627.22
i { Otherincome 24 555.85 414.49
i | Totallncome [§+1f} 33,703.32 28,041.71
{V | EXPENSES
Direct expenses 25 581.16 431.87
Employee benefits expense 26 287.45 294.70
Finance costs 27 15,792.42 14,789.75
Depreciation and amortization expense 3 9,132.79 9,132.42
Other expensas 28 500.95 801.66
Total Expenses {1V} 26,294.77 25,450.40
V i Profit before tax {lli-tv} 7,408.56 2,591.31
Vi | Tax expense:
- Current Tax - Minimuem Alternate Tax {MAT) 1,595.81 351.70
- Minimum Alternate Tax credit entitlement {1,595.81} -
- Current Tax - Earlier Year/s 23.30 3.82
- Deferred tax 18.a 2,223.02 1,386.41
Vi | Profit for the year (V-V} 5,162.24 849.38
Viil] Other Comprehensive Income
- {tems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement of net defined benefit {liability)/asset {1.85) {0.44}
Income tax effect on above 0.54 0.12
X | Total Other Comprehensive income/{Loss) {1.31) {0.32}
X | Totat Comprehensive Income for the year (VIHHX} 5,160.93 849.06
Xt | Earnings per equity share 296
(Face Value of X 10/- each)
Basic 0.79 0.13
Diluted 0.79 D.13

As per gur Report of even date attached
For S.P. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 000346N

Ptace: New Dethi
Date: 7th May, 2019

Significant Accounting Policies’ and ‘“Notes 1 to 29' form an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of PTC Energy Limited

: e
Aji |
jit Kumhar

Managing Director
DIN:06518591

o~

£ 0.
gé%fﬁ;‘i éupta

Chief Financial Officer

Rajib Kumar Mishra
Director
DIN:06836268

K
r)id bi'Verma
Company Secretary
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2019

A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

For the year ended 31st March, 2019

{Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

Balance as at Lst April, 2018

Changes in Equity
Share Capital during
the year

Balance as at 315t Macch, 2019

65,411.75

£5,411.75

For the year ended 31st Macch, 2018

[Amount in X Lakhs)

Changes in Equity
Balance as at 1st April, 2017 Share Capital during Balance as at 31st March, 2013
the year
65411.75 - 55,411.75
. OTHER EQUNTY
For the year ended 31st March, 2019
{Amaunt in € Lakhs)
Other Component of
: Reserves and Surplus Equity -
Particulars Retained Earaings Remeasurements of Total
netdefined benefit
liability
Balance as at 1st April, 2018 (600.58) (0.19) (600.77)
Profit for the year 5,162.24 - 5,162.24
Other Comprehensive Loss for the yean - {1.31) {131)
Balance as at 31st March, 2019 4,551.66 (1.50) 4,560.16
For the year ended 31st March, 2018
(Amoaunt in % Lakhs)
Other Component of
. Reserves and Surplus Equity -
Particulars Retained Earaings Remeasurements of Tatal
net defined be nefit
fiabili
Balance as at 1st April, 2017 {1,449.95}) 0.13 (1,449.83)
Profit for the year 849.38 - 849,38
Other Comprehensive loss for the year - (0.32) (0.32)
Balance as at 315t March, 2018 (600.58) (0.19) {600.77)

Significant Accounting Policies' and 'Notes 1 to 29' ferm an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements.

As per our Report of even date attached
For S.P, Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No_. 000346N

- -,

Pl ace: New Delhi
Date: 7th May, 2019

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

of PTC Energy Li
\-1"1\0"
Ajit Kumar Rajib Kumar Mishra
Managing Director Director
DIN:06518591 DIN:06836268
- AT N
f/ 3 5,,‘1 U‘\{l//
\Shtharik G{pta idhi.Verma
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary




PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Standalone Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 315t March, 2019

[Amouat in X Lakhs)
Year ended Year ended
Particufars 31st March, 2019 | 315t Macch, 2018
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Met Profit Before Tax 7,408.56 2,591.31
Adfjustment for
Degpreciation and amortization expense 913279 9,132.42
tnterest Income oa fixed deposits and other interest {471.61) {267.13)
Interest income on financial assets at amortised cost {1.84) [3.52)
Fiitance costs 15,792.42 14,789.75
[Profit) on sale of property, plant and equipment {0.01) [0.63)
Property, plant and equipment written off 0.26 0.04
Operating Profit before Wocking Capital Changes 31,860.57 26,242 84
Adjustmant for working capital changes:
Trade receivables (12,125.48) [6,271.40)
Loans, other current financial assets, other non-current and curcent assets (188.49) [215.82)
Provisions, other current financia fiabilities and other current fiabilities {3,022.74) [1,474.19}
Cash Generated from Operating Activities 16,523.86 18,181.43
Direct Yaxes Paid [Net) [1.619.538) {802.52)
Net Cash flow from Operating Activities [GY] 14,903.88 17,478.91
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment (11.24) {29,156.54}
Proceeds from Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 0.12 005
Receipt of Interest lncome 412.58 264.21
Movement of term deposits with bank (having maturity of mare than three months) {1,845.02} {4,229.37)
MNet Cash used In Investing Activities {8} {1.443.56) {33,121.65}
ICASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTHATES
(Repayment)/Proceeds from long term bormowings {net) (6,926.15) 25,622.89
Procaeds from working capital loans {net) 5,810.00 -
Interest paid on borrowings {15,792.42) (14,826.36)
Net Cash (used In}fflow from Financing Activitles {a (16,908.57} 10,796.53
Met decrease In cash and cash equivalents {A+8+C) {3,448.26) {4,846.21)
Cash and Cash equivalent [Opening Batance] 486145 9,707.66
Cash and Cash equivalent (Closing Balance) 1,413.19 4,861L.45
[Compaonents of Cash and Cash equivalents (Closing Balance)
Balance with banks:-
Current accounts 726.56 24.60
{n Deposit accounts:-
Teom deposits {with original maturity upte 3 manths) 686.23 4.835.85
1,413.19 4,861 .45

of Cash Flows.
Figures in brackets indicate cash outilow.

The above Standalone Statement of cash flows has been prepared under the indirect method set gut in Ind AS 7 - Statement

As per our Report of even date attached

Date: 7th May, 2019

Significant Accounting Policles’ and "Notes 1 to 29° form an Integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements.

For 5.p. Chopra & Ca. For and an behalf of the Board of Directars
Chartered Accountants of FTC Lmited
2 fi..“nggistration Na. GT/
(N Ko
: Ajit Kumar Rajib K r Mishra
Managing Director Director
DiN: 06518591 DIN: 06836268
7y %7 ‘}\i’/
. g‘%{r‘.&ﬁ Gupta E:::Werma
Place: New Dethi Chief Financial Dfficer Campany Secretary
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2019

1. COMPANY OVERVIEW

PTC Energy Limited (the ‘Company’} is a public limited company incorporated and domiciled in India,
having its registered office at 2nd Floor, NBCC Tower, 15, Bhikaji Cama Place, New Oelhi-110066, and
is a wholly owned subsidiary of PTC India Limited. The Company was formed in August, 2008 with the
objectives to carry out the business of generation and supply /distribution / transmission of power
and to provide advisory services in energy sector. The Company has presently seven Wind Power
Generation Plants (Wind Mills} for generation of pawer, which is sold to the State Government /
Electricity Distribution Companies.

The standalone financial statements for the year ended 31" March, 2019 were approved by the
Board of Oirectors and authorized for issue on 7th May, 2019,

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
2.1 Statement of Compliance and Basis of preparation
a. Basis of preparation of Standalone Financial Statements

The standalone financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with
Indian Accounting Standards ("ind AS”) prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 (the “Act”) read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended from time to time, and other relevant provisions of the Act, to the extent applicable.

The standalone financial statements have been prepared and presented ona going concern basis
and on the accrual basis of accounting. All the assets and liabifities are classified as current and

non-cuirent as per the Company's normal operating cycle and other criteria as set out in
Division Il of Schedule i1l to the Companies Act, 2013.

b. Historical Cost Convention

The standalone financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except, certain
financial assets and liabilities, measured at fair value.

~



C.

Functional and presentation currency

The standalone financial statements are prepared in Indian Rupees (‘Rs."), which is the
Company’s functional and presentation currency. All financial information presented in Indian
Rupees has been rounded to the nearest lakhs with two decimal places, unless stated otherwise.

. Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the batance sheet based on current / non-current
classification.

An asset is classified as current when it is: -

- expected to be realized, or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;
- held primarily for the purpose of trading;

- expected to be realized within 12 months after the reporting period; or

- cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for
at least 12 months after the reporting date.

Al other assets are classified as non-current.

A hiability is classified as current when it is:

- expected to be settied in the normal operating cycle;

- held primarily for the purpose of trading;

- due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date; or

- there is no unconditional right to defer the settiement of the fiability for at least 12 months
after the reporting date.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities:

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.
Operating Cycle:

The operating cycie is the time between acquisition of assets for processing and their realization
in cash and cash equivalent. The Company has identified tweive months as its operating cycle.

Use of Estimates and Judgements

The preparation of the finandal statements requires management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and
liabtlities, and the accompanying disclosure and the disclosure of contingent liabilities.
Uncertainty about these estimates and assumptions could result in outcomes that requires
material adjustments to the carrying amount of the assets and liabilities in future period/s.
These estimates and assumptions are based on the facts and events, that existed as at the date




of Statement of Financial Position, or that occurred after that date but provide additional
evidence about conditions existing as at the Statement of Financial Position date.

The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to
the carrying vaiues of assets and labilities within the next financial year/s are given below.

i Useful lives of Property Plant and Equipment

The Property, Plant and Equipment are depreciated on a pro-rate basis on straight line
or written down value basis over their respective useful fives. Management estimates
the useful lives of these assets as detailed in Note 2.3 below. Changes in the expected
level of usage, technological developments, level of wear and tear could impact the
economic useful lives and the residual values of these assets, therefore, future
depreciation charges could be revised and could have an impact on the financial position
in future years.

-
=1

Retirement benefit obligation

The cost of retirement benefits and present value of the retirement benefit obligations
in respect of Gratuity, Leave Encashment and Post-Retirement Medical is determined
using actuarial vatuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions
which may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the
determination of the discount rate, future salary increases, mortatity rates and future
pension increases. Due to the complexity of the valuation, the underlying assumptions
and its long-term nature, these retirement benefit obligations are sensitive to changes in
these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date. In determining
the appropriate discount rate, management considers the interest rates of long term
government bonds with extrapolated maturity corresponding to the expected duration
of these obligations. The mortality rate is based on publically available mortality table
for the specific countries. Future salary increases and pension increases are based on
expected future inflation rates for the respective countries. Further details about the
assumgptions used, including a sensitivity analysis are given in Note 29.5.

iii. Taxes

Uncertainties exist with respect to the interpretation of complex tax regulations,
changes in tax laws, and the amount and timing of future taxable income. Given the
wide range of business relationships and the long term nature and complexity of exis ting
contractual agreements, differences arising between the actual results and the
assumptions made, or future changes to such assumptions, could necessitate future
adjustments to tax income and expense already recorded. The Company establishes
provisions, based on reasonable estimates. The amount of such provisions is based on
various factors, such as experience of previous tax audits and differing interpretatiorys of
tax regulations by the taxable entity and the responsible tax autharity. Such differences
of interpretation may arise on a wide variety of issues depending on the conditions
prevailing in the respective domicile of the companies.

—
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vi.

Fair value measurement af financial instrument

When the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance
sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is
measured using valuation techniques incuding the Discounted Cash Flow {DCF} model.
The inputs to these models are taken from observahle markets where possible, but
where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values.
huidgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and

volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair
value of financial instruments.

Impairment of Financial assets

The impairment provisions of financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of
default and expected loss rates. The Company uses judgement in making these
assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on
Company’s past history, existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates
at the end of each reporting period.

Impairment of non-Financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset
may be impaired. If any indication exists, or wheh annual impairment testing for an asset
is required, the Company  estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An assets
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less cost of disposal and its value
in use. it is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash
inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or group of assets. Where
the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered
impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of
disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can be
identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by
valuation multiples, or other fair value indicators.

2.2 Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is a contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

(i}

{a)

Financial Assets

Initial recognition and measurement

1




(b}

(1)

At initial recognition, all financial assets are recognized at its fair value plus, in the case of a
financial asset not carried at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are
attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets
carned at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in profit or toss.

Classification and subsequent measurement

For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in the following
categories:

Financial assets measured at amortized cost;

Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FYTQCH; and
Financial assets measured at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)

Where financial assets are measured at fair vatue, gains and losses are either recognized
entirely in the Statement of Profit and Loss (i.e. fair value through profit and loss), or

recognized in other comprehensive income (i.e. fair value through Other Comprehensive
income).

The classification of financial assets depends on the Company's business model for
managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows. Management
datermines the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition. '

Financial assets measured at amortized cost:

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if both the following conditions are met:

- Business Mode{ Test: The objective of the business model is to hold financial
asset in order to collect contractual cash flows (rather
than to sell the asset prior to its financial maturity to
realize its fair value changes); and

- Cash Flow Characteristics Test: Contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest (SPPi} on the principal
amount outstanding.

This category is most relevant to the Company. After initial measurement, such financial
asset are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate {EIR}
method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of EIR. EIR is the rate that exactly

‘N
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{2}

(3)

discounts the estimated future cash receipts over the expected life of the financial
instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the
financial asset. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the
expected cash flows by cansidering all the contractuaf terms of the financial instrument but
does not consider the expected credit losses. The FIR amortization is included in interest
income is the statement of profit and loss. The losses arising from impairment are
recognized in the statement of profit or loss. This category generally applies to trade
receivables, deposits with banks, security deposits, cash and cash equivalents, investments
in associates and advances/loans to employeefathers etc.

Financial instruments measured at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income
(FVTOCH:

A financial instrument shall be measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
if both of the following conditions are met:

- Business Model Test: The objective of the business model is achieved by both

collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial
assets; and

- Cash Flow Characteristics Test: ~ The Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified

dates to cash flows that are solely payments of

principal and interest [SPPl) on principal amount
outstanding.

Financial instruments included within FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at
each reporting period at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in Other
Comprehensive Income (OCH) except for the recognition of interest income, impairment
gains and losses and foreign exchange gain and losses which are recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. The Company as at the Statement of Financial Position date is
not having any such instruments.

Financial instruments measured at Fair Value Through Profit and Loss (FVTPL}

Fair Value through Profit and Loss ts a residual category. Any financial instrument, which
does not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or fair value threugh other
comprehensive income is classified as FVTPL. Financial instruments induded in EVTPL
category are measured initially as well as at each reporting period at fair value. Fair value
movements:i.e. gain or loss and interest income, if any, are recorded in Statement of Profit
and Loss. The Company as at the Statement of Financial Position date is not having any such
instruments.

R
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(c)

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses impairment based on expected credit losses (ECL) model to the
following:

- Financial Assets measured at amortized cost;
- Financial Assets measured at FVTOC,
Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:

- the 12 months expected credit losses [expected credit losses that result from those
default events on the financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the
reporting date); or

- full lifetime expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all possible
defaults events over the life of the financial instrument).

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss ailowance on:

- Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortized cost i.e. trade
receivables, deposits with banks, security deposits and advances/ loans to the
employees/fother etc.

- Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at FVTQC!, The Company as
at the Statement of Financial Position date is not having any such instruments.

Under the simplified approach, the Company does not track changes in credit risk. Rather, it
recognizes impairment loss aliowance based on lifetime £ECLs at each reporting date, right
from its initial recognition.

The trade receivables are initially recognized at the salefrecoverable value and are assessed
at each Statement of Financial Position date for collectability. Trade receivables are
classified as current assets, if collection is expected within twelve manths as at Statement of
Financial Position date, if not, they are classified under non-current assets. For recognition
of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk expasure, the Company determines
that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition.
I credit risk has not increased significantly, 12 months [Expected Credit Loss) ECL is used to
provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is
used. If in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is
no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the Company
reverts to recognizing impairment loss alfowance based on 12-months ECL

For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the Company combines financial
instruments on the basis of shared credit risk characteristics with the objective of facifitating




an analysis that is designed to enable significant increases in credit risk to be identified on
timely basis.

{d) Derecognition of financial assets

(in)

A financial asset {or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset ar part of a group of similar

financial assets) is primarily derecognized (i.e. removed from the Company’s Statement of
Financial Position) when:

The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have been expired/transferred, or

The Company retains the contractual right to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but
assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the Company has transferred an asset, it evaluates whether it has substantially
transferred all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the
financial asset is derecognized. When the Company has not transferred substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership of a financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognized.

Where the Company has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks
and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognized if the
Company has not retained control of the financial asset. When the entity retains controi of
the financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognized to the extent of continuing
involvement in the financial asset.

Financial Liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of borrowings and
other payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. The Company’s financial
liabilities include borrowings, security deposits and other payables.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described beloww:
Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

Financial liabilities at FVTPL include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities
designated upon initial recagnition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of
repurchasing in the near term.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognized in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are
designated as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in IND AS 1D9 are
satisfied. For liahilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in
own credit risk are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income. These gains/ loss are not
subsequently transferred to profit and loss. However, the Company may transfer the

W
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cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are
recognized in the statement of profit and loss. The Company has not designated any financial
liability as at fair value through profit and loss.

Borrowings & Security Deposits

Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the repayment amount is
recognized in profit or loss over the period of the liability and subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest method. Gains and losses are recognized in the
profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization
process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition
and fees or costs that are integral part of the £IR. The £IR amortization is included as finance
costs in the statement of profit and loss.

Other payables

Other payables are obligations incurred by the Company towards purchase of
assetsfequipments/other items and availing the services that have been acquired or availed
in the ordinary course of business. Other payables are classified under current liabiiities, if
payment is due within 12 months as at Statement of Financial Position date, if not, they are
dassified under non-current liabilities. They are recognized initially at their fair value and
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(iti}) Offsetting of financial instruments:

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the
balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts
and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously.

By

2.3 Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant & Equipment are accounted for on historical cost basis [inclusive of the cost of
instatlation and other incidental costs till commencement of commercial operations) net of
recoverable taxes, less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. It also includes the
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2.4

2.5

initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it
is located.

Subsequent costs are added to the existing asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probabie that future economic benefits associated with the
item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs
and maintenance are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during the period in which they
are incurred.

Cost of leasehold improvements (fixtures/structure on the property taken on lease) is amortized
over the period of lease.

Depreciation an property, plant & equipment is provided on a pro-rate basis on straight line basis
in the case of Plant & Equipment i.e. Wind Mills and on a written down value basis in the case of
other assets, over the useful life of the assets estimated by the management, in the manner
prescribed in Schedule i1 of the Companies Act, 2013. The asset’s residual values, useful lives and
method of depreciation are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and necessary
adjustments are made accordingly, wherever required. The property, plant and equipment costing
upto Rs. 5,000/- are fully depreciated during the year of addition.

Gains or losses arising on retirtement or disposal of property, plant and equipment are recognized in
the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Property, plant and equipment which are not ready for intended use as on the date of Balance
Sheet are disclosed as “Capital work-in-progress”, )

Fareign currency transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recognised in the standalone financial statements
using exchange rates prevailing on the date of transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are translated to the functional currency at the exchange rates
prevailing at the reporting date. Non- monetary assets and labilities denominated in foreign
currencies that are measured at fair value are retranslated to the functional currency at the
exchange rate prevailing on the date that the fair value was determined. Non- monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in a foreign currency and measured at historical cost are translated at the
exchange rate prevalent at the date of transaction. Foreign currency differences arising on
translation are recognised in the Statemant of Profit and Loss for determination of net profit or loss
during the period. '

Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a

qualifying asset are capitalised as part of the cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs are
recognized as expenses in the period in which they are incurred. To the extent the Company
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2.6

borrows funds generally and uses them for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the
Company determines the amount of borrowings costs eligible for capitalization by applying a
capitalization rate to the expenditure incurred on such asset. The capitalization rate is determined
based on the weighted average of borrowing costs applicable to the borrowings of the Company
which are outstanding during the period, other than borrowings made specifically towards
purchase of the qualifying asset. The amount of borrowing costs that the Company capitalizes
during a period does not exceed the amount of borrowing costs incurred during that period.

Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is, or contains, a lease is based on the substance of
the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment
of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets or the arrangement
conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an
arrangement. )

For arrangements into prior to April 1, 2016, the Company has determined whether the
arrangement contain lease on the basis of facts and circumstances existing on the date of transition.

Company as a lessee

A lease is dlassified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. A lease that
transfers substantially ali the risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the Company is classified
as a finance lease. Finance leases are capitalised at the commencement of the lease at the inception
date at fair value of the leased property or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease
payments. Lease payments are apporiioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease
ifability so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance
charges are recognised in finance costs in the statement of profit or loss, unless they are directly
attributable to qualifying assets, in which case they are capitalised in accordance with Company's
general policy on the borrowing cost.

A leased asset is depreciated over the useful life of the asset. However, if there is no reasonable
certainty that the Company will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term, the asset is
depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset and the lease term.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit or loss account
on straight line basis over the lease term, unless the payments are structured to increase in line

with the expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor in expected inflationary cost
increase.

Company as a lessor

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of an asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income from operating lease is
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2.7

recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred
in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased
asset and recognised over the lease term on the same basis as rental income. Contingent rents are

recognised as revenue in the period in which they are earned. Leases are classified as finance

leases when substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership transfer from the Company to

the lessee. Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded as receivables at the

Company’s net investrment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated to accounting periods

so as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the net investment outstanding in respect of

the lease.

Revenue

Company's revenues arising from sale of power generated from its Wind Mills, is recognised
when the control is transferred to the beneficiary, which is generally on the transfer of power,
on the rates and terms & conditions mutually agreed, the associated costs and the amount of
revenue can be measured reliably and it is probable that the economic benefit associated with
the transaction will flow to the Company. It is measured at fair value of the consideration
received or receivable, after deduction of volume rebates etc.

The Generation Based Incentive / Subsidy, from the Indian Renewable Energy Development

Agency (IREDA), is recognised on the transfer of power at the rates as notified by the
Government.

Surcharge recoverable on late/non-payment of dues by customers is recognised when
no significant uncertainty as to its collectability exists.

Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the amount
outstanding and applicable interest rates”™

Revenue from rendering of services is recognized when the performance of agreed contractual
task has been completed.

Insurances claims are recognised to the extent the Company is reasonably certain of their
ultimate receipt.

Other income/revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the
economic benefit will flow to the Company and it can be reliably measured.
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Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, using external and internal sources, whether there
is an indication that a non-financial asset may be impaired and also whether there is an indication
of reversal of impairment loss recognised in the previous period/s. If any indication exists, or when
annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company determines the recoverable
amount and impairment loss is recognised when the carrying value of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount.

The recoverable amount is determined:

- in the case of an individual asset, at the higher of the asset’s fair value less cost of sell and
value in use; and

- in the case of cash generating unit (a group of assets that generates identified, independent
cash flows) at the higher of the cash generating unit’s fair value less cost to sell and value in
use.

In assessing value in use, estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that effects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to that asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market
transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate
valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation mufltiples, quoted share
prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators.

An impairment loss for an asset is reversed, if and only if, the reversal can be related objectively to
an event occufring after the impairment loss was recognized, the carrying amount of an asset is
increased to its revised recoverable amount, provided that this amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined (net of any accumulated amortization or
depreciation) had no impairment loss being recognized for the asset in prior year/s.

investment in associate

An associate is an entity over which the Company has significant influence. Significant influence is
the power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee, but is not
control or joint contral over those policies.

Investments in associate are carried at cost, less accumulated impairment losses, if any. Where an
indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount of the investment is assessed and written
down immediately to its recoverable amount. On disposal of investments, the difference between
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amounts are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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2.10 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the standalone balance sheet comprise cash on hand, cash at banks,
demand deposits, short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are
subject to aninsignificant risk of changes in value.

2.11 Cash Flow Statement

For the purpose of Standalone Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
on hand, cash at banks, demand deposits, short-term deposits with an original maturity of three
months or less and other short term investments, that are readily convertible to known amounts of
cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

2.12 Employee Benefits

a. Shart Term Employee Benefits:

All Employee benelits payable within twelve months of rendering the services are dlassified as
short term benefits. Such benefits include salaries, allowances and performance related pay elc,,
and the same are recognized in the period in which the employes renders the related services.

h. Defined contribution plan:

- The Company’s approved provident fund scheme and pension fund scheme are defined
contribution plans. The Company has no ohligation, other than the contribution paid/payable
under such schemes. The contribution paid/payable under the schemes is recognized during the
period in which the employee renders the refated service.

<. Defined Benefit Plan:

The empioyees” Gratuity fund scheme and the Post-Retirement Retirement Benefit are the
Company’s defined benefit plans. The liabilities with respect to these plans are determined
based on the actuarial valuation on projected unit credit method as at the balance sheet date.
The difference, if any, between the actuarial valuation and the batance of the funds maintained
by the Trust, is provided for as liability / assets in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit
or credit to retained earnings through OCl in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements
are not reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss in subsequent periods.

d. Other Long Term Benefit

The hability towards encashment of the employees’ long term compensated absences, which are
encashable during the service period and balance at the time of retirement / separation of the
employees is determined based on the actuarial valuation on projected unit credit method as at
the balance sheet date. Re-measurement, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, are
recognized immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained
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earnings through OCl in the period in which they occur. Re-measurements are not reclassified to
Statement of Profit and Loss in subsequent periods.

2.13 Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

2.14

a)

b}

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive)
as a result of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of obligation. Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the
expenditure required to settle the present obligation, at the balance sheet date.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisians are discounted to reflect its
present value using a current pre-tax rate that reflects the current market assessments of
the time value of maney and the risks specific to the obligation. When discounting is used,
the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

Contingent Liabilities

A disctosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation arising from
past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the contral of the
Company or a present obligation arising as a result of past event that probably will not
require an outflow of resources or where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be
made.

income Taxes

Tax expense for the year comprises of Current Tax and Deferred Tax.

da.

Current Tax

Current income tax, assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be
paid to or recovered from the taxation authorities in accordance with the Income Tax
Act, 1961 and the Income Computation and Disclosure Standards {ICDS) enacted in
india by using tax rates and the tax laws that are enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting
purpases at the reporting date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised for all
deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any
unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary




differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be
utilised. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date
and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will
be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised
deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the
extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred
tax asset to be recovered. Deferred tax assets and fiabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realized or the liability is
settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted at the reporting date.

C. Minimum Alternate Tax

Minimum Alternate Tax {'MAT’) credit is recognised as an asset only when and to the
extent there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income-tax
during the specified period. in the year in which the MAT credit becomes eligible to
be recognised as an asset, the said asset is created by way of a credit to the
statement of profit and loss. The Company reviews the same at each balance sheet
date and writes down the carrying amount of MAT credit entitlement to the extent
there is no longer convincing evidence to the effect that Company will pay normal
income-tax during the specified period.

2.15 Earnings per share {EPS)

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing net profit / loss of the year attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events
such as bonus issue, bonus element in a right issue, share split and reverse share split
{consolidation of shares) that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a
corresponding change in the resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding
during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.
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2.16 Recent Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS)

Ministry of Corporate Affairs {“MCA”) through Companies (indian Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2019 has notified the following new/amendment to Ind AS which the
Company has not applied as they are effective for annual periods beginning on or after April 01,

2019:
Standards not yet effective Effective Date
Ind AS 116: Leases and relevant amendments - April 01, 2019

The Company is evaluating the impact of above standard/amendment on its financial
statements.

—————— ol
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019

{Amount in ¥ Lakhs}

NOTE - 4 INVESTMENT i ASSOCIATE Note No As at 31st Macch, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018
{vatued at cost, unless stated otherwise) Nos. i Amount Nos. } Amount
In Equity Instruments - unquoted - fully paid ug
R. 5. india Global Energy Umited 2,34,02,542 2,340.25 2,34,02,542 2,340.25
Less: Impairment Allowance 41 {2,340.25) {2.340.25}

Total investment in Associate

—_—
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 2,340.25 2,340.25
Aggregate amount ofimpairment in value of investments 2,340.25 2,340.25

4.1 The Company in earlier years 2008-09 and 2009-10, had made an investment of 48% in total equity of a Company 'R.S. India Glabal Energy Limited {RSIGELY.
The said company is an Associate of the Company. RSIGEL and its promoters based on several misrapresentations, wrongfully induced the Company to make
the investment in its equity capital, even when no projects or business activties were sadertaken by RSIGEL. The Company is taking suitable steps under civil
2nd criminal laws to safeguard its investments and racover the same induding enforcing its rights as shareholdaer, however, considering non conduct of any
business and non availability of any finandial information since 2014, the sald investment had been considred fulty impaired and accordingly fully provided
since 2014-15. The Company does not have any further obligation over and above the cost of investment, as such, there is no other impact of the

said

investment on the Anancial position of the Compaay.
{Amount in X Lakhs)
NOTE -5 OTHER NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS Note No. As at 315t March, 2019 Asat 315t March, 2018

{unsecured, congdered good]
Term deposits with Banks having original maturity
more than 12 months 5.1 0.25 D.25
Intecest accrued on term deposits 0.06 0.04
Totaf other non-cumrent finandal assets 0.31 0.29

5.1 Pledged with statutory authorities.

{Amount In X Lakhs)

NOTE - 6 NON-CURRENT TAX ASSETS {NET} As at 31st March, 2019 As at 315t March, 2018
Advance income tax {Net of provisions} 588.21 546.80
Total non-current tax assets (net) 588.21 546.80
{Amount in X Lakhs)
NOTE -7 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS As at 31st March, 2019 As at 3ist March, 2018
Prepaid rent 1,28559 1,343.09
Totai other noncurrent assets 1,295.59 1,343.09

{Amount in X Lakhsj

NOTE - 8 TRADE BECEIVABLES
{unsecured, considered good unless stated As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018
otherwise)
Receivables against sale of electricity 8.1 17,612.30 5.855.29
Receivables against Generation based incentive B.1 76536 396,89
Totaltrade receivables 8.3 . 18,377.66 6,252.18

8.1 As per the Company‘s management, the trade receivables are fully recoverbate in the ordinary course of businass, and presently thare is no need for aay
provision towards their recoverability.

8.2 The surcharge recoverable on late / non-payment of dues by customers has not been recognised considering the presence of significant uncartainty asto its
collectability. In accordance with the Accounting Policy No. 2.7.c.

8.3 Trade Receivables are pledged as collaterat security against the barrowings from banks (Refer Note 39.7.b)

8.4 Refer Note 29.10 for information about credit and market risk of trade receivables.
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019

NOTE-9 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Balance with banks
-in current accounts

-in term deposits with original maturity upto 3 months

Total cash and cash equivalents

NOTE - 10 BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

19.1

Term deposits with banks

- with original maturity more than 3 but less than 12 months
- held as margin money (Refer Note 10.1}

Total bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

ie.1

{Amount in % Lakhs)

As at 315t March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018
7126.96 24.60
686.23 4,836.85
1,413.19 4,861.45

{Amount in X Lakhs}

Trade Receivables are pledged as collateral security agalnst the barrowings from banks (Rafer Note 29.7.b)

MOTE - 11 LOANS

MOTE - 12 OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS

{unsecured, considered good}

Security Depaosits
Loan/Advance to Employee

Total loans

{unsecured, considered good}

fnterast accrued on Term Deposits
Insurance Claim Receivable

Accrued unbilled revenue for sale of electricity

Accrued unbilled revenue for GBL
Other recehvables

Totai other current financial assets

NOTE - 13 OTHER CUR RENT ASSETS

Prepaid rent
Prepaid expenses

Total other curvent assets

-4

As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018
247.22 -
5.827.19 4,22937
6,074.41 4,229.37
{Amount in X Lakhs)
As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018
7.25 41,57
0.03 .41
728 42.38
{(Amount in X Lakhs)
As at 31<t March, 2019 As at 31st Mavch, 2018
71.67 1266
15.89 -
1,622.10 1,477.89
165.18 148.10
15.73 -
1,890.57 1,638.65
(Amcunt in X Lakhs}]
As at 3ist Macch, 2019 As at 3ist March, 2018
47.50 4750
12558 87.96
173.08 135.46




PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019

NOTE - 14 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised:
Equity Shares of T 10/- each

Issued, subscribed and fulty pald up:

Equity Shaces of € 10/- each

14.1 Rights, Preference and Restrictions attached to equity shares:
The Company has only one dlass of equity shares having pac value of Rs. 10/ per share. Al shares rank pari passu with respect to dividend, voting rights and
other terms. Each shareholder is entitied to one vote per share. The equity sharehoiders are entitled to dividend rights according to their paid up portion of
the share capital The dividend proposed, i any, by the Board of Directars is subject to approval of shareholders in the ensuing Aanual General Meeting. The
repayment of equity share capital in the event of fiquidation and buy back of shares are possibie subject to prevaient regulations. in the event of fiquidatian,
normally the equity shareholders are eiigible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of afl prefereatial amourts, in proportioa to

their shareholding.

14.2 Reconcifiation of the number of shares outstanding:

{Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

As at 31st March, 2019 As at 315t March, 2018
Nos. | Amount Mos. | Amount
1,50,00,00,000 150,000.00 1,50,00,00,000 150.000.00
65,41,17,494 65,411.75 65.41,17,454 6541175

{Amount in X Lakhs)
As at 3ist Macch, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018
Particulars
Nos. l Amount Nos. I Amount
At the beginning of the year 65,41,17,494 6541175 65,41,17,494 §5.411.75
At the end ofthe year 65,41,17,494 65,411.75 65,41,17,494 65,411.75
143 Shares held by Holding Company:
{Amount in X Lakhs)
B As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st Masrch, 2018
Particulars
Naos. ] Amount Nos. [ Amount
PTC India Limited 65,41,17.494 65,411.75 65,41,17,494 65,411.75
Total 65.41,17,494 6541175 65,41,17,494 6541L75
14.4 Details of Shareholders holding mare than 5% shaces:
As at 31st March, 20t9 As at 31st Macch, 2018
Name of tha Shareholder Nos. Percentage of Nos. Percentage of
Shareholding Shareholding
PTC {ndia Limited* 65,41,17,494 100.00 65,41,17.494 100.00
Total 65.41,17,494 160.00 6541,17,434 100.00
* lncludes six equity shares held in the name of its six rominees holding 1 share each.
{Amount in X Lakhs)
NOTE - 15 OTHER EQUITY As at 315t March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018
Reserves and Surplus
3. Retained Eamings 15.1
As per last scocount {600.58) {1,449.96)
Add: Profit for the year 5,162.24 4,561.66 849.33 {600.58)
Other ttems of Other Comprehensive Income 15.2
3. Remeasurement of defined benefit plans {net of tax)
As per last account {0.19) 0.13
Add: Additionf{Deletion) for the year (1.31) {1.50) {032) {0.19)
Total other equity 4,560.16 (600.77)

15.1 The profit/loss earned till date, less any transfers to geaeral reserve, dividends or other distribution paid to the shareholders, if any.

15.2 The other comprehensive incamefloss till date, which is available for set off or adjustable only against such incomefloss in future.




PTC ENERGY LINMHTED

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019

{Amount in X Ltakhs)
NOTE - L& BORROWINGS Note No As at 31st March, 2019 As at 3ist March, 2018
Current ] Nor Current Current r Aon Current
Secured
Yerm foans from:
- Banks 16.1 6.806.50 £9,655.46 6.580.76 94,247.78
- Others 16.2 3,080.10 43,604.16 3,008.36 46,235.47
Total 9,886.60 133,259.62 9,583.12 140,483.25
Less: Amaunt disdosed under the head
20 ,BB6.60 - . .
~Other current financial Eabilities™ 3886 3.589.12
Yotal borrowings - 133,159.62 - 140,483.25
16.1 Term loans from Banks:
{Amount in T Lakhs)
() Yerm loans from Banks Comprises of: Note No As at 315t March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018
Non Current ] Current Noa Current I Current
a. 30 MW Gamesa Project at Jaora, Madhya Pradesh
~{CICi 8ank Limited 16.1.1 5317.52 500.00 5.817.88 49170
- State Bank of India 16.1.2 2,108.31 193.92 2,302.23 190.45
b. S0 MW Gamesa Project at Motagavalfi, Andhra Pradesh
- Bank of India 16.1.3 5,231.76 603.77 2.776.720 597.94
~ ICICI Bank Limited 16.1.4 8,607.43 78531 9,352.74 780.95
- Oriental Bank of Cornmerce 16.15 5,596.97 566.00 6,162.98 561.34
© 49.3 MW GE Project at Kandimaltayapalli, Andhea Pradesh
- Bank of India 16.16 3,693.04 37736 4,076.37 37426
- ICICI Bank Limited 16.1L.7 6,380.53 583.12 £,963.65 578.36
- South india n Bank Limited 16.1.8 B,261.85 754.72 9,016.57 749.08
d. 435 MW ReGen Project at Devenkonda, Andhra Pradesh
- State Bank of tndia 16.1.9 22517124 9600 22,558.05 763.4%
e, 50 MW Gamesa Project at Bableshwar, Kamataka
- Canara Bank 16.1.10 3,566.01 336.00 3,902.01 33251
- Central Bank of India 16.1.11 4,634.60 33600 4,820.75 333.08
« Indusind Bank Limited 16.1.12 5,388.25 38257 5,616.05 364.69
f. 40 MW tnox Praject at Payalakuntla, Andhra Pradesh
- South indian Bank Limited 16.1.13 4,167.20 28000 4,461.23 263.45
~ {ndusind Bank Limited 16.1.14 317885 20173 338057 199.46
Total 89,655.45 6,806.50 94,247.78 6,580.76
(i) Yerms of Repayment: ” Amouat of {estafiment
ective Repayable {in T Laldvs) {facility
interest rate per (Fotal Na. of Quartedy denates the lastaliments due 3 a1 Last lnstallment due on
snaum ctal \ e 3ist March, 2019
from time ta dme)
a. 30 MW Gamnesa Projedt at Jaora, Madhya Pradesh
- ICICI Bank Limited 10.33% 56 125.00 a7 December, 2030
- State Bank of tadia 10.54% 56 48.48 48 March, 2031
b. 50 MW Gamesa Project at Molagavalli, Andhra Pradesh
- Bank of India 9.92% 53 . B8.46 48 March, 2031
- ICECI Bank Umited - 1 9.88% 53 102.92 48 March, 2031
- 10101 Bank Limited - 2 3.88% 53 143,81 48 March, 2031
- Qriental Bank of Commerce 9.92% 53 9857 48 March, 2031
-3 £
A
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019

Amaunt of installent

-~

Effective Repayabie T Lakhs) (facil
interest rate per (Totat Mto. of Quartedy fo denuts“!he - h?:lmﬁrt;i;ui;at Last installmeat due on
annum instalments) dishursement amount ’
from time to tlme}
¢ 49.3 MW GE Project at Kandimallayapalli, Andhra Pradesh
- Bank of [ndia 9.92% 53 80.56 48 March, 2031
- ICICi Bank Limited 8.91% 53 145.78 48 March, 2031
- South indian Bank Limited 9.90% 53 188.68 48 March, 2031
d. 49.5 MW ReGen Project at Devenkonda, Andhra Pradesh
[ state Bank of india ] 9.77% 58 Quarterly 286.40 | 54 | September, 203z |
e. 50 MW Gamesa Project at Bableshwar, Kamataka
2 Quarterly 1.25% of the fcility]
16 Quadterly 1.50% of the facility
16 Quadterly 1.75% of the facility;
Canara Bank 10.14% 8 Quacterly | 2.00% of the fadility ® June, 2031
8 Quarterly 2.25% of the facility;
S Quarterty | 2.30% of the Facility
2 Quarterly 1.25% of the facility|
16 Quarterly L.50% of the facility|
) 16 Quarterly 1.75% of the facility|
Central Bank of India 10.10% 8 Quarterly | 2.00% of the facility] 43 June, 2031
8 Quarterly 2.25% of the facility|
5 Quarierly 2.23% of the facilivy
2 Quarterly 1.25% of the fadility|
16 Quacterly 1.50% of the facHity!
. 16 Quartery 1.75% of the facili
indusind Bank timited 9.43% o cmg 49 June, 2031
8 Quartedly - | 2.25% ofthe Facility|
5 Quarterly 2.30% of the facliity|
. 40 MW [nox Project at Payalakuntla, Andhra Pradesh
12 Quarterly 1.40% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.50% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.60% of the Facility
4 Quarterly 1.70% of the fadlity
L 4 (parterly 1.80% of the facili
South indian Bank Limited 1031% 12 Quarterly | 2.00%of the facil":tvv 31 December, 2031
8 Quarterly 2.10% of the facility|
1 Quarterdy 2.26% of the facility|
2 Quarierly 2.27% of the fadility
4 Quacterly 2.30% of the fadility|
12 Quarterly 1.40% of the facility|
4 Quartery 1.50% of the facility|
4 Guarterly 1.60% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.70% of the facility
4 Quacterly 1.80% of the fadli
indusing Bank Limited 10.18% 12 Quarterty 3 00%of the facll;g 51 December, 2031
B Quaarterly 2.10% of the fdility
1 Quarterly 2.26% of the fadility
2 Quarterly 2.27% of the fadility
4Quartedy | 2.30% of the faility




PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Standalone financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019

16.2 Term loans from Others:

{Armount in X Lakhs)

{i) Term loans from Others Comprises of: Note No As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018
i Non Curcent | Current NonCureat | Current

a. 20 MW inox Project at Nipaniya, Madhya Pradesh

- Rural Electrification Corporation Limited 1621 6.433.21 587.79 2,021.00 583.27
b. 30 MW Gamesa Project at Jaora, Madhya Pradesh

- PTC India Finandial Services timited- Related Party 16.2.2 5,564.76 523.03 6,087.80 $14.43
€. 40 MW Inox Project at Payalakunt(a, Madhya Pradesh

- Tata Cleantech Capital Limited 16.2.3 8.580.32 543.78 9,124.11 53897
d. 49.3 MW GE Project at Kandimallayapalli, Andhra Pradesh

- India Iafrastructure Finance Company Umited 16.2.4 6,213.48 267.00 6,483.10 262.58
e. 50 MW Gamesa Project at Molagavalii, Andhra Pradesh

- Indta Infrastructure Finance Company Limited 16.25 3,156.44 190.34 3,346.78 187.68
f. 50 MW Gamesa Project at Bableshwar, Kamataka

- Aditya Birla Finance Limited 16.2.6 13,655.95 968.16 i4,172.68 921.43

Total 43,604.16 3,080.10 35,235.47 3,008.36
{ii) Tecms of Repayment; Amount of instafmens

Rapayable {ia X Lakhs} {facifity
Effective instaliments due as at
Saterest rate ('l'nthn. °f Jumdemm the st March, zg1g |2t Instaliment dus oa
from time to time)

a. 20 MW {nox Project at; Nipaniya, Madhya Pradesh

Rural Electrification (;otp?raﬂm Limited 10.61% 56 (Quarterly) 145.95 a8 March, 2031

(20 MW Project at Nipaniya, Madhya Pradesh)
b. 30 MW Gamesa Project at Jaora, Madhya Pradesh

{PTCndia Financial Sarvicas Limited | 10.27% ] 56 (Quatterty] | 130.76 | a7 | December, 2030 |

c. 40 MW inox Project at Payalakuatla, Madhya Pradesh

12 Quartery 1.40% of the fadifity|
4 Quartesly 1.50% of the facility
4 Quartesly 1.60% of the fadiity
4 Quartedy 1.70% of the facifity,
Tata Claantech Capital Limited 10.66% llcg:‘:::v ,‘_ﬁ;‘: i ::: 22:3 51
B Quarteddy 2.10% of the facifity|
i Quartery | 2.26% of the facifity
2 Quarterly 2.27% of the facility
4 Quartery 2.30% of the fadility

December, 2031

d. 49.3 MW GE Project at Kandirallayapalli, Andhra Pradesh

30 Quarterdy | 0.89% of the faility,
6 Quarterly 1.00% of the fadility
1 Qurrterly 1.87% of the fadility:

fndia infrastructure Finance Company Limited 9.90% 11 Quarterly 1.89% of the facility 55
iQuarterdy | 2.00% of the fadllity
4 Quarterly 2.B9% of the facility

8 Quartery 3.89% of the faciity!

December, 2022

e. 50 MW Gamess Project at Molagavalii, Andhra Pradesh

30 Quarterly 0.89% of the facilityl
11 Quanerty 1.89% of the facility
6 Quarteddy 1.00% of the facility,
{adia Infrastructure Finance Company Umited 9.495% 1 Quartesly 1.83% of the facilityi 56 March, 2033
1 Quarterly 2.00% of the facifity|
4 Quartesly 2.89% of the facifity!
B Quarterdy 3.89% of the fadiity!

-

. 50 MW Gam esa Project at Bableshwar, Kamataka

2 Quarterly 1.25% of the facility;
16 Quarterly 1.50% of the facility)
] . 16 Quarterdy 1.75% of the facility;

P 0.40%
Aditya Birla Finance Limited 8 Quarterly 2.00% of the faifity
B Quarterly 2.25% of the facility]
5 Quarterly 2.30% of the facility;

49 June, 2031
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Stand alone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019

(Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

NOTE - 17 PROVISIONS Note No. As at 31st March, 2019 As at 315t March, 2018
Provision for employee benefits 295
- Gratuity 1931 12.99
- Leave Encashment 2231 18.57
- Post Retirement Medical Benefit 0.63 0.40
Total provisions 41.15 31.96

(Amount in T Lakhs)

NOTE - 18 INCOME TAXES Note No. As at 1Lst March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018
{a} Deferred tax assets/(fiabifities) relates to the fotfowing:
Deferred Tax Liabifities
- Praperty, Plant and Equipment 3,773.06 1,547.38
Deferred Tax Assets
- Employee benefits expense (12.62} (9.42}
- MAT credit entittermnent {1,595.81) -
Net Deferred Tax Assatsf(liabilities) recognised 2164.63 1,537.96
(bl Movement in temporary differences during current and previous yeac/period:
Particutacs Praperty, Plant  Employee benefits M?l' credit Totat
and Equipment expense eatitiement
Balance as on 01.04.2017 (159.15) 747 - (151.67})
{Charged)/Credited to Profit or Loss (1,388.24) 1.83 - (1,386.41)
{Charged)/Credited to Other Comprehensive - 0.12 - 012
Balance as on 31.03.2018 {1,547.38) 9.42 - [1,537.96)
Balance as on 01.04.2018 (1,547.38) 9.42 - [1,537.96)
[{Charged)/Credited to Profit or Loss (2,225.68) 2.66 1,595.81 {627.21)
{Charged)/Credited to Other Comprehensive - 0.54 - 054
Balance as on 31.03.2019 [3,773.06} 1262 1,595.81 {2,1654.63)
{c] _The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows:
Particulars As at 31.03.2019 As at 31.03.2018 |
Accounting profit before tax expense 7,408.56 2,591.31
Enacted tax rates in india 29.12% 29.12%
Taxed at {ndia's statutery income tax rate 2,157.37 15459
Tax Effect of:
Non- deductible expense 4.88 354
Non- taxable incomes {10.63) {2.45)
Expense disallowed earlier now allowed as per income Tax Act, 1961 [0.75) {0.52)
lmpact of depreciation as per Income Tax Act, 1961 (2,094.95) (2,004.77}
Impact ofaliowance of finance costs as per income Tax Act, 1961 [32.28) {48.09)
Carryforward of income tax losses for the current year due to tax payable at MAT - 1.387.69
Current tax of prioc periods - 3.82
MAT credit entitiement {1,595.81] -
Deferred taximpact 2,222.68 1,386.41
Tax expense as per Normat Provisions of ncome Tax Act, 1961 650.51 1,390.23
Taxas per MAT provision ufs 115I8 of the income Tax Act, 1961 1,595.81 351.70
lncome tax expense recognised in Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss 2,246.32 1,741,913
P




PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statemants for the year ended 31st March, 2019

{Amaunt in X Lakhs)

NOTE - 19 BORROWINGS

Nate No. As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018
Secured
Working Capital Demand Loan 19.1 3,000.00 -
Unsecured
Line of Credit/Short Term Loan 19.2 2,810.00
5810.00 -
19.1 Loan from Federal Bank is secured by Post Dated Cheques.
15.2 Loan from Vijaya Bank is unsecured.
{Amount in X Lakhs)
NOTE - 20 OTHER CURRENT FINARCIAL LIABILITIES Note Na. As at 31st March, 2019 As at 315t Macch, 2018
Current Maturities of Borrowings 16 9,886.60 9,589.12
lnterest accrued 17.63 16.78
Creditors for assets 1.595.23 4,729.17
Creditors for expenses 302.31 172.62
Security Deposit from PTC india Umited- Related Party - 24.20
Payabie to employees 34.85 43.33
Total other current financial fiabilities 11,836.62 14,575.22

20.1 There are no amounts due for payment to the lnvestor Education and Protection Fund under section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 as on 31 March, 2019/

31 March, 2018,

NOTE - 21 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Statutory liabilities

Total other current liabilities

{Amvaunt in X Lakhs)

NOTE - 22 PROVISIONS

Provision for employee benefits
- Gratuity
- Leave Encashment
- Post, Retirement Medical Benefit

Total provisions

As at 31st March, 2819 As at 315t Mavch, 2018
54.39 51.65
54.39 51.65
{Asount In X Lakhs)
Nate No. As at 31st March, 2019 As at 315t Macch, 2018
295
030 0.17
0.78 0.62
0.01 -
1.09 8.79
g F
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019

ecufities of the term | are given 3s below
16.1.1 ICICi Bank Umnited {30 MW in Jaora, Ratlam Qistrict, Madhya Pradesh}

The Facifities, interest thereon and all other amounts cutstanding in respect thereof are secured interalia by a first rankiny
security interest/ charge, including but without fimitation upon:

a) First charge over the entire immovable properties of the Borrewer in relation to the project, by way of maortgage;

b) First Charge over all the movable property, plant and equipment including but not fimited to pfant & machinery, machinery spares, tools,
Project by way of hypothecation;

¢} Assignment overall or any of the rights under the Project Documents induding fower Purchase agreements, documents, insurance policies relating to the power plant,
vights, titles, permits / approvals, dearances and all benefits incidental thereto of the "Project” except to the extent nat permitted by governmeant authorities / law:

d) First Charge by way of hypothecation on alf current assets of project (present and future] induding but not imited to book deb
commissions, revenues of whatsoever nature and wherever arising; ’

g mortgage/ hypothecation/ assignment/

spares and accessories of the

t, operating cash-flows, receivables,
e] inrelation o The Project afl bank accounts mcluding but not himited to the Debt Service Reserve Account { OSRA) and Trust & Retention Accounts.

Abiove mentioned security to be shared on pari-passu basis with senior debt/ LCAUT and BG facifity availedf to be availed by the Borrower to the extent approved by
lenders.

16.1.2 State Baak of india {30 MW in Jaora, Ratlam District, Madhya Pradesh)

Primary Security: The TL Fadility, together with interest, fquidated damages, costs and whatsoever pa
by:

a] Firstcharge aver the entire immovable properties of the Borrower in relgtion to the project, by way of mortgage;

b} First Charge over all the movabie property, ptant and equipment including but not kmited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessortes of the
Project by way of hypothecation;

o} Assignment. overall or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Pawer Purchase agreements, documents, insurance peficies relating ta the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, dearances and all benefits incidentzl thereto of the “Project” except to the extent not permitted by government authorities / law;

d} First Charge by way of hypothecation on all current assats of project{present and futura) induding but not Emited to baok debt, operating cash-flows, recelvables,
commisstons, revenues of whatsoever nature and wherever arising;

e} In relation to the Project all bank aocounts including but not imited to the Debt Service Reserve Account { DSRA) and Trust & Retention Accounts.

yable to the lenders and their trustees shall be secured inter alia

The above mentioned security shall rank pari-passu basis with the Lenders of the RTL fadiity.
16.1.3 Bank of Indfa (50 MW, Molagavali}

The Fadiiities, interest thereon and all ather amounts outstanding in respect thereof are secured in favour of the Lend
mortgaga/ hypothecation/ assignment/ security interest/ charge, including but without Emitation upon:

a) First charge aver the entre immovable properties of the Borrawer located in Kumool, Andhra Pradesh in relation to the Project;

b} First charge over ail the movabie property, plant and equipment including but not fimited to plant & machinery, machlnery spares, tools, spares and accessories of the
Project by way of hypothecation; . .

¢} Assignmert overall or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agreemants, documents, insurance poficies relating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, dearances and all benefits incidental theceto of the “Project” except to the extent not penmitted by government authorities Haw;

e} First charge by way of hypothecation on operating cash-flows and recelvables of the Project {present and future);

f} Negative fien on all other cutrent assets of the Borrower (present and future) excluding operating cash-flows and recefvables;

£} in relation to the Project, all the bank accounts induding but not {imited to the Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA} and Trust & Retention accounts.

er/security trustee inter alia by a lirst ranking

Above mentionad Security except (e} to be shared on pari passu basis with senior debt/ LC/LUT and BG facifity availed/ to be availed by the Borrower for the Project to
the extent apgroved by lenders.

16.1.4 ICIC Bank imited (S0 MW, Molagavalli)

The fadilities, interest thereon and ali other amounts outstanding in respect thereof are secured tn Favour of tha Lend
morigage/ hypothecation/ assignment/ security interest/ charge, including but without limitation upon:

2} First charge over the entire immaovable properties of the Borrower located in Kurnool, Andivra Pradesh in relation to the Project;

b) First charge over all the movable property, plant and equipment Inchuding But not kmited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of the
Project by way of hypothecation;

¢} Assignment averall or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance policies relating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits f approvals, dearances and all benefits incidental theceto of the “Project” except to the extent not permitted ty government authorities / law;

d) Flrst charge by way of hypothecation on operating cash-fiows and regeivables of the Project {present and futura);

€} Negative liery on all ather current assets of the Berrower {present and future} excluding operating cash-flows and receivables;

f} in relation to the Project, all the bank accounts including but not limited to the Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA] and Trust & Retention accounts.

er/security trustee inter alia tiy a first ranking

Abave mentioned Security except fe) to be shared on pari passu basis with senior debt/ LC/LUT and BG facility availed/ to be availed by the Borrower

for the Project to
the extent approved by lenders.
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Notes to the Standalone Financial Statemeats for the year ended 315t March, 2019

16.1.5 Oriental Bank of Commerce (S0 MW, Molagavalli}

The Facifities, interest thereon and all other amounts cutstanding in respect thereof are secured i favour of the Lender/security trustee inter 2ia by a first ranking
mortgage/ hypethecation/ assignment/ security interest/ charge, including but without limitation upon:

a} First charge over the entire immovable properties of the Borrawer focated in Kurnoal, Andhra Pradesh in refation to the Project;

b} Hrst charge over afl the movable property, plant and equipment including but not Emited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of the
Project by way of hypothecation;

c} Assignment overall or any of the rights under the Projact Documents including Power Purthase agreements, documents, insurance policies ralating to the power plant,
rights, tities, permits / approvals, dearancas and all benefits incidental thereto of the “Project” except to the extent not permiited by government atithorities f law:

d} First charge by way of hypothecation un eperating cash-flows and receivables of the Project (presentand future):

a) Negative lien on all ather current assets of the Borrower {present and futire} exduding operating cash-flows and receivables;

f) Inrefation to the Project, all the bank accounts induding but nat limited to the Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA) and Trust & Retention accouats.

Above mentioned Security excapt (e to ba shared on pari passu basis with senior debt/ EC/AUT and BG fadifity availed/ to be availed by the Borrower for the Project to
the extent approved by lenders.

16.1.6 Bank of India {49.3 MW, Kandimaflayapalk

1) The Factiity together with afl interest, liquidated damages, processing fee, premia on prepayment, costs, charges, expensas and other monies whatsoever stipulated
in or payatile under the Fadlity Agreement are secured in favour of the Lender/Security Trustee ranking on first charge basis by way of ;

3) Mortgage over the entire inmovable properties of the Sorrower nrefation to the Project;

b) Hypothecatiort over all the mavable property, plant and equipment including but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, taols, spares and accessaries of
the Project;

c} Assignment overall or any of the rights under the Project BPocuments induding Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance palicies relating tO the power plant,
fights, titles, penmits / approvals, dearances and afl benefits incidental thereto of the "Project” except to the extent not permitted by govemment authorities FAE Y

d) Hypethecation on operating cash- Rows and recetvables of the Project (present and future);

e} Negative lien on all current assets of the Borrower {present and future) excluding operatin g cash- Aows and receivables;

f} Hypethecation of Project acrounts inchiding but notfimited to Trust and Revention account and Bebt Service Reserve Account {DSRA}.

2.] The Security to be created shall rank parl passu by way of first charge with senfor debt/ALC/LUT and 8G Facifity avaitedfto be avatled by the Borrower 1o the axtent
approved by the lenders.

16.1.7 1CICI Bank Umited (49.3 MW, Kandimaflayapalli

1.) The Facility together with afl interest, liquidated damages, processing fee, premia on prepayment, costs, charges, expenses and other monies whatsaever stipulated
in or payable under the Fadility Agreement are secured in favour of the Lender/Security Trustee ranking on first charge basis by way of :

a) Mortgage over the entire immovable properties of the Borrower inrelation to the Project;

b} Hypothecation over all the movable property, plant and equipment including but not fimitad to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of
the Project;

c} Assignment overall or any of the rights under the Project Decuments induding Pawer Purchase agreements, documents, msurance poficies relating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and aft benefits indldental thereto of the “Project” except to the extent not permited by government authorities f law;

d) Hypothecation ot operating cash- flows and receivables of the Project [present and future);

e) Negative Tlen on all curreat assets of the Borvower {present and future] excluding operating cash- flows and receivables;

) Hypothecation of Project accounts induding but not limited to Trust and Retention account and Dabt Service Reserve Account {OSRA).

2] The Security to be created shall rank pari passu by way of first charge with senior debt/LC/LUT and BG fadifity availed/to be availed by the Borrower to the extent
approvad by the lenders.

16.1.8 South Indian Baak Limited {49.3 MW, Kandimaliayapalli)

1.} The Facility together with all interest, liquidated damages, processing fee, presnia on prepayment, costs, charges, expenses and other monkes wh atsoever stipulated
n ar payable under the Fadlity Agreement are secured in favour of the Leader/Security Trustee ranking on first charge basis by wayof:

3] Mortgage over the entire immovable properties of the Borrower in relation to the Project;

b) Hypothecation gver all the movable praperty, plant and equipment including but not Bmited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessaries of
the Project;

<} Assignment overall or any of the rights under the Project Pocuments including Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance polides refating to the power plant,
rights, titles, perriits / approvals, dearances and all benefits incidental thereto of the “Project” except to the extent nat permitted by government authoritias / law;

d} Hypothecation on operating cash- flows and receivables of the Project [present and future];

e] Negative liea on all current assets of the Borrower (present and future) excluding operating cash- fiows and receivablas;
f} Hypothecation of Project accounts including but not firited to Trust and Retention account and Debt Service Reserve Account {DsSRA)L

2.} The Security ta be created shall rank pari passu by way of first chafge with senior debt/LC/LUT and BG facility availed/to be availed by the Borrower to the axtent
approved by the lenders.
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16.1.9 State Bank of India {49.5 MW, Devenkonda}

The Security for the lending shall inter-alia, include:

a) First charge over all immovable praperties/ assets of Praject, both present and future, except common facilities;

b} First charge by way of hypothecation of all present and future movable assets of the Project induding byt not Emited to plant and machinary,
and accessorias, furniture, fixtures, vehicles, etc;

c} First charge on the borrower’s book debts, operating cash flows, raceivables, commissions, revenue of whatscever nature and wherever arising, present and Future
specific to the Project;

dj Firstcharge on allintangibles including but not limited to goodwill, uncafled capital, present and future of the borrower specific 1o the Profect;

€} First charge on ali accounts of the borrower induding but not Kimited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account (TRA} and Debt Service Reserve Account [DSRA),
specific to the Project;

f) Hypothecation charge/assignment of security interest of all the Borrower’s project rights and rights pertaining to the common fadifities (induding Right of Way, if any,
for transmission line up w the defivery point for electricity, access roads, evacyation rights, titles, interest, benefits in the existing and Future Project documents, letter
of credit, guarantee (induding advance bank guarantees received from EPC Contractor to the extent permissible by law) and insurance polidies issued in favour of the
Borrower, specificto the Project.

machinery spares, tools

16.1.10 Cangra Bank {50 MW, Bableshwar}

The Security for the lending shall ntec-aiia, indude:

3] First charge overall immovable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future;

b} First charge by way of hypothecation of alf present and future movable assets of the Project induding but not limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools
and acressories, furniture, fixtures, vehides, etc

<} First charge on the borrower’s baok debts, operating cash flows, raceivabies, commissions, revenue of whatsoever nature and wherever arising, present and future
specific to th e Project;

d) First charge o all Intangibles including but not imited to goodwiil, uncalied capital, present and future of the borrower spedific to the Project;

e} First charge on all aocounts of the borrower including but not limited o Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention aceouat {TRA} and Debit Service Reserva Account (D5RA),
spedfic to the Project;

f) Hypothecation chargefassignment of interest of all the Borrower’s project rights {induding Right of Way, if any, for transmission fine up to the dellvery point for
electricity), titles, interest, benefits in the existing and future Project documents, letter of credit, guarantee and insurance policies issued in favour of the Borrower,

16.1.11 Central Bank of tndia [50 MW in Bableshwar}

" The Security for the lending shall inter-alia, indude:
3} First charge over alt immovabie propertles/ assets of Praject, both present and future;
o) First charge foy way of hypothecation of all present and future movable assets of the Project iInduding but not Bmited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools
and accessories, fumiture, fixtures, vehides, etc
a First charge on the horrawer’s book dehts, operating cash Rows, recaivables, commissions, revenue of whatsoever pature and wherever arising, present and future
specific to the Project;
d} First charge on alf intangibles induding but not limited to goodwill, uncatied capitai, present and future of the borrower specific to the Project;
) First charge on alt accounts of the borrower induding but not limited to Escrow Account/ Teust & Retention account (FRA} and Debt Service Reserwe Account [DSRA),
spedific to th e Project;
f) Hypothecation charge/assignment of interest of alt the Borrower’s project rights finduding Right of way, if any, for transmission line up to the delivery point for -
electricity), titles, interest, benefits In the existing and future Project documents, tetter of credit, guarantee and insuraace policies issued in favour of the Borrower,
specific to the Project. .

16.1.12 Indusind Bank fimited {50 MW in 8ableshwar]

The Security for the lending shall inter-afia, indude:

2} First charge over all immovabie properties/ assets of Project, both present and future;

t) First charge by way of hypothecation of all preseat and future mavable assets of the Project induding but not limited to plant and machinery,
and accessories, furniture, fixtures, vehicles, etc;

¢} First charge on the barrower’s hook debts, operating cash flows, recehuables, commissions, revenue of whatseever nature and wherever arisin g present and future
specific to the Project;

d} First charge on ali Intzngibles induding but not mited 1o goodwill, uncalled capital, present and future of the borrawer spedific to the Project;

e} Frst charge on all accounts of the borrower induding but not fimited to Escrow Accountf Trust & Retention account [TRA) and Deby Service Reserve Account {DsSRA),
specific to the Project;

{) Hypothecation chargefassignment of interest of all the Bacrower’s project rights {induding Right of Way, if any, for transmisslon fine up to the delivery point for

electricity], titles, interest, benefits in the existing and future Project documents, fetter of credit, guarantee and msurance policies Issued in favour of the Borrower,
spedific to the Project.

machinery spares, tools
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16.L.13 South Indian Bank Limited {40MW in Payalakunta}

The Security for the leading shall inter-alia, include:

a) Furst charge over all immovable propertiesf assets of Praject, both gresent and future;

b} First charge by way of hypothecation of ait present and future movable assets of the Project indluding but not imited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools
and accessaries, furniture, fxtures, vebides, ete;

¢} First charge on the borrower’s book debts, operating cash flows, receivables, commissions, revenue of whatsoever nature and wherevar ariging, present and future
spedfic to the Project;

d} First charge on all intangibles including hut not fimited to goodwiil, uncalied capital, present and future of the borrower spedific 10 the Project

e} First charge on all accounts of the borrower nduding but not limited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account (TRA} and Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRAY,
specific to the Project;

f) Hypothecatlon chargefassignment of interest of 3l the Borcower's project rights fincluding Right of Way, if any, for transmission fine up to the delivery point for
electricity), titles, interest, benefits in the existing and future Project documents, letter of credit, guarantee and insurance policies issued in favour of the Borrower,
spedific to the Projact.

16.1.14 Indusing Bank Uimited [40 MW in Payalakuntiaj

The Security for the lending shall inter-alia, indude:
aj First charge over all immovable properties/ assets of Project, both present and firture;
b} First charge by way of hypothecation of all present and future movable assets of the Project indluding but not limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools
_ and accessories, fumiture, fixtures, vehides, etc;

¢} First charge on the horrower's baok debts, operating cash flows, receivables, commissions, revenoe of whatsgever nature and wherever arising, present and future
specific to the Project:

d} First charge on all intangibles indluding but not fimited to goadwitl, uncalled capital, present and future of the barrower specific to the Project;

e} First charge on all accouats of the borrower induding but not fimited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account (TRA} and Debt Secvice Reserve Account (DSRA),
specific to the Project;

f) Hypothecation chargefassignment of interest of all the Borrower's project sights (including Right of Way, if any, for transmission line up to the delivery point for
electricity), titdes, interest, berefits in the existing and future Project documents, letter of credit, guarantee and insurance policies issued in favour of the Borrower,

16.2.1 Rural Electrification ian timited {20 MW in Nipaniya, Mandsaur District, Madhva Pradesh

The entire Rupee Term Loan together with interest, costs, expenses and all other monies whatsocever accruing out of the Loan Agreement are secured in the form and
manner as under REC.
a) By Mortgage: Exclusive first charge by way of mortgage of all immovable assets pertaining to the project (20MW wind in Nipaniya),
AND
b} By Hypothecation: First Charge by way of hypothecation of all the Berrower's movable properties, including plant and machinery spare, equipmens, tools and
accessories, fumituce, Rxtures, vehides, stocks and ali other movable assets, created/ to be created in the project [20 MW Wind in Nipaniya) {and also first charge by
way of hypothecationfassignment of all the book debits, bills, receivables, monies indluding bank accounts, claims of 20l Kads and stocks including consumables and
other general stores, arising out of the project Only book debts, bills, receivables and stocks excluding stores refating to plant and machinery shai be subject to the first
charge in favour of Working Capital Lenders and second charge in favour of REC,
AND
¢} By Assignment: A, first charge by way of assignment or creation of security Interest including all rights, title, interest, benefits, claims and demands whatsoever of the
project-
a) in the Project documents/Contracts, as amended, varied or supplemented from time to time;
b} in the Clearances relating to the project [Investor approvat etc) and
0} all insurance Contracts/insurance Proceeds;

16.2.2 PIC India Financial Services Umited (30 MW [n Jaora, Madhya Pradesh

The Facilities, interest thereon and afl ether amounts outstanding in cespect thereof are secured interalia by a first ranking maortgags/ hypothecation/ assignment/
security interestf charge, induding but without imitation upon:

2) First charge over the entire immovable properties of the Borrower in refation to the project, by way of mortgage;

b) First Charge over all the movable property, plant and equipment inciuding but not Smited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of the
Project by way of hypothecation;

c} Assignment overall or any of the rights under the Project Documents Induding Power Purchase agreements, docsments, Kstvance polides relating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, dearances and ail benefits Incidental thereto of the "Project™ except 10 the extent nat permitted by govemment authorities / faw;

d} First Charge by way of hypothecation on all asrrent assets of project{present and future} induding but not Emitad to book debt, operating cash-flows, receivables,
commissions, revenues of whatsoever nature and wherever arising:

2 inrelation to The Project all bank accounts indluding but notlimited to the Debt Secvice Reserve Accoun t {DSRA) and Trust & Retention Accounts.
Above mentioned security to be shared on pari-passu basis with LC and BG facility availed/ to be availed by the Borrower.




PTC ENERGY UMITED

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019

16.2.3  YATA Cleantech (40 MW Pavalakuatia)

The Security for the leading shall inter-alia, include:

a) First charge over all immovable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future;

b} First charge by way of hypothecation of all present and future movable assets of the Project induding but not limited to plant and machinery,
and accessories, furniture, fixtures, vehicles, et

¢} First charge on the horrower's ook debts, operating cash Aows, receivables, commissioas, revenue of whatsoever nature and wherever arising, present and future
spedific to the Project;

d} Frstcharge on allintangibles indluding but not Fmited to goodwill, uncalled capital, present and future of the borrower spedific to the Project;

e} First charge on all accounts of the borower incleding but not limited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account {TRA) and Debt Service Reserve Account [DSRA),
specific to the Profect;

f) Hypethecation chacgefassignment of interest of il the Borrower’s project rights {including Right of Way, if any, for transmission line up to the delivery point for
electricity), tides, interest, benefits in the existing and future Project documents, letter of credit, guarantee and insurance policies issued in favour of the Sorrower,
specific to the Project.

16.2.4  India infrastructure Finance Compaay Limited {49.3 MW Kandimallayapalhi

machinery spares, tools

1) The Facility together with all interast, fiquidated damages, processing fee, premia oa prepayment, costs, charges, expensas and other monies whatsoever stipulated
In or payable under the Fadility Agreement are secured in favour of the Lender/Security Trustze ranking on first charge basks ty wayof

a} Mortgage over the entire immovable properties of the Borrower in refation to the Project;

b} Hypothecation over il the movable property, plant and equipment including but nat limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of
the Project; '

c} Assignment overall or any of the rights under the Project Documents induding Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance polidies refating to the pawer plant,
rights, titles, permits f approvals, dearances and all benefits incidental thereto of the “Project” except to the extent not permitted by governinent authorities / faw;

d} Hypothecation on gperating cash- flows and receivables of the Project (present and futurel;

e) Negative Hien on all aurent assets of the Borrower (present and futwre) exduding operating cash- flows and receivables:

f) Hypothecation of Project accounts induding but not Emited to Trust and Retention account and Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA)Y

2.} The Security to be created sha¥l rank pari passu by way of first charge with senior debt/LC/LUT and BG fadlity availed/fto be availed by the Borrower to the exteat
Fpproved by the lenders.

16.2.5 India Infrastructure Finance Company Limited (S0 MW Molagavaili)

The Facilities, interest thereon and ail other amounts outstanding in respect thereof are searred in favour of the Lender/security trustee inter afia by a first ranking
mortgage/ hypothecation/ assignment/ security interest/ charge, including but without limitation upon;

a} First charge over the entire immovabie praperties of the Borrower located in Kumool, Andhra Pradesh in refation ta the Profect;

b} First charge over all the movabie property, plant and equipment induding but not kmited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessodes of the
Project by way of hypothecation;

c} Assignment overall or any of the dights under the Project Documents Induding Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance policies relating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, dearances and all benefits incidental thereto of the *Project” except to the exdent not permitted by government authorities / laws;

e} First charge hy way of hypothecation on operating cash-flows and receivables of the Project (present and future);

f} Negative fien on all other current assets of the Borrower (present and future) exduding operating cash-flows and receivables;

g} In refation to the Project, all the hank accounts induding but not Fmited to the Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA) and Trust & Retention accornts.

Above mentioned Security except (e} to be shared on pari passu basis with senior debt/ LC/LUT and BG faglity avatled/ to be avaited by the Borrower for the Project to
the extent approved by lenders.

16.2.6 Aditya Birla Finance limited [SD MW, Babteshwar}

The Securlty for the lending shalf inter-afia, include: )
a} First charge over ail immovable properties/ assets of Profect, both preseat and future;

b) First charge by way of hypothecation of all present and future movable assets of the Project induding but not imited to plant and madhinery,

machinery spares, tools
and accessories, furniture, fixtures, vehicles, et

c) First. charge on the bocower’s hook debts, operating cash flows, receivables, commissions, revenue of whatsoever nature and wherever arising, present and future
specific to the Project;

d} First charge on afl intangibles induding but not fimited to goodwill, uncatled capital, preseat and future of the borrower spedific to the Project;

e} First charge on all accounts of the borrower induding but not limited to Escrow Acoount/ Trust & Retention aocount {TRA) and Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRAL,
spedific 1o the Project;

f) Hypothecation chargefassignmeat of interest of all the Borrower's profect rights {induding Right of Way, if any, for trapsmission fine up to the delivery point for
etectricity], titles, interest, benefits in the existing and future Project documents, letter of credit, guarantee and insurance policies tssued in favour of the Borrower,
specilicto the Project
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{Amountin X Lakhs}

NOTE - 23 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Sale of products
- Sale of power generated from Wind Mills

Other operating revenue
- Generation based incentive

- Recoveries of revenue loss from Wind Mill Contractors

Total revenue from aperations

Note No For the year ended on For the year ended on
B 3ist March, 2019 315t March, 2018
30,027.91 23,914.78
231 3,068.97 2,442.94
50.650 3,119.57 1,2569.50 3,712.44
33,147.48 27,627.22

23.1 Receivable from Indian Renewable Energy Oevelopment Agency {IREDA}. Also Refer Accounting Policy No. 2.7.b.

[Amcunt in T Lakhs}

NOTE -~ 24 OTHER INCOME For the year ended on For the year ended on
311st Mavch, 2015 3ist March, 2013
Interest iIncome on:
- Term Deposits 471.61 67.13
- Recoveries of penal interest from Wind Mdl Contractors - 37.14
- Finandal assets at amortsed cost at AR 1.84 473.45 352 307.79
Other non-opgerating revenue
- Rental Ingome on leasehold premises 50.89 10177
- profit on disposal of Property, plant and equipment {net} 0.D1 0.03
- Liabilitles/provisions written back 232 -
- Insurance Claim 2318 -
- Miscellane ous Income - 82.40 4.50 106.70
Total ather income 555.85 414.49
{Amountin X Lakhs}
NOTE - 25 MMRECT EXPENSES Note No For the year anded on For the year ended on
" 31st March, 2019 31st Macchy, 2018
Meter Reading Charges 0.24 0.24
Electrcity Charges 244.45 308.45
inspection Charges- CEIG 10.43 10.53
Rent on Project Llands 293 47.50 41.85
Repair & Maintenance - Wind Ml 17.18 11.80
Operation and Maintenance expenses 25031 55.00
Other miscellaneous expenses 105 -
Total direct expenses 581.16 431.87
[Amount In X Lakhs)
NOTE - 26 EMPLOYEE BENEFHS EXPENSE Note No For the year ended on For the year ended on
) 31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
Salad I
alares, wages, bonus, gratuity, feave 295 257.31 27156
encashment, allowances atc.
Contribution to provident and other funds etc. 295.¢ 16.75 10.86
staff welfare expenses 13.39 12.28
Total employee henefits expense 287.45 254.70
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Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019

{Amount in ¥ Lakhs)
NOTE - 27 FINANCE COSTS For the year ended on Far the year ended on

31ist Macch, 2019 315t March, 2018

Interast expense on;

- Term loans 15,499.88 14,541.90
- Working capital toans 138.83 15,638.71 139.91 14,681.81
Other finance costs 253 1.71
Other bomrowing costs 151.18 106.23
Total finance costs 15,792.42 14,789.75
[Amouant in ¥ Lakhs)
NOTE - 28 OTHER EXPENSES Note No. For the year ended on For the year ended on
31st March, 2019 31st March, 2013

Rent 293 121.94 180.69
Legal & professional charges 14330 163.01
lasurance ‘ B6.97 98.99
Rates and Taxes 20.05 224.05
Travelling and conveyance expenses 4.25 i9.14
Repairs & Maintenance- Building 13.95 12.4%
Bank charges 17.04 23.30
Directors® Sitting Fee 26.90 2294
Securlty Expenses 7.25 7.64
Business development 254 1.08
Electricity Expensa 215 2.81
Communication Expenses 177 2.12
CSR Expenditure 29.4 5.98 -
Payments to the auditor

- Statutory Audit Fee 3.54 B.23

-Tax Audit Fee 0.77 .89

- Certtification work 2.41 -

~Out of pocket expenses 0.25 6.97 0.47 959
Assets written off 0.26 -
Other misceilaneous expenses 1963 1335
Total other expenses 500.95 801.66
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED

NOTE — 29: OTHER NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

29.1

29.2

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2019

Contingent Liabilities:

Tax demand of Rs. 13.30 lakhs (Previous Year: Rs. 98.04 lakhs) raised by the Income Tax
Department has not been adjusted in the accounts, as the Company has filed an appeal
against the said demand, which is pending with the appellate authority for final decision.
The management and its advisers are of the view that this demand may not be sustainable
at the appellate level. The management believes that the ultimate outcome of this
proceeding will not have any material adverse effect on the Company’s financial position
and results of operations. The Company does not expect any reimbursement in respect
of this contingent liability, and it is not practicable to estimate the timing of cash outflows,
if any, in respect of this matter, pending resolution of the appellant proceeding.

Disclosure required under Section 22 of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act,
2006

(Rs. in Lakhs)
As at As at
31st 31st
March, March,
2019 2018

i. Principal amount and interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any
supplier covered under MSMED Act.

- Pfincipal

-~ Interest

fi. Amount of interest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16 of the - -
MSMED Act, 2006, along with the amount of the payment made to the
supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year.

iii. The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in
making payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day
during the year) but without adding the interest specified under
MSMED Act.

iv. The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid

v. The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the
succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as above are
actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as

a deductible expenditure under Section 23 of MSMED Act, 2006
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The above information regarding dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has been

determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information collected
with the Company.

29.3 Leases

The Company has taken office building and project lands under cancellable operating leases. The
lease agreements are normally renewed on expiry. There are no restrictions placed upon the
Company by entering into these leases and there are no subleases. Details of Lease payments
recognised during the year under Statement of Profit and Loss are given below:

Note No. Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
25 Rent on project lands 47.50 41.85
28 Office Building 121.94 180.69

29.4 Corporate Social Responsibility:

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
committee has been formed by the Company. The areas for CSR activities are eradication
of hunger and malnutrition, promoting education, art and culture, healthcare, destitute
care and rehabilitation and rural development projects. The contributions towards CSR

was on the activities which are specified in Schedule VIl of the Companies Act, 2013. The
_detail of the amount spent during the period is as under:

{Rs. in Lakhs
Amount Amount Total
spent during | pending for Amount
the current | spending as
yvear ended at
31st March, 31st March,
2019 2019
- | Gross Amount lying pending for the earlier year as at 01.04.2018 -
- Gross Amount required to be spent during the year 5.13
- | Amount spent during the year:
a. Constructionfacquisition of - - -
any asset
b. Contribution to Trusts / NGOs 5.98 - 5.98
/ Societies

29.5 Employee Benefits

{a} Defined Benefit plans:

Gratuity : Payable on separation as per the Payment of Gratuity Act,

1972 asamended, @ 15 days pay, for each completed year
of service to eligible employees who render continuous
service of 5 years or more, subject to maximum limit of-Rs

20 lakhs.
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Post Retirement Medical Benefit : The scheme under which, after completion of a continuous

specified period of employment, the employees and their

spouses are eligible for medical facilities after their
retirement.

(b} Other Long Term Benefit:

Employees of the Company are entitled to accumulate their earned / privilege leave, which is
payable / encashable as per the Company’s policy, whife on service or on their separation.
During the year, amount of Rs. 6.41 lakhs (Previous Year: Rs. 6.45 lakhs) has been charged to
the Statement of Profit and Loss towards employer’s contribution to these schemes/funds.

{c) Defined Contribution plan:
The Company’s approved Provident Fund and National Pension Scheme are the defined
contribution plans. The Company has no obligation, other than the contribution paid/payable
under such schemes. During the year, amount of Rs. 16.75 lakhs (Previous Year: Rs. 10.86 lakhs)

has been charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss towards employer’s contribution to these
schemes/funds as under:

Year ended Vear ended
i st
Particulars 31% March, 2019 31% March,
(Rs. In lakhs) 2018
(Rs. In lakhs)
Employer’s contribution towards Provident Fund 11.59 10.86
Employer’s contribution towards National Pension 516
5cheme : -

(d} Other disclosures of Defined Benefit plans are as under:-

i)  Reconciliation of the opening and closing batances of Defined Benefit Obligations:

{Rs. in Lakhs)
Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical
Particulars Benefit
Year ended | Year ended | Year ended | Year ended
31st March, | 31st March, | 31st March, | 31st March,
2019 2018 2019 2018
Present Value of Defined Benefit 13.16 8.89 0.40 0.20
Obligation at the beginning of year
Acquisition Adjustment {Liability paid to {0.54) - - -
PTC India Limited)
Interest cost 1.02 0.67 0.03 0.02
Current Service Cost 4.14 3.80 0.19 0.17
Benefit Paid - (0.62) - -
Actuarial (Gain}) / Lloss arising from 1.78 1.75 0.02 (0.01)
Change in Financial Assumptions
Actuarial (Gain} [/ Loss arising from 0.05 (1.33) - 0.02
Changes in Experience Adjustments
Present value of the Defined Benefit 19.61 13.16 0.64 0.40
Obligation at the end of year
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if) Net Defined Benefit recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

{Rs. in Lakhs)

Gratuity Post-Retirement
Particulars Medical Benefit
Year Year Year Year
ended ended ended ended
31st 31st 31st 31st
March, March, March, March,
2019 2018 _ 2019 20138
Current Service Cost 414 3.80 0.19 0.17
Interest cost 1.02 0.67 0.03 0.02
Net Defined Benefit recognized in Statement of 5.16 4.47 0.22 0.19
Profit and Loss :
iii} Recognized in Other Comprehensive Income.
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Gratuity Post-Retirement
Particulars Medical Benefit
Year Year Year Year
ended ended ended ended
31st 31st 31st 31st
March, March, March, March,
2019 2018 2019 20138
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from Change in 1.78 175 0.02 (0.01)
Financial Assumption
Actuarial {Gain}/Loss on arising from Changes in 0.05 (1.33) - 0.02
Experience Adjustments
Net actuarial (Gain}/Loss 1.83 0.42 0.02 0.01
iv. Sensitivity Analysis*
a) impact of the change in the discount rate
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Gratuity Post-Retirement
Medical Benefit
Year Year Year Year
Particulars ended ended ended ended
31st 31st 31st 31st
March, March, March, March,
2019 2018 2019 2018
Present value of the Defined Benefit Obligation 19.61 13.16 0.64 0.40
at the end of year
a) Impact due to increase of 0.50% (1.13) {0.85) (0.24) (0.15)
b) Impact due to decrease of 0.50% 1.25 0.94 0.25 (0.16)




b) Impact of the change in the salary increase

{Rs. in Lakhs)
Gratuity Post-Retirement
Medical Benefit
Year Year Year Year
Particulars ended ended ended ended
31st 31st 31st 31st
March, March, March, March,
2019 2018 2019 2018
Present value of the Defined Benefit Obligation 19.61 13.16 0.64 0.40
at the end of year
a) Impact due to increase of 0.50% (1.13) {0.85) {0.24) (0.15)
. b) Impact due to decrease of 0.50% 1.25 0.94 0.25 (0.16) |

*Sensitivities due to mortality & withdrawals are not material & hence impact of change not calculated.

* Sensitivities as to rate of inflation, rate of increase of pension in payment, rate of increase of pensions
before retirement & life expectancy are not applicable being a lump sum benefit on retirement.

v. Maturity Profile.

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Year Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical
Benefit
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31st March, 31st March, 31st March, 31st March,
2019 2018 2019 2018
0 to 1 year 0.30 0.17 -
1to 2 Year 0.19 0.14 -
2 to3 Year 0.36 0.61 -
3 to 4 Year 0.39 4.42 -
4 to 5 Year 0.96 0.16 0.60 0.36
5 to 6 Year 6.66 0.17 -
6 Year onwards 10.75 7.49 0.04 0.04
vi. Expected contribution for the next Annual reporting period
{Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical
Benefit
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31st March, 31st March, 31st March, 31ist March,
2019 2018 2019 2018
Service Cost 4.59 423 0.21 0.17
Net interest Cost 1.50 1.01 0.05 0.03
Expected Expense for the 6.09 5.24 0.26 0.20
next annual reporting
period
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vii)  Actuarial Assumptions:

Principal assumptions used for actuarial valuation are:

Particulars Gratuity Post-Retirement Medica! Benefit
Year ended Year Year ended Year ended
31st March, ended 31st March, 2019 | 31 March, 2018
2019 31st
March,
2018
Method used Projected unit cradit method
Discount rate 7.65 7.71 7.65 7.71
S5alary Escalation 9.0 8.25 9.00 8.25
Mortality Rate 100% of IALM (2006-08)
Withdrawal rate up to
30/44 and above 44 3%/2%/1%
years

29.6 Earnings per Share (EPS})

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2019 31" March, 20i8

Net Profit as per Statement of Profit and Loss — (Rs. in

5,162. .
lakhs) 162.24 849.38
Basic/Diluted weighted average number of equity

shares outstanding during the year 65,41,17,494 65,41,17,494
Nominal value of Equity Share (Rs.) 10 10
Basic/Diluted Earnings per Share (Rs.} 0.79 0.13

29.7 Financiaf Instruments

a. The carrying value and fair value of finandial instruments by categories are as folfows:

(Rs. in fakhs)

Particulars Carrying value Fair value
31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018 | 31.03.2019 31.03.2018

Financial Assets
At amortised cost
Non-current
Others non-current financial
assets 0.31 0.29 0.31 0.29
Current
Trade receivables 18,377.66 6,252.18 i837766| - 6,252.18
Cash and cash equivalents 1,413.19 4,861.45 1,413.19 4,861.45
Bank balance other than cash and :
cash equivalents 6,074.41 4,22937 6,074.41 4,229.37
Loans 7.28 42 38 7.28 42 .38
Others current financial assets 1,890.57 1,638.65 1,890.57 1,638.65
Total Financial Assets 27,763.42 | 17,024.32 27,763.42 17,024.32 |
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Financiat Liabilities

Af amortised cost

Non-current

Borrowings 1,33,259.62 | 1,40,483.25| 1,33,259.62 1,40,483.25
Current

Borrowings 5,810.00 - 5,810.00 -
Other current financial liabilities 11,836.62 14,575.22 11,836.62 14,575.22
Total Financial Liabilities 1,50,906.24 | 1,55,058.47 | 1,50,906.24 1,55,058.47

The management assessed that fair vatue of foans, trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents,
other bank balances and other financial assets measured at amortised cost equals their carrying
amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments,

The fair value of the financial assets and fiabilities is included at the amount at which the
instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other thanin a
forced or liquidation sale.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

Financial assets measured at amortised costs are evaluated by the Company based on parameters
such as interest rates, specific country risk factors, and individual creditworthiness of the
customer and the risk characteristics of the financed project. Based on this evaluation,
allowances, if any, have been taken into account for the expected losses of the receivables.

Details of assets pledged as collateral{security

The carrying amount of financial assets and property, plant and equipment as at 315t March, 2019
and 31° March, 2018, that the Company has provided as colfateral for obtaining borrowings and
other facilities from the bankers are as follows:

(Rs. in 1akhs)

Particulars As at As at
31 March, 2019 | 315t March, 2018

Financial Assets
Trade Receivable 18,377.66 6,252.18
Cash & Cash Equivalents 612.62 5.73
Fixed deposits with banks 6,074.41 4,22937
Property, Plant and Equipment (Gross Carrying value) 2,13,298.49
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29.8 Capital Management

The Company’s policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to sustain future
development of the business. The Company monitors the return on capital. The Company’s
objective when managing capital is to maintain an optimal structure so as to maximize
shareholder value. The Company monitors debt equity ratio, which is total debt divided by
tota{ equity. The objectives for managing capital are being achieved by way of maintaining
an optimal debt equity ratio as given in beiow table.

The capital structure is as follows:

(Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
31% March, 2019 | 315 March, 2018

Total equity attributable to the equity (a) 69,971.91 64,81098
shareholders of the company
As percentage of total capital (a/c) 31.96% 30.16%
Current Borrowings 5,810.00 -
Non-Current Borrowings 1,43,146.22 1,50,072.37
Total Borrowings (b) 1,48,956.22 1,50,072.37
As percentage of total capital (b/c) 68.04% 69.84%
Total capital (borrowings and equity) (c) 2,18,928.13 2,14,883.35
Debt equity ratio {b/a) 213 2.32

29.9 Related Party Disclosures (Ind-AS 24):

A) Names of the related parties

a. Holding Company b. Entities under Common Control
PTC India Limited PTC India Financial Services Limited

PTC Foundation

¢. Associate Company
RS India Global Enerpy Limited

d. Key management personnel

Mr. Ajit Kumar — Managing Director

Mr. Dhirendra Swarup — Independent Director
M. R. N. Nayak — Independent Director
Smt. Pravin Tripathi — Independent Director
Smt. Sushama Nath = Independent Director
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B) Description of transactioas with the related parties in the normal course of business:

PTC India Limited

{Rs. in [akhs)
Name of Related Party Nature of Transaction Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2019 31 March, 2018
Holding Company Expenses tncurred on the 24.10 18.11
- PTC india Limited behalf of the company
Rent Expense 33.40 2.77
Rental Income {exclusive of 50.89 101.77
indirect taxas)
Consultancy Expenses - 2.21
Expenses incurred by the 71.26 11.36
Company on their behalf
Sitting Fees paid 6.80 7.20
independent Director- | Sitting Fees paid 4.80 4.60
Mr. Dhirendra Swarup
[ndependent Director -  Sitting Fees paid 4.80 3.20
Mr. R. N. Nayak
Independent Director - | Sitting Fees paid 4.40 4.60
Smt. Pravin Tripathi
Independent Director- | Sitting Fees paid 2.00 -
Smt. Sushama Nath
Entities under Term Loan Repayment 523.03 523.83
Common Control Interest on Term Loan 647.31 690.23
PTC india Financial Reimbursement of 6.29 -
Services Limited Expenses {expenses
incurred on our behalf)
Reimbursement of 33.38 -
Expenses (expenses
incurred on their behalf)
Entities under CSR Expenses 5.98 .
Commaon Control :
PTC Foundation
C) Outstanding balances as at year-end:
{Rs. in lakhs)
Name of Reilated Party Nature Year ended Year ended
31* March, 2019 31 March, 2018
Assaciate Company - Investment 2,340.25 2,34025
R S india Global Energy | Outstanding (without
Limited providing towards
impairment)
Entities under Term Loan (5ecured) 6,087.79 6,602.22
Common Control — Reimbursement 32.51 -
PTC india Financial Receivable
Services Limited
Hotding Company - Security Deposit - 2420




Notes:

Related party relationship is as identified by the Company and relied upon by the Auditors.

Transactions related to services rendered / received, purchases and other related party
transactions are at arm’s length transactions.

29.10 Financial Risk Management

The Company'’s principal financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings and other payables.
The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the Company’s operations. The
Company’s principal financial assets include trade and other receivables, cash and short-term
deposits that derive directly from its operations and other receivables.

The Company's activities expose it to market risk (interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk.
The Company's primary focus is to foresee the unpredictability of financial markets and seek to
minimize potential adverse effects on its financial performance. The Company's exposure to
credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristic of each customer.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that customer or counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial
instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Company's significant credit risk
concentration is its trade receivables. The maximum exposure to credit risk is equal to the
carrying value of the financial assets. The objective of managing counter party credit risk is to
prevent losses in financial assets. The Company assesses the credit quality of the counter parties,
and regularly monitors its receivables and their ageing to assess if any provisions are required

Exposure to credit risk

The gross carrying amount of financial assets, net of any impairment recognised represents the
maximum credit exposure. The maximum credit exposure is as follows:

{Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
31" March, 2019 | 315t March, 2018
investments - -
Other non-current financial assets 031 0.29
Trade Receivables 18,377.66 6,252.18
Cash and cash equivalents 1,413.19 4,861.45
Bank Balance other than disclosed above 6,074.41 4,229.37
Loans 7.28 42.38
Others 1,890.57 1,638.65
Total 27,763.42 17,024.32
Liquidity risk

Liquidity riskis the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they
become due. The Company manages its liquidity risk by ensuring, as far as possible, that it will

always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due. Company has enotgh receivables
and fixed deposits to meet its financial obligations.

The Company’s Finance department is responsible for liquidity management.
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The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of significant financial
fiabitities as at 31 March, 2019 and 315 March, 2018

(Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars As at 31.03.2019
tess than 1 1-2 Years 2 Years and
Year above
Borrowings 15,696.50 9,057.81 1,24,201.81
Other Financial liabilities 1,950.03 - -
Particulars As at 31.03.2018
Less than 1 1-2 Years 2 Years and
Year above
Borrowings 9,589.12 9,873.45 1,30,609.80
Other Financial liabilities 4,986.10 - -

Market Risk {interest rate risk)

Market Risk comprise only Interest rate risk in case of company and financial instruments affected by
market risk is Borrowing and Interest. Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash
flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The

Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company’s
long-term debt obligations with floating interest rates.

Inferest rate risk primarily arises from floating rate borrowing. However, company manages this risk
by fixing rate of interest for initial period in respect of certain loans. The Company’s long-term
borrowing is duly funded by its receivables and deposits, which do not expose it to significant interest
rate risk.

The sensitivity analysis of interest rate is given as folfows

Particulars As at As at
31 March, 2019 | 31 March, 2018
increasefdecrease in basis points Effect on profit | Effect on profit
before tax before tax
+0.50 {i.e. Base rate + Spread +0.50%} {774.99) (843.12)
-0.50 {i.e. Base rate + Spread -0.50%) 774.99 843.12

29.11. Operating Segments

The Company is engaged in generation and selling of the power / electricity, and has no other
business [/ segments and has no overseas operationsfunits and as such there is no reportable
segment as per Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS-108) dealing with the operating segments,

29.12. Some of the balances of trade receivables, creditors for capital goods and other parties are subject
to confirmation / reconciliation. Adjustment, if any will be accounted for on confirmation /
reconciliation of the same, which in the opinion of the management will not have a mmaterial
impact.
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29.13 Trade receivables includes an amount of Rs. 22.77 Crore due from one of the state utility. The
amountwas deducted by the utility on account of Generation Based Incentive {GBI). Subsequently,
the same was stayed by the Hon’ble High Court and the matter is sub-judice. As assessed by the

management the chances of decision in favour of Company is high as the deduction was done
against the terms of the agreement.

29.14 The previous year’s figures have been re-grouped/re-classified wherever considered necessary.

As per our Report of even date
attached

For 5.P. Chopra & Co.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants

PTC Energy Limited
Firm Registration No. 000346N
Ajit Kumar Rajib Kumar Mishra
Managing Director Director
M. No. 524485 DIN:06518591

DIN:06836268

Place: New Delhi Shashank Gupta Nilﬂ{rma

Date: 7t May, 2019 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF ‘PTC ENERGY LIMITED”
ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of PTC Energy
Limited (hereinafter referred to as the "Parent Company™) and its Associate Company,
namely, R. S. India Globa!l Energy Limited, (Parent Company and its Associate Company
together referred to as “the Group”), which comprise the consolidated Balance Sheet as at
31% March, 2019, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), the consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the
consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
consolidated financial statements including a summary of the significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated financial
statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated
state of affairs of the Group as at 31* March, 2019 and its consolidated profit (including
Other Comprehensive Income}, its consolidated changes in equity and its consolidated cash
fltows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10} of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Staternents
section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements under
the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Fthics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

Attention is invited to Note No. 29.13 of the consolidated financial statements, which set out
the position regarding Associate Company, for which neither audited nor management
accounts for the financial year ended 31% March, 2019 were available with the Parent
Caompany for the consolidation purposes. However, since the Parent Company has fully
provided for diminution in investment held in the said Associate Company and does not
have any further obligation over and above the cost of the investment, in the view of the
management there is no irpact thereof on these consclidated financial statements.
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Our opinion on the consolidated financial statement is not modified in respect of above
matter.

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s
Report Thereon

The Parent Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report
including Annexures, but does not include the consoldiated financial statements and our

auditor’s report thereon, which is expected to be made available to us after the date of this
Auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consoldiated financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consoldiated
financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Board's Report, including annexures, if any, thereon, if we conclude that there
is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged
with governance.

Responsibitities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Consoltlidated Financial Statements

The Parent Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation
of these consolidated finandial statements in term of the requirements of the Act that give a
true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consotidated financial performance
including other comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity and consolidated
cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS™) notified under Section 133 of
the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended
from time to time.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent: and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial
statements by the Directors of the Parent Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consoldiated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the
Companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to
liguidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the Companies included in the Group are responsible
for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obfain reasonable assurance about whether the consoldiated finan cial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud OF error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect @ material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these consolildated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resuiting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

- Obtain an understanding of intemal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1)
of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for £Xpressing our opinion on
whether the parent company has adequate internal financial controls system in place
and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

- Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the guing concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Group's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the consoldiated financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Group to cease to conlinue as a going concern.

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the conosolidated
financial statements, including the disdosures, and whether the consolidated
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner
that achieves fair presentation,

- Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financdial information of
the entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision
and performance of the audit of the financial statements of such entities included in
the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors. For
the other entities included in the consolidated financial statements, which have been
audited by other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.
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We communicate with those charged with governance of the Parent Company and such
other entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are independent
auditors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all refationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of
the aforesaid consolidated financial statements.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation
of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept by the Parent
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books:

C. The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
{including Other Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Statement of
Changes in Equity and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in-agreement with the relevant books -of account maintained by the

Parent Company for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial
statements.

d. In our apinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the
Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) notified under Section 133 of the Act
read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended from time to time;

e. on the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the
Parent Company and taken on record by its Board of Directors, none of the
directors of the Parent Company is disqualified as on 3ist March, 2019 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

f. With respect to the adegquacy of the intemal finandial controls with reference to
finandal statements and operating effectiveness of such controls of the Parent
Company, audited by us, refer to our separate report in Annexure-"A’;

9. As no remuneration has been paid by the Parent Company to its Directors,
accordingly the provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not
applicable to the Parent Company;

h.  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule il of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us:
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Dated: 7" May, 2019

i The Consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending
litigations on the Consolidated financial position of the Group ~ Refer Note
29.1 to the consolidated financial statements;

ii. The Parent Company has not entered into any iong-term contracts including
derivative contracts.

iil. There has been no amount, required to be transferred, to the Investor

Education and Protection Fund by the Parent Company and its Subsidiary
companies incorporated in India.

For S.P. CHOPRA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 000346N

{Gautam Bhutani)
New Delhi

Partner




ANNEXURE-'A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph (f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Reguiatory
Requirements’ section of the independent auditors repert of even date on the
consolidated financial statements of *PTC Energy Limited” for the
year ended 31 March, 2019)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PTC Energy
Limited (“the Parent Company”) for the year ended 315 March, 2019, in conjunction with
our audit of the consolidated financial statements of Parent Company and its Associate
Company namely, R. S. India Global Energy Limited (Parent Company and its Associate
Company together referred to as “the Group”) for the year ended on that date. Since the
Audit Report of the Associate Company is not available, we are unable to comment on the
adequacy of intemal financial controls with reference to the financial statements and their
operating effectiveness in respect of the said Associate Company.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Parent Company are responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the intemal contro! over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the "Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting” (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
("ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial contrals that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly
and efficient conduct of its business, including adherénce to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’'s Responstbility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Parent Company's internal financial
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financia! Reporting (the
‘Guidance Nofe') and the Standards on Auditing, issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting incduded
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide

a basis for our audit opinion on the company's internal financial controls system over
financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financiai Controls Over Financial Reporting

A Company's intemal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertzin to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance Cthat
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and DBirectors of the Company; and (3) provide reascnable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of
the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent fimitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may eccur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over finandial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the Parent Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to the financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to
the financial statements were operating effectively as at 31 March, 2019, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Group considering the
essential components of intemnal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal

Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India.

For S.P. CHOPRA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 000346N

Piace : New Delhi ’7‘”{/1 \(‘G'_:éul:am Bhutani)
Dated : 7*F May, 2019 + e Sanii) s HPartner
' #No. 524485
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2019

{Amount in X Lakhs}

R Note As at As at
Particulars No. | 31stMarch, 2019 | 31st March, 2018
ASSETS

1| Non-current assets
a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3 193,320.21 202,442.34
b} Investment accounted for using the equity method 4 - -
¢} Financial Assets
i) Other non-current financiat assets S 033 0.29
d} Non-current tax assets (net) 6 588.21 545.80
e} Other non-current assets 7 1,295.59 1,343.09
195,204.32 204,332.32
2| Current Assets
a) Financial Assets
t} Trade receivables 8 18,377.66 6,252.18
i) Cash and cash equivalents 9 1,413.19 4,861.45
iii} Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 10 6,074.41 4,229.37
iv} Loans 11 7.28 42.38
v} Other current financial assets 12 1,890.57 1,638.65
b} Other current assets 13 173.08 135.46
27,936.19 17,159.49
TOTAL ASSETS 223,140.51 221,491 .81
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Ecquity
a} Equity share capital 14 65,411.75 65,411.75
b} Other equity 15 4,560.16 {660.77}}
69,971.91 64,810.98
2| Liabifities
Noan-current liabilities
a} Financial liabilities
i} Borrowings 16 133,259.62 140,483.25
b} Provisions 17 42.25 3156
c) Deferred Tax {iabilities (net) 18 2,164.63 1,537.96
135,466.50 1432,053.17
Current fiabilities
2} Financial fiabilities
i} Borrowings 19 5,810.00 -
ii} Other current financial fiabilities ) 20 11,836.62 14,575.22
b} Other current liabilities 21 54.39 51.65
c} Provisions 22 1.09 0.79
17,702.10 14,627 66
TOTAL EQUITY AND UIABILITIES 223,140.51 221,991 .81

As per our Report of even date attached

ST
,{.;';/C/‘“Err_ri\ Registration No. 000346N
g N
QNG

Ly
'GéMm Bhutant At Kdmar
" Partner Managing Oirector
M. No. 5244835 DiN:OGSqujBI
A .
ShasHank Gupta
Place; New Delhi Chief Financial Officer

Date: 7th May, 2019

Stenificant Accounting Policies’ and *Notes 1 to 29° form an integral part of the Consalidated Financial Statements.

For S.P. Chopra & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
~-—==-Chartered Accountants of PTC Energy Limited

.
Rajib Kumar Mishra
Director
DIN:0B836268
“ .
S0
Nidhi'Verma
Company Secretary

| oy




PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2019

{Amount in X Lakhs}

particulars Note Year ended Year eaded
No. | 3ist March, 2019 31st March, 2018
INCOME
{ | Revenue frorm operations 23 313,147.48 27.627.22
il | Other income 24 555.85 414.49
i | Total incorne {141) 33,703.33 2804171
W | EXPENSES
Direct expenses 25 581.16 £31.87
Employee benefits expensa 26 287.45 29470
Financs costs 27 15,792.42 14,789.75
Depreciation and amortization expense 3 9,132.79 9,132.42
Other expenses 28 500.95 801.66
Total Expenses {IV) 26,294.77 25,450.40
¥ | Profit before tax (tHAV) 1,408.56 2,591.31
Vi | Tax expease:
- Current Tax - Minimum Altemate Tax [MAT] 159581 351.70
- Minimuem Alternate Tax credit eatitlement (1595.81) -
- Current Tax - Earlier Year/s 23.30 3.82
- Deferred tax 18.a 2,223.02 1,386.41
Vil | Profit for tha year (V-V} 5,162.24 849.38
Vitl]| Other Comprehensive Income
-+ Itemns that will not be redlassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement of net defined benafit (Fabifity)/asset (185} (0.4}
Income tax effect on ahove 0.54 0.12
1X | Total Gther Comprehensive Incomaf{Loss) {133 {032}
X | Total Comprehensiva Incomea for the year {VIEHN) 5,160.93 849.06
N | Profit/loss for the year attributable to:
- Owners of the parent 5.162.24 849.38
-Non- Controlling Interest . -
Xil| Gther Comprehensive Income for the year attributable to:
- Ownaers of the parent (131} (032}
- Non- Controlling interest - -
Xiif| Total Comprehensive income far the year atiributable to:
- Owners of the parent 5,160.93 84906
- Non- Controlling interest - .
Xiv| Eamings per equity share 2956
{Face Value of X 10/- each)
Basic 0.79 0.13
Diluted 0.79 0.13

AsS per cur Report of even date attached
For 5.2. Chopra & Co.
~w===Chartered Accountants

-~ M. No. 524485

Place: New Dathi

Data: 7th May, 2019

Sigaificant Accounting Pelicles’ and "Notes 1 to 29° form an integral part of the Consofidated Financiat Staterments.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of PTC Energy Limited

Ajit Kéinar Ra&!:aar Mishra

Managing Girector
DIN:065 }3}591

D

Chief fFinancial Officer

Director
DIN:06836268

LAY
S0
Nidhi Verma

Company Secretary
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2019

A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

For the year ended 31st March, 2019

{Amoust i % Lakhs)

Changas i Equity

Batance as at 1st Aprit, 2018 Share Capita! dusing Balance as at 31st March, 2019
- the year
65,411.75 - 65,411.75
For the year ended 31st March, 2018
{Amount in X Lakhs)
Changes in Equity
Balance as at 1st April, 2017 Share Capital during Batance as at 31st March, 2018
the year
6541175 - 65,411.75
B. OTHER EQUNTY
Far the year ended 31st March, 2019
{Amountin ¥ Lakhs)
Other Component of
: Reserves aad Surplus Equity -
Particufars Retained Earnings Remeasurements of Total
net defined benefit
lability
Balance as at 1st April, 2018 {500.58) ~ {oas)| (600.77)
Profit for the year 5.162.24 - 5,162.24 I
Other Comprehensive Loss for the year - {1.31} {1.31]l
Balance as at 31st March, 2019 4,561.66 {150 4,560.16 |
For the year ended 31st March, 2018
{Amount in % Lakhs)
Uther Comgponent of
! Reserves and Surplus Equity -
Particutars Retatned Earnings Remeasarements of Totat
net definedbenefit
fiability
Balance as at 1st Apqil, 2017 {1,449.96) 0.13 {1,449.83))
Profit for the year 84938 - 849.38 |
Other Comprehensive loss for the year - {0.32) {0.32)|
Balance as at 31st March, 2018 {600.58) {0.19) {600.771]

Significant Accounting Policies’ and ‘Notes 1 to 297 form an integral part of the Consolidated Financial Statements.

As per our Report of even date attached
For 5.P. Chopra & Co.
_Chartered Accountarits
o Firn}[{é\gistmtion No. (00346N

P e
-

Place: New Delhi
Date: 7th May, 2019

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of PTC Energy Limited

de LD

Ajit Kumar Rajib Kumar Mishra
Managing Director Director
DIN:06518591 DIN:06836268 /
(4 AP
% _Jo(?/
g’{h:%(%pta Nﬁihi ‘erma
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st March, 2019

fAmount in T Lakhs)
. Year ended Year ended
Particufars
31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Met Profit Befare Tax 1,408.56 1,591.31
Adjustment for;
Depreciation and amortization expense 9,132.79 9,132.42
Interest lncome an Fxed deposits and other intarest (47161} {267.13})
Interestincome on financial assets at amortised cost (1.84} (352}
Finance costs 15,792.42 14,789.75
(Profit} an sale of propecty, plant and equipment (0.01} (0.03}
Propacty, plant and equipment written off 0.26 0.04
Operating Profit hefore Working Capital Changes 31,860.57 26,242 84
Adjustment for workdng capital changes:
Trade receivables {12,125.48} (6,271.40}
Loans, other current finandial assets, other non-current and current assets (188.49} (21582}
Provisions, other current financial fiabilities and pther current fiabifities {3,022.74} (L474.19)
Cash Generated from Operating Activities 16,523.86 18,281.43
Oirect Taxes Paid (Net} {1,615.98) (802.52)
Net Net Cash flow from Operating Activities {A} 14,903.88 17,478.91
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Propecty, Plant and Equipment (r1.24)] (29,156.54)
Proceeds from Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 012 0.05
Rexcelpt of intarest Income 412.58 264.21
Movement of term deposits with bank (having maturity of more than three months} (1,845.02)3 (4,229.37)
Net Cash used in lnvesting Activities {8} {1,543.56){ {33,121.65}
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIWTES
[Repayment)/Proceeds from long term borrowings (net) (6,926.15} 25,622.89
Proceeds from working capital loans (net) 5.810.00 -
[nterest paid on borrowings (15.792.42) (14.826.36)
Net Cash [used in)/flow from Finaacing Activities {a (£6,908.57) 10,796.53
Nat decrease in cash and cash equivalents {A1B+C} (3,448.26}1 {4,R46.21)
Cash and Cash equivalent {Opening Balance) 4,861.45 9,707.66
Cash and Cash equivalent (Closing Batancej 1,413.13 4,861.45
Comipon of Cash and Cash equivalents {Closing Balaace)
Balance with banks:-
Cumrent accounts 726.96 2460
In Deposit agoounts:-
Term deposits (with onginal matusity upto 3 months) 586.23 4,836.85
1,413.19 4,861.45

of Cash Flows.
Frgures in hrackets indicate cash putflow.

The above Consolidated Statement of cash flows has been prepaced under the indirect method set out in Ind AS 7 - Statement
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PTC ENERGY LIMHTED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31% March, 2019

1. GROUP INFORMATION

PTC Energy Limited (the ‘Parent Company’} is a public imited company incorporated and domiciled in
India, having its registered office at 2nd Fioor, NBCC Tower, 15, Bhikaji Cama Place, New Delhi-
110066, and is a wholly owned subsidiary of PTC India Limited. The Company was formed in August,
2008 with the objectives to carry out the business of generation and supply /distribution /
transmission of power and to provide advisory services in energy sector. The Parent Company has
presently seven Wind Power Generation Plants (Wind Mifls) for generation of power, which is sold to
the State Government / Electricity Distribution Companies.

The Parent Company, has one Associate Company namely ‘R. 5. India Giobal Energy Limited'.
Associate Company is the entity over which the Parent Company has significant influence but not
control, generally accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and 50% of the voting rights.

The accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements relate te PTC Energy Limited {'the Parent
Company’) and its Associate Company (together referred as “the Group”).

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31* March, 2019 were approved by the
Board of Directors of Parent Company and authorized for issue on 7th May, 2019.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POUICIES
2.1 Statement of Compliance and Basis of preparation

a. Basis of preparation of Standalone Financial Statements

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the {!ndian
Accounting Standards (“Ind AS’) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 {the ‘Act’)
read with the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 { as amended from time to
time} and other relevant provisions of the Act

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on accrual and going concern basis. All
the assets and lizbilities have been classified as current and non-current as per the Group's

normal operating cycle and other criteria as set out in Division Il of Schedule Il to the Com panies
Act, 2013.




b. Historical Cast Convention

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except,
certain financial assets and liabilities, measured at fair value...

¢. Functional and presentation currency

The consolidated financial statements are prepared in Indian Rupees ("Rs.’}, which is the Group's
functional and presentation currency. Al financial information presented in Indian Rupees has
been rounded to the nearest lakhs with two decimal places, unless stated otherwise.

d. Current versus non-curcent classification

The Group presents assets and kabilities in the balance sheet based on current / non-current
classification.

An asset is classified as current when it is: -

- expected to be realized, or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cydle;
- held primarily for the purpose of trading;

- expected to be reaiized within 12 months after the reporting period; or

- cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a hability for
at least 12 months after the reporting date.

Ali other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is classified as current when it is:

- expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle;

- held primarily for the purpose of trading;

- due to be settied within 12 months after the reporting date; or

- there is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least 12 months
after the reporting date.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities:

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilitips.
Operating Cycle:

The operating cycle is the time between acquisition of assets for processing and their realization
in cash and cash equivalent. The Group has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

€. Use of Estimates and ludgements

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenyes, expenses, assets and
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habilities, and the accompanying disclosure and the disclosure of contingent ligbilities.
Uncertainty about these estimates and assumptions could result in outcomes that requires
material adjustments to the carrying amount of the assets and liabilities in future period/s.
These estimates and assumptions are based on the facts and events, that existed as at the date
of Staterment of Financial Position, or that occurred after that date but provide additional
evidence about conditions existing as at the Statement of Financial Position date.

The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustrent to
the carrying values of assets and Habilities within the next financial year/s are given below.

i Useful lives of Property Plant and Equipment

The Property, Plant and Equipment are depreciated on a pro-rate basis on straight line
or written down value basis over their respective usefut lives. Management estimates
the useful lives of these assets as detailed in Note 2.4 below. Changes in the expected
fevel of usage, technological developments, level of wear and tear could impact the
economic useful lives and the residual values of these assets, therefore, future
depreciation charges could be revised and could have an impact on the financial position
in future years.

ii. Retirement benefit obligation

The cost of retirement benefits and present value of the retirement benefit obligations
in respect of Gratuity, Leave Encashment and Post-Retirement Medical is determined
using actuarial valuations. An.actuarial valuation involves making various assumnptions
which may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the
determination of the discount rate, future salary increases, mortality rates and future
pension increases. Due to the complexity of the valuation, the underlying assumptions
and its long-term nature, these retirement benefit obligations are sensitive to changes in
these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date. in determining
the appropriate discount rate, management considers the interest rates of long term
government bonds with extrapolated maturity corresponding to the expected duration
of these ebligations. The mortality rate is based on publically available mortality table
for the specific countries. Future salary increases and pension increases are based on
expected future inflation rates for the respective countries. Further details about the
assumptions used, including a sensitivity analysis are given in Note 29.5,

iit. Taxes

Uncertainties exist with respect to the interpretation of complex tax regulations,
changes in tax laws, and the amount and timing of future taxable income. Given the
wide range of business relationships and the long term nature and complexity of existing
contractual agreements, differences arising between the actual resuits and the
assumptions made, or future changes to such assumptions, could necessitate future
adjustments to tax income and expense already recorded. The Company establishes
provisions, based on reasonable estimates. The amount of such provisions is based on
various factors, such as experience of previous tax audits and differing interpretations of
tax regulations by the taxable entity and the responsible tax authority. Such differe nces
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vi,

of interpretation may arise on a wide variety of issues depending on the conditions
prevailing in the respective domicile of the companies.

Fair value measurement of financial instrument

When the fair value of financial assets and financial fiabilities recorded in the balance
sheet cannot be measured hased on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is
measured using valuation techniques including the Discounted Cash Flow (DCFY model.
The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but
wherte this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values.
judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and
volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair
value of financial instruments.

impairment of Financial assets

The impairment provisions of financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of
default and expected loss rates. The Company uses judgement in making these
assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on

Company’s past history, existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates
at the end of each reporting period.

Impairment of non-Financial assets

The Group assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset
may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset
is required, the Group estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An assets recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less cost of disposal and its value in uyse. it is
determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that
are largely independent of those from other assets or group of assets. Where the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and
is written down to ifs recoverable amount,

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset. in determining fair value less costs of
disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can be
identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by

valuation multiples, or other fair value indicators.
S AN
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2.2.  PRINCIPLES OF CONSOUDATION

The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared on the following principles:-

i)

ii)

i)

The financial statements of the Associate Company are drawn up to the same reporting
date as of the Parent Company.

The Investment in the Associate Company is accounted for using the Equity Method of
accounting. Under Equity method of accounting, the investment is initially recognized at
cost, and adjusted thereafter to recognize the Parent Company’s share of the post-
acquisition profits or tosses of the investee in profit and foss, and Parent Company’s share
of other comprehensive income of the investee in other comprehensive income. Dividend
received or receivable from Associate is recognized as reduction in the carrying amount of
the investment. When the Parent Company's share of losses in an equity accounted
investment equals or exceeds its interest in the entity, including any other unsecured long

term receivables, the Group does not recognize further losses, unless it has incurred
obligations or made payments on behalf of the other entity.

Accounting policies of the equity investee are changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the Group. The carrying amount of the equity
accounted investments are tested for impairment in accordance with the policy described
in note 2.9 below.

The Consolidated financial Statements of the Parent Company includes the results of its
Associate Company, ‘R. 5. India Global Energy Limited’, a company incorporated in India,
in which the Parent Company is holding 48% of total equity capital.

2.3 Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is a contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

(i)

(a)

(b)

Financial Assets

(nitial recognition and measurement

At initial recognition, all financial assets are recognized at its fair value plus, in the case of a
financial asset not carried at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are
attributabie to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets
carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in profit or loss.

Classification and subsequent measurement

For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in the following
categories:




(1)

Financial assets measured at amortized cost;

Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVvTOQl); and
Financial assets measured at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)

Where financial assets are measured at fair value, gains and losses are either recognized
entirely in the Statement of Profit and Loss {i.e. fair value through profit and loss), or

recognized in other comprehensive income (i.e. fair value through Other Comprehensive
income).

The classification of financial assets depends on the Company's business model for

managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows, Management
determines the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

Financial assets measured at amortized cost:

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if both the following conditions are met:

- Business Model Test: The objective of the business model is to hold financial
asset in order to collect contractual cash flows {rather
than to sell the asset prior to its financial maturity to
realize its fair value changes); and

- Cash Flow Characteristics Test: Contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments

of principal and interest (SPPI} on the principal
amount outstanding.

This category is most relevant to the Group. After initial measurement, such financial asset
are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate {EIR} method.
Amaortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition
and fees or costs that are an integral part of EIR. EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the
estimated future cash receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or ashorter
period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset. Wh en
calculating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by
considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument but does not consider the
expected credit losses. The EIR amortization is included in interest income is the statement
of profit and loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognized in the statement of
profit or loss. This category generally applies to trade receivables, deposits with banks,
security deposits, cash and cash equivalents, investments in associates and advances/loans
to employee/others etc.




{2)

{3}

{c

Financial instruments measured at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income
{FvTOC):

A financial instrument shall be measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
if both of the following conditions are met:

- Business Model Test: The objective of the business model is achieved hy both

collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial
assets; and

- Cash Flow Characteristics Test: The Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified
dates to cash flows that are solely payments of

principal and interest (SPPI} on principal amount
outstanding.

Finandial instruments included within FYTOCI category are measured initially as well as at
each reporting period at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in Other
Comprehensive Income (OCl) except for the recognition of interest income, impairment
gains and losses and foreign exchange gain and losses which are recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. The Group as at the Statement of Financial Position date is not
having any such instruments.

Financial instruments measured at Fair Value Through Profit and Loss (FVTPL)

Fair Value through Profit and Loss is a residual category. Any financial instrument, which
does not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or fair value through other
comprehensive income is classified as FVTPL. Financial instruments included in FVTPL
category are measured initially as well as at each reporting period at fair value. Fair value
movements i.e. gain or loss and interest income, if any, are recorded in Statement of Profit
and Loss. The Group as at the Statement of Financial Position date is not having any such
instruments.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses impairment based on expected credit fosses (ECL) model to the
fotlowing:

- Financial Assets measured at amortized cost;
- Financial Assets measured at FVTOCL.

Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:




- the 12 months expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from those
default events on the financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the
reporting date); or

- full lifetime expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from afl possible
defaults events over the life of the financial instrument).

The Group foliows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on:

- Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortized cost i.e. trade

receivables, deposits with banks, security deposits and advances/ loans to the
employees/other etc.

- Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at FVTOCI, The Company as
at the Statement of Financial Position date is not having any such instruments.

Under the simplified approach, the Group does not track changes in credit risk. Rather, it
recognizes impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right
from its initial recognition.

The trade receivables are initially recognized at the salefrecoverable value and are assessed
at each Statement of Financiai Position date for colfectability. Trade receivables are
classified as current assets, if collection is expected within twelve months as at Statement of
Financial Position date, if not, they are classified under non-current assets. For recognition
of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Group determines that
whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. {f
credit risk has not increased significantly, 12 months (Expected Credit Loss} ECL is used to
provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, fifetime ECL is
used. If in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is
no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the Group reverts
to recognizing impairment loss allowance based on 12-months ECL.

For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the Group combines financial
instruments on the basis of shared credit risk characteristics with the objective of facilitating
an analysis that is designed ta enable significant increases in credit risk to be identified on
timely basis.

{d) Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset {or, where applicable, 2 part of a financial asset or partof a group of similar
financial assets} is primarily derecognized {i.e. removed from the Group's Statement of
Financial Position) when:

a. The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have been expired/ftransferred, or

b. The Group retains the contractual right to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but
assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.




(i)

Where the Group has transferred an asset, it evaluates whether it has substantially
transferred all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the
financial asset is derecognized. When the Company has not transferred substantiaily ali the
risks and rewards of ownership of a financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognized.

Where the Group has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks
and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognized if the
Group has not retained control of the financial asset. When the entity retains control of the
financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognized to the extent of continuing
involvement in the financial asset.

financial Liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of borrowings and
other payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. The Company’s financial
liabilities include borrowings, security deposits and other payables.

Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:
Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

Financial liabilities at FVTPL include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities
designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of
repurchasing in the near term.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognized in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are
designated as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in IND AS 109 are
satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in
own credit risk are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income. These gains/ loss are not
subsequently transferred to profit and loss. However, the Company may transfer the
cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are
recognized in the statement of profit and loss. The Company has not designated any financial
liability as at fair value through profit and loss.

Borrowings & Security Deposits

Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the repayment amount is
recognized in profit or loss over the period of the liability and subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest method. Gains and losses are recognized in the
profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization
process.
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Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition
and fees or costs that are integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included as fina nee
costs in the statement of profit and loss.

Other payables

Other payables are obligations incurred by the Group towards purchase of
assets/equipments/other items and availing the services that have heen acquired or availed
in the ordinary course of business. Other payables are classified under current liabilities, if
payment is due within 12 months as at Statement of Financial Position date, if not, they are
classified under non-current liabilities. They are recognized initially at their fair value and
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest methad.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
canceiled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
meodified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new Hability. The difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

[iti) Offsetting of financial instruments:

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the
balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legat right to offset the recognised amounts

and there is an intention to settle on a net hasis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously.

2.4 Progperty, Plant and Fquipment

Property, Plant & Equipment are accounted for on historical cost basis {inclusive of the cost of
installation and other incidental costs til commencement of commercial operations) net of
recoverable taxes, less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. It also includes the
initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it
is located.

Subsequent costs are added to the existing asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the
item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs
and maintenance are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during the period in which they
are incurred.

Cost of leasehold improvements (fixtures/structure aon the property taken on lease) is amortized
over the period of tease.
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2.5

2.6

Depreciation on property, plant & equipment is provided on a pro-rate basis on straight line basis
in the case of Plant & Equipment i.e. Wind Mills and on a written down value basis in the case of
other assets, over the useful life of the assets estimated by the management, in the manner
prescribed in Schedule H of the Companies Act, 2013. The asset’s residual values, usefu! lives and
method of depreciation are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and necessary
adjustments are made accordingly, wherever required. The property, plant and equipment costing
upto Rs. 5,000/- are fully depreciated during the year of addition.

Gains or losses arising on retirement or disposal of property, plant and equipment are recognized in
the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Property, plant and equipment which are not ready for intended use as on the date of Balance
Sheet are disclosed as "Capital work-in-progress”.

Foreign currency transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recognised in the standalone financial statements
using exchange rates prevailing on the date of transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are translated to the functional currency at the exchange rates
prevailing at the reporting date. Non- monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies that are measured at fair value are retranslated to the functional currency at the
exchange rate prevailing on the date that the fair value was determined. Non- monetary assets and
[iabilities denominated in a foreign currency and measured at historical cost are translated at the
exchange rate prevalent at the date of transaction. Foreign currency differences arising on
transiation are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss for determination of net profit or loss
during the perigd.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a
qualifying asset are capitalised as part of the cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs are
recognized as expenses in the period in which they are incurred. To the extent the Company
borrows funds generally and uses them for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the
Company determines the amount of borrowings costs eligible for capitalization by applying a
capitalization rate to the expenditure incurred on such asset. The capitalization rate is determined
based on the weighted average of borrowing costs applicable to the borrowings of the Company
which are outstanding during the period, other than borrowings made specifically towards
purchase of the qualifying asset. The amount of borrowing costs that the Group capitalizes during a
period does not exceed the amount of borrowing costs incurred during that period.
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2.7 leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is, or contains, a lease is based on the substance of
the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment
of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets or the arrangement

conveys 2 right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an
arrangement.

For arrangements into prior to April 1, 2016, the Group has determined whether the arrangement
contain lease on the basis of facts and circumstances existing on the date of transition.

Group as a lessee

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. A lease that
transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the Campany is classified
as a finance lease. Finance leases are capitalised at the commencement of the jease at the inception
date at fair value of the leased property or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease
payments. Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease
tiability so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance
charges are recognised in finance costs in the statement of profit or loss, unless they are directly

attributable to qualifying assets, in which case they are capitalised in accordance with Company's
general policy on the borrowing cost.

A leased asset is depreciated over the useful fife of the asset. However, if there is no reasonable
certainty that the Company will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term, the asset is
depreciated over the shorter of the estimated usefu! life of the asset and the lease term.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit or loss account
on straight line basis over the lease term, unless the payments are structured to increase in jine
with the expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor in expected inflationary cost
increase.

Group as a lessor

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of an asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income from operating tease is
recognised-on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred
in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased
asset and recognised over the lease term on the same basis as rental income. Contingent rents are
recognised as revenue in the period in which they are earned. Leases are classified as finance
leases when substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership transfer from the Company to
the lessee. Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded as receivables at the
Company’s net investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated to accounting periods
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2.8
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so as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the net investment outstanding in respect of
the lease.

Revenue

Group’s revenues arising from sale of power generated from its Wind Mills, is recognised when
the controt is transferred to the beneficiary, which is generally on the transfer of power, on the
rates and terms & conditions mutually agreed, the associated costs and the amount of revenue
can be measured refiably and it is probable that the economic benefit associated with the
transaction will flow to the Company. It is measured at fair value of the consideration received
or receivabie, after deduction of volume rebates etc.

The Generation Based incentive / Subsidy, from the indian Renewable Energy Development

Agency (IREDA), is recognised on the transfer of power at the rates as notified by the
Government.

Surcharge recoverable on late/non-payment of dues by customers is recognised when no
significant uncertainty as to its collectability exists,

Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the amount
outstanding and applicable interest rates.

Revenue from rendering of services is recognized when the performance of agreed contractual
task has been compieted.

Insurances claims are recognised to the extent the Group is reasonably certain of their
ultimate receipt.

Other incomefrevenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the
economic benefit will flow to the Company and it can be reliabiy measured.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Group assesses, at each reporting date, using external and internal sources, whether there is an

indication that a non-financial asset may be impaired and also whether there is an indication of
reversal of impairment loss recognised in the previous period/s. if any indication exists, or when
annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company determines the recoverable
amount and impairment loss is recognised when the carrying value of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount.

The recoverable amount is determined:
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- in the case of an individual asset, at the higher of the asset’s fair value less cost of sell and
value in yse; and

- in the case of cash generating unit (a group of assets that generates identified, independent
cash flows) at the higher of the cash generating unit’s fair value less cost to sell and value in
use.

In assessing value in use, estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a

pre-tax discount rate that effects current market assessments of the time value of money and the -
risks specific to that asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market

transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate

valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share

prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators.

An impairment loss for an asset is reversed, if and only if, the reversal can be related abjectively to
an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognized, the carrying amount of an asset is
increased to its revised recoverable amount, provided that this amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined (net of any accumulated amortization or
depreciation) had no impairment loss being recognized for the asset in prior year/s.

2.10 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the standalone balance sheet comprise cash on hand, cash at banks,

demand depaosits, short-term depaosits with an original maturity of three months or fess, which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

2.11 Cash Flow Statement

For the purpose of consolidated Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
on hand, cash at banks, demand deposits, short-term deposits with an original maturity of three
months or less and other short term investments, that are readily convertible to known amounts of
cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

2.12 Employee Benefits

a. Short Term Employee Benefits:

All Employee benefits payable within twelve months of rendering the services are classified as
short term benefits. Such benefits include salaries, allowances and performance related pay etc,,
and the same are recognized in the period in which the emplayee renders the related services.

b. Defined contribution pian:
The Parent Company’s approved provident fund scheme and pension fund scheme are defined
contribution plans. The Company has no obligation, other than the contribution paid/payable

T
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under such schemes. The contribution paid/payable under the schemes is recognized during the
period in which the employee renders the refated service.

c. Defined Benefit Plan:

The Parent Company’s employees’ Gratuity fund scheme and the Post-Retirement Retirement
Benefit are the Group’s defined benefit plans. The liabilities with respect to these plans are
determined based on the actuarial valuation on projected unit credit method as at the balaace
sheet date. The difference, if any, between the actuarial valuation and the balance of the funds
maintained by the Trust, is provided for as liability / assets in the balance sheet with a
corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCl in the period in which they
occur. Remeasurements are not reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss in subsequent
periods.

d. Other Long Term Benefit

The liability towards encashment of the employees’ long term compensated absences, which are
encashable during the service period and balance at the time of retirement / separation of the
employees is determined based on the actuarial valuation on projected unit credit method as at
the balance sheet date. Re-measurement, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, are
recognized immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained
earnings through OCl in the period in which they occur. Re-measurements are not reclassified to
Statement of Profit and Loss in subsequent periods. : -

2.13 Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

a) Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present obligation {legal or constructive) as
aresult of 3 past event, and it is probable that an cutflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of obligation. Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the expenditure
required to settle the present obligation, at the balance sheet date.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted to reflect its
present value using a current pre-tax rate that reflects the current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific to the obligation. When discounting is used,
the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

b) Contingent Liabilities

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation arising from

past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-

occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the

Company or a present obligation arising as a result of past event that probably will not
D =
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require an outflow of resources or where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be
made.

2.14 Income Taxes

Tax expense for the year comprises of Current Tax and Deferred Tax.

d.

Current Tax

Current income tax, assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be
paid to or recovered from the taxation authorities in accordance with the Income Tax
Act, 1961 and the Income Computation and Disclosure Standards (ICDS) enacted in
tndia by using tax rates and the tax laws that are enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on tem porary differences hetween
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting
purposes at the reporting date. Deferred tax assets and fiabilities are recognised for all
deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any
unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be
utilised.The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date
and reduced to the extent that itis no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will
be avaitable to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised
deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the
extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred
tax asset to be recovered. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realized or the lia bility is
settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted at the reporting date.

Minimum Alternate Tax

Minimum Alternate Tax (‘MAT') credit is recognised as an asset only when and to the
extent there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income-tax
during the specified period. In the year in which the MAT credit becomes eligible to
be recognised as an asset, the said asset is created by way of a credit to the
statement of profit and loss. The Company reviews the same at each balance sheet
date and writes down the carrying amount of MAT credit entitlement to the extent
there is no longer convincing evidence to the effect that Company will pay normal
income-tax during the specified period.

5
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Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic earnings per share is catculated by dividing net profit / loss of the year attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events
such as bonus issue, bonus element in a right issue, share split and reverse share split
{consolidation of shares) that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a
corresponding change in the resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding
during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Recent [ndian Accounting Standards {Ind AS)

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (*MCA") through Companies (indian Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2019 has notified the following new/amendment to Ind AS which the
Company has not applied as they are effective for annual periods beginning oa or after April 01,
2019:

Standards not yet effective - Effective Date
tnd AS 116: Leases and relevant amendments - Aprii 01, 2019

The Company is evaluating the impact of above standard/amendment on its financial
statements.
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019

NOTE - 4 INVESTMEN T ACCDUNTED FOR USING THE EQUITY

4.1

4.2

NOTE-5

5.1

NOTE-&

NOTE -7

METHOD

in Associate Company - unquoted - fully paid up

R. 5. india Global Energy Limited

Total Investoment

[Amount in X Lakhs)

As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018
Note No.
Nos. } Amount Nos. I Amount
25.13 2,34,02,542 - 2,34,02,542 -

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments
Aggregate amount of imipairmeant in value of investmeants

Proportion (%] of Shareholding

Namae of the Cormpany and Country of incorporation

Principal Activities

As at As at
31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018

R 5 India Global Energy Limited

Primarily in wind energy sector; however

non-operational since long

48 48

The summarised finandal information as requried by Ind AS 112 - 'Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities” is not disclosed as the financial statements of the
associate cormpany are not available with the Parent Company.

OTHER NON-CURRENT AINANCIAL ASSETS

{unsecured, considered good)

Term deposits with Banks having original maturity

maore than 12 months
Interest accrued on term deposits

Total other non-cumeat financlal assets

Medged with statutory autharities.

NON-CURRENT TAX ASSETS [NET)

Advance income tax (Net of provisions)

Total non-current tax assets (net)

OTHER NOMN-CURRENT ASSETS

Prepaid rent

Total other non-current assets

(Amount in X Lakhs)

Note Na.

As at 31st March, 2019 As at 315t macch, 2018
S.1 0.25 0.25
Q.06 0.04
031 0.23
(Amount in X Lakhs)

As at 3ist March, 2019 As at 3ist March, 2018
58821 546.80
588.21 546.80
(Amount in X Lakhs)

As at 3ist March, 2019 As at 3ist Mawrch, 2018
1,295.59 1,343.09
1,295.5% 1343.09




PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Naotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019

{Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

NDYE -8 TRADE RECEIVASLES
funsecured, considered good unless stated As 3t 315t March, 2019 As at 3ist Macch, 2018
otherwise)
Receivables against sale of electricity 8.1 17,612.30 5.855.29
Recelvables against Generation based incentive 8.1 765.36 396.39
Total trade receivables 3.3 18,377.66 6,252.18

8.1 As per the Pareat Company's management, the trade receivables are fully recoverbale in the ordinary course of business, and presently there is ng need for

any provision towards their recoverability.

8.2 The surcharge recoverable on fate / non-payment of dues by customers has not been recognised considering the presence of significant vacertainty as to its

collectability. In accordance with the Accounting Policy No. 2.7.c.

8.3 Trade Receivables are pledged as coflateral security against the borrowings from banks (Refer Note 29.7.b)
B.4 Refer Note 29.10 for infarmation about credit and market risk of trade receivables,

NDTE - 3 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Balance with banks
- in cumrent accounts

- in term deposits with original maturity upto 3 rmonths

Yotal cash and cash equivalents

NDTE - 10 BANK BALANCES DTHER THAN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Term deposits with bamks

- with original maturity more than 3 but less thao (2 months
- held as margin money {Refer Note 10.1)

Total bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

{Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

As at 31st March, 2019 As at 3ist March, 2018
726.96 2460
686.23 4,836.85
1,413.19 4.861.45

{Amount in X Lakhs)

As at 31st March, 2019

As at 3ist March, 2018

10.1  Trade Receivables are pledged as collateral security against the borrowings from baoks {Refer Note 29.7.b)

NOTE - 11 LOANS
{unsecured, considered good)

Security Deposits
LoanfAdvance to Employee

Total kans

NDTE - 12 OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS
{unsecured, considered good)

interest accrued on Term Deposits
insurance Claim Recevable

Accrued unbillad revence for sale of electricity

Accrued unbilled revenue for GBI
Other recelvables

Total other current finandial assets

247.22 -
5827.19 4,229.37
6.074.41 4,229.37
{Ammaunt in < Lakhs)
As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018
7.25 41.97
0.03 0.41
728 42,38
{Aumount i1 X Lakhs]
As at 315t March, 2019 As at 31st Masch, 2018
71.67 1266
15.89 -
1,622.10 1,477.89
165.18 148.10
15.73 -
1,830.57 1,638.65

=
I




PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019

NOTE - 13 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Prepaid rent
Prepaid expenses

Total other current assets

NOTE - 14 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised:
Equity Shares of € 10/- each

Issued, subscribed and fully paid up:

Equity Shares of X 10/ each

14.1 Rights, Preference and Restrictions attached to equity shares:

{Amount in X Lakhs}

As at 31st March, 2019

As 2t 31st March, 2018

4750 750

12558 87.96

173.08 135.46

[Amount in ¥ Lakhs]

As at 31st Macch, 2019 As at 115t March, 2018

Nos. ] Amount Nos. ] Amount
1,50,00,00.000 150,000.00 1,50,00,00,000 150,000.00
65,41,17,494 65,411.75 65,41,17,494 65,411.75

The Parent Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs. 10/~ per share. Aff shares rank pari passu with respect to dividend, voting rights
and other terms. Each shaveholder is eatitled to one vote per share. The equity sharcholders are entitled to dividend rights according to their paid up portion
of the share capital. The dividend proposed, if any, by the Board of Oirectors is subject to approvat of shaveholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The
repayment of equity share capital in the event of liquidation and buy back of shares are possible subject to prevalent regulations. In the event of iquidation,

normailly the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Group after distribution of all preferential

shareholding.

14.2 Reconcillation of the aumber of shares outstanding:

amounts, in proportion to their

{Amount in X Lakhs}
As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018
Particulars
Nos. | Amount Nos. T Amount
At the beginning of the year 65,41,17,4%4 65,411.75 65,41,17,494 65,411.75
At the end of the year 65,41,17, 494 65,411.75 65,41,17,494 65411.75
14.2 Shares held by Ultimate Holding Company:
[Amount in ¥ Lakhs)
particutars As at 31st March, 2019 As at I1st March, 2018
Nos. I Amaount Nas. | Amount
PTC India Limited 65,41,17,494 £65,411.75 65,41,17,494 65,411.75
Totai 65,41,17,494 65,411.75 65,41,17,494 65,411.75
14.4 Details of Shareholders holding more than $% shares:
As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st Macch, 2018
Name of the Sharahalder Nos. Percenitage of Nos. Percentage of
Shareholding Shareholding
PTC India Limited* 65,41,17,494 100.00 65,81,17,454 100.00
Total 65,41,17,494 100.00 65,41,17,494 100.00

* Includes six equity shares held in the name of its six nominees holding 1 share each.




PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019

MNOTE - 15 OTHER EQUITY

Reserves and Surplus
3. Retained Earnings
As per last account
Add: Profit for the year

Other items of Other Comprehensive fncome
a. Remeasurement of defined benefit plans [net of tax)
As per last account
Add: Addition/{Deletion) for the year

Total other equity

{Amount in X Lakhs)

As at 31st March, 2015 As at 31st March, 2018
15.1
{60058} {1,449.96)
5,162.24 4,561.66 84938 {600.58)
15.2
{0.19) 0.13
{1.311 {1.50) {0.32) {0.19}
— 458015 . [(600.77)

15.1 The profit/loss earned Gl date, less any transfers to general reserve, dividends or other distribution paid to the shareholders, if any.
15.2 The ather comprehensive incomefloss till date, which is avaitable for set off or adjustable only against such income/loss in future.




PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019

NOTE - 16 BORROWINGS

16.1

M

f.

i)

{Amountin % Lakhs)

Note No.

As at 31st March, 2019

As at 31st March, 2018

Currant ’ Non Currant Current I Non Curcent
Secured
Term lnans from:
- Banks 16.1 6,806.50 89,655.45 6,580.76 94,247 78
- Others 16.2 3,080.10 43,604.16 3,008.36 16,135.47
Total 9,886.60 133,259.62 9,589.12 140,483.25
Lass: Amount disclosed under th(ihead 20 5.886.60 . 9,589.12 }
“Other current financial Kabilities
Total borrowings - 133,259.62 - 140,483.25
Term loans from Banks:
{Amount in X Lakhs)
Term loans from Banks Comprices of; Note Ho. As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018
) Non Curvent | Current Noa Cucrent | Current
30 MW Gamesa Project at Jaora, Madhya Pradesh
- iCiCE Bank Limited 16.1.1 S.317.52 500.00 5.817.88 491.70
- State Bank of India 16.1.2 2,108.31 19392 2,302.23 190.45
50 MW Gamiesa Project at Molagavalli, Andhra Pradesh
- Bank of India 16.1.3 623L76 603.77 5,776.70 597.94
- ICICI Bank Limited 16.1.4 B,607.43 78531 9,392.74 780.95%
- Orieatal Bank of Commerce 16.15 5,596.97 566.00 6,162.98 561.34
49.3 MW GE Project at KandimaWlayapalli, Andhra Pradesh
- Bank of Indha 16.1.6 3,698.94 37736 4,076.37 374.26
- {CICI Bank Uimited 16.1.7 6,38053 583.12 6,963.65 578.36
- 5outh Indian Bank Limited 16.1.8 8,261.8BS 754.72 9.016.57 745.08
49.5 MW ReGen Project at Devenkonda, Andhra Pradesh
- State Bank of India 16.1.9 22,517.24 906.00 22,558 .05 763.49
50 MW Gamesa Project at Bablestwar, Kamataka
- Canara Bank 16.1.10 3,566.01 336.00 3,902.01 33351
- Cenatral Bank of India 16.1.11 4,634.60 336.00 4,820,75 333.08
- Industad Bank Limited 15.1.13 5,388.25 3IB2.57 5,616.05 364.69
40 MW tnox Project at Payalakuntia, Andhra Pradesh
- South Indian 8ank Limited 16.1.13 4,167.20 280.00 4,451.23 263.45
- Indusind Bank Limited 16.1.14 3,178.85 0173 3,38057 199.46 .
Total §9,655.46 5,806.50 94,247.78 6,580.76
Terms of Repayment: Repayable N[ll\“ourrtoflt’ulaﬂmm:
Effective yai ® Laldes) (facitity
latexest rate pey {Tatal No. of Quarcterly denotes the hs;:znems due 3;“ Ltast istaliment due on
anacm instakents} dishursement amount Manch, 202
from thme to time
. 30 MW Gamesa Project at Jaora, Madhya Pradesh
- 1CACE Bank Umited 10.33% 56 125.00 a7 Dacember, 2030
- State Bank of India 10.54% 56 4AB4RB 48 March, 2031
- 50 MW Gamesa Project 2t Molagavaili, Andhra Pradesh
- Bank of India 5.92% 53 88.46 a8 March, 2031
- iCICt Bank Limited - 1 9.88% 53 102.92 48 March, 2031
- ICIC1 Bank Limited - 2 9.83% 53 143.81 43 March, 2031
- Orienta! Bank of Commerce 9.92% 53 98.57 48 March, 2031




PTC ENERGY LIMITED

MNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019

Amaunt of tastallment
Effective bia « Lakdhs
tatecest rata per (rmtmcxumedy * am;l:?w '“‘::‘“;:;?‘;E | ast Snstallment due on
ansum Instalmeats) dishursement amount ’
from time ta time)
c. 49.3 MW GE Project at Kandimaliayapali, Andhra Pradesh
- Bank of India 9.92% 53 80.56 48 March, 2031
- ICICI Bank Limited 9.91% 53 145.78 48 March, 2031
- South Indian Bank Limited 9.90% 53 188.68 48 March, 2031
d. 49.5 MW ReGen Project at Devenkonda, Andhra Pradesh
[- state Bank of india | 9.77% [ SBauartedy | 286.40 | 54 | september, 2032 |
e. 50 MW Gamesa Project at Bableshwar, Karnataka
2 Quartecly 1.25% of the fadlity
16 Quartedy 1.50% of the facility
16 Quartecdy 1.75% of the fadlity
Canara Bank 10.14% § Quartedly 2.00% of the fadiity 49 June, 2031
8 Quartecly 2.25% of the faglity|
5 Quarterly 2.30% of the facility|
2 Quartecly 1.25% of the fadility]
16 Quartedy L50% of the facility
Contat Bk o i DI e Trowatherai|  ©
B Quarterly 2.25% of the facHity]
S Quarterly 2.23% of the facility,
2 Quarterly 1.25% of the facility
16 Quarterly | 1.50% of the Facility
indusind Bank Limited 9.43% fg:;":: ;:;(5): g:::: ::z:g a9 June, 2031
B Quartecly 2.25% of the facility|
5 Quartecly 2.30% of the fadlity
f. 40 MW Inox Project at Payalakuntia, Andhra Pradesh
12 Quartecly 1.40% of the Facility]
4 Quarterly 1.50% of the fadlity|
4 Quarterly 1.60% of the facility|
4 Quarterly | 1.70% of the faclfity|
South Indian Bank Uimited 10.31% :ZQ‘“’QW:E'ZY tﬁ:;g: z: ::3:: 51 December, 2031
B Quartecty 2.10% of the fadility]
1 Quartedy 2.26% of the facility
2 Quarterly 2.27% of the facility]
4 Quartery | 2.30% of the facifity]
12 Quarterty 1.40% of the facility|
4 Quarterly 1.50% of the fadility
4 Quarterly 1.60% of the facility
& Quarterly | 1.70% of the facifity]
{ndustnd Bank Limited 10.18% - 1:3:;“‘;1 gm: :: :2_::: 51 December, 2031
8 Quarterly 2.10% of the facitity]
1 Quarterly 2.26% of the facility]
2Quarterdy | 2.27% of the facllity]
4 Quartesly 2.20% of the facility]




PTC ENERGY UMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019

16.2 Term loans from Others:

{Amount i X Lakhs)
(i) Term loans frorn Others Comprises of: Note No As at 31st Macch, 2019 As at 3ist March, 2018
HNon Current ] Current Non Current ]_— Current
2. 20 MW inox Project at Nipaniya, Madhya Pradesh
- Rural Electrification Corporation Limited 16.2.1 6,433.21 587.79 7.021.00 583.27
b. 30 MW Gamesa Project at faora, Madhya Pradesh
- PTCindia Finandal Services Limited- Related Party 16.2.2 5.564.76 5231.03 6,087.80 514.43
€. 40 MW Inox Project at Payalakuntla, Madhya Pradesh
- Tata Cleantech Capital Limited 16.2.3 8,580.32 543.78 9,124.11 538.97
d. 49.3 MW GE Project at Kandimallayapalli, Andhra Pradesh
- India tnfrastructure Finance Company Umited 16.2.4 6,213.48 267.00 6,483.10 26258
2. 50 MW Gamesa Project at Motagavalli, Andhra Pradesh
- India [nfrastructure finance Company Limited 16.25 3,156.44 19034 3,346.78 187.68
f. 50 MW Gamesa Project at Bableshwar, Karnataka
- Aditya Birla Finance Limited 16.2.6 13,655.95 968.16 14,172.68 921.43
Total 43,604.16 3,080.10 46,235.47 1,00836
{li} Terms of Repayment: Amaaunt of Instaffmeat
Repayatie (in X Lakhs) [Facitity
Effective I
nterest rate {Yotal tio. of denotes the hs;:lnm&:;d;; * Last instaltment due on
Instalments) dishursemeat amount ’
from time to time)
a. 20 MW Inax Project at Nipaniya, Madhya Pradesh
Rural Efectrification Carporation Limited
10.61% 56 {Quarted
{20 MW Project at Nipaniya, Madhya Pradesh) @ vl 196.95 8 March, 2031
b. 30 MW Gamesa Project at faora, Madhya Pradesh
[PTC 1ndia Finandial Services Umited ] 10.27% | s6(Quarterty) | 13076 | 47 | Oecernber, 2030 |
C. 40, MW Inox Project at Payalakuntla, Madhya Pradesh
- 12 Quarterly 1.40% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.50% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.60% of the faciity,
4 Quarterly 1.70% of the fadility
L 4 Quarterty 1.80% of the facility|
Tata Cleantech Capital Limited 10.66%
o 12 Quarterly | 2.00% of the faiiy] 3t Oecember, 2031
8 Quarterly | 2.10% of the fadiity
1 Cusarterly 2.26% of the facifity]
2 Quarterly 2.27% of the facility
4 Quarterly 2.30% of the facill
d. 49.3 MW GE Project at Kandimallayapalli, Andhra Pradesh
. 30 Quarterly 0.89% of the facility;
& Quartedy 1.00% of the facility|
1 Quarterly 1.87% of the facifity|
India Infrastructure Finance Company Limited 9.50% 11 Quarterly 1.89% of the facility, 55 December, 2032
1 Quarterly 2.00% of the facility|
4 Quarterly 2.89% of the facility]
B Quarterly 1.89% of the faclfity|
2. 50 MW Gamnesa Project at Molagavalli, Andhira Pradesh
30 Quarterly 0.89% of the facility]
11 Quarterly | 3.89% of the facifity
6 Quartedy | 1.00% of the facllity,
India infrastructure Finance Company Limited 9.95% 1 Quarterly 1.83% of the fadifity] 56 March, 2033
1 Quarterly 2.00% of the facility
4 Quarterly 2.89% of the faciity|
8 Quarterly 3.89% of the facifity
. 50 MW Gamesa Project at Bableshwar, Kamataka
2 Quarterty 1.25% of the facllity]
16 Quarterly 1.50% of the facility]
L 16 Quarterly L.75% of the facility
Aditya Birla Finance Limited 9.40%
tya 8Quarterdy | 2.00% of the facility 9 Jone, 2031
8 Quarterly 2.25% of the facility]
S Quarterly 2.30% of the facility

{2
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PTC ENERGY LIMUTED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019

{Amount in X Lakhs)

NOTE - 17 PROVISIONS Note No. As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018
Provision for employee banefits 95
- Gratuity 19.31 1299
- Leave Encashment 22.31 1857
- Post Retirement Medical Benefit 0.63 0.40
Totalr provisions 42.25 311.96
{Amount in ¥ Lakhs)
NOTE - 18 INCOME TAXES Note Na. As at 315t March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018
(a) Defarred taxassets/{liabiifities) relates to the following:
Deferred Tax Uabilities
- Property, Plant and Equipment 3,773.06 1,547.38
i Defarrad Tax Assels
- Employee banefits expense (12.62) {3.42)
- MAT credit entitiement {1,595.81) -
Net Deferred Tax Assetsf(Liabilities] recognised 2,164.63 1,537.96
{b] Movement n temporary differences ducing current and previous yearfperiod:
P Pla
Pacticulacs roperty, Plant  Employee benefits MJ}T credit Total
rticy and Equipmant expense entitlement
Balance as on 01.04.2017 {159.14} 147 - {15167}
{Charged)/Credited to Profit or Loss (1.388.24) 1.83 - {1,386.41}
{Charged)/Credited to Gther Comprehensive - 0.12 - 0.12
Balance as on 31.03.2018 (1.547.38) 942 - [1,537.96}
Balance as on 0L.04.2018 {1547_38) 9.42 - {1,537.96)
{Charged)/Credited 10 Profit or Loss (2,225.68) 2.66 1,595.81 (627.21)
{Charged)/Credited to Other Comprehensive - 054 - 054
Balance as on 31.03.2019 {3,772.06) 1262 1,595.81 {2,164.62)
{c) Theincome tax expense for the year @&n be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows:

i Particutars As at 31.03.2019 As at 31.03.2018—|
Accounting profit before tax expense 1.408.56 2,591.31
Enacted tax tes in India 29.12% 29.12%
Taxed at india’s statutory income tax mate 2,157.37 754.59
Tax Effect of:

Non- deductible expense 4.88 is54
Non- taxable incomes {10.63) {2.44)
Expense disaliowed eadier now alfowed as per income Tax Act, 1961 [0.75) {052)
impact of depreciation as per lncome Tax Act, 1961 {2,094 95) (2,094.77)
Impact of aliowance of finance costs as per tncome Tax Act, 1961 32.28) (48.09)
Carryforwrard of income tax losses for the current year due to tax payable at MAT - 1,387.69
Curreat tax of prior periods B 31.82
MAT credit entitlement {1,595.81) -
Deferred tax impact 2,222.68 1,386.41
Tax expense as per Normal Provisions of income Tax Act, 1961 650.51 1,390.23
Tax as per MAT provision ufs 11513 of the income Tax Act, 1961 1,595.81 151.70
Lincomme tax expense recognised in Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss 2,246.32 1,741.93




PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019

[Amount in T Lakhs)

MOTE - 19 BORROWINGS Note No. As at 215t March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018
Secured
Working Capital Demand Loan 19.1 3,000.00 .
Unsecured
Line of Credit/Short Term Loan 19.2 2,810.00
5,810.00 -
19.1 Loan from Federal Bank is secured by Post Dated Cheques.
19.2 Loan from Vijaya Bank is unsecured.
[Amount in T Lakhs)
NOTE - 20 OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABIUITIES Note No. As at 31st March, 2019 As at 3st March, 2018
Current Maturities of Borrowings 16 9,886.60 9,589.12
Interest accrued 17.63 16.78
Creditors for assets 1595.23 4,729.17
Creditors for expenses 302.31 17262
Security Deposit from PTC india Limited- Related Party - 24.20
Payable to employees 34.85 4333
Total other current finandial lfahifities 11.836.62 14,575.22

201 There are no amouats due for payment to the Investor Education and Pratection Fund under section 125

31 March, 2018.

NOTE - 21 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

of the Companies Act, 2013 a5 on 31 March, 2019 f

[Amount in X Lakhs)

L As at st Mavch, 2019

As at 31st March, 2018

Statutory kahbifities 54.39 51.65
Total other current liabilities 54.39 51.65
—_—
[Amount in X Lakhs)
NOTE - 22 PROVISIONS Nate No. As at 31st March, 2019 As at 315t March, 2018
Provision for employee henefits 295
- Gratuity 0.30 0.17
- Leave Encashment 0.78 0.62
- Past Retirement Medical Benefit 0.01 -
Total provisions 1.09
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Notes to the Consolidated Financia} Stataments for the year anded 31st March, 2019

=LHEEL Uy

ecurities of the tefm joans are siven as be
16.1.1 ICKI Bank Limited (30 MW in Jaora, Ratlam Oistrict, Madhya Pradesh)

The Facilities, interest thereon and all other amounts gutstanding in respect thereof are secured iteralia by a fiest ranking mortgage/ hypothecation/ assignment/
security interest/ chargs, induding but without limitation upon:

3} First charge over the entire immavable properties of the Borrower in relation to the praject, by way of mortgage;

b} First Charge owver all the mowvable property, plant and equipment including but not kmited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of the
Project by way of hypothecation; ’

€} Assignment overall or any of the rights unader the Project Oocuments induding Power Purchase agreements, decuments, insurance palicies refating to the power plany,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, dearances and aff benefits incidental thereto of the "Project” except to the extent not permitted by government authorities / [aw;

d} First Charge by way of hypothecation on all asvent assets of project (present and future} indluding but not fimited to book debt, operating cash-Aows, receivabies,
commissions, revenues of whatsoever nature and wherever arising,

e} In relation to The Project all bank accounts intiuding but not limited to the DebtService Reserve Account { DSRA} and Trust & Retention Accounts.

Above mentioned security to be shared on pari-passu basis with senior debt/ LCAUT and BG facility availad/ to be availed by the Borrower to the extent approved by
fenders.

16.1.2 State Bank of {ndia (30 MW in laora, Ratfam District, Madhva Pradesh

Primary Security: The TL Fadifity, together with interest, liquidated damages, costs and whatscever payable to the tenders and their trustees shall be secured inter alia
by

a} Frst charge over the entire immovable properties of the Borrower in relation to the project, by way of mortgage;

i} First Charge over alf the movable propecty, plant asd equipment Including beet nat Emited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and aocessordes of the
Project by way of hypothecation;

c} Assignment overall or any of the dghts under the Project Documents induding Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance poficies retating to the power plant,
rights, tiles, permits / approvals, dearances and alt benefits inddental thereto of the "Project” except to the extent not permitted by goverament authorities / [aw;

d} First Charge by way of hypothecation on all cusrent assets of project{present and future} induding but not limited to book debt, operating cash-flows, ceceivables,
commissioas, revestues of whatseever nature and wherever acdsing:

e} In relation to the Project all bank accounts induding but not limited to the Debt Service Reserve Account  DSRA] and Trust & Reteqtion Accounts.
The above m entioned security shalf rank pari-passu basis with the Lenders of the RTL facility.

16.1.3 Bank of india {50 MW, Molagavalk)

The Facilities, interest thereon and all other amounts putstanding in respect thereof are secured in favour of the Lender fsecurity trustee inter alia by a first ranking
maortzage/ hypothecationf assignment/ security interestf charge, inchtding but without limitation upon:

a} First charge over the entire immovable properties of the Borrower located in Kumoo!, Andhwa Pradesh in celation to the Project;

b} Arstcharge over afl the movable preperty, plant and equipment induding but not Hmited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, 1ools, spares and accessortes of the
Project by way of hypothecation;

¢} Assignment overall or any of the righis under the Project Documents Incleding Power Purchase agreements, documerds, isurance policies relating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, dearances and all benefits indidental thereto of the “Project” axcept to the extent not permitted by gavermnment authorities / 12w;

e] Arstcharge by way of hypothecation on operating cash-flows and recefvables of the froject (present and futura);

f} Negative lien on 2ff other csrcent assets of the Borrower (present and future) excluding operating cash-flows and recefvables;

g} In relation to the Froject, all the hank accounts inchading but not Bmited to the Debt Senvce Reserve Account (0SRAY and Trust & Retention accounts.

Above mentioned Sequrity except (e} to be shared on pari passu basis with senior debt/ LCAUT and BG facility availed/ to tie availed by the Borrower for the Project to
the extent approved by tenders.

16.1.4 1CICI Bank Himited (S0 MW, Molagavalli

The Facifities, interest thereon and all other amounts outstanding In respect thereaf are secured in favour of the Lender fsecurity trustee inter alia by a ficst ranking
martgage/ hypothecation/ assignment/ security interestf chargea, including but without Emitation upon:

a} First charge over the entire immovabie properties of the Barrower located in Kurnoeol, Andhea Pradesh in relation to the Project;

b} Farst charge ower all the movable property, plant and equipment incduding but not Emited to plant & machinery, mathinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of the
Project by way of hypothecation;

c} Assignment overall or any of the rights under the Project Documents induding Pawer Purchase agreements, documents, insurance policies relating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits f approvals, cisarances and aft benefits incidental thereto of the “Project” except 1o the extent not permitted by government authorities / law;

d} first charge by way of hypothecation on operating cash-flows and receivables of the Project (present and futura);

e) Negative fien on afl other current assets of the Borrower (present and future) exduding operating cash-flows and receivables;

f) Inrelation to the Project, af the bank accounts indluding but not imited to the Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA) and Trust & Retention accounts.

Above mentioned Security except (e) to be shared on pari passu basis with senior debt/ LC/LUT and 86 facility avaited/ to be avziled by the Borrower for the Praject to
the axtent approved by lenders.




PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019

16.1.5 Oriental Bank of Commerce (50 MW, Molagavalii}

The Facillties, interest thereon and all other amounts outstanding in respect thereof are secured in favour of the Lender/security trustee inter alia by a first ranking
mortgage/ hypothecation/ assignment/ security interast/ charge, including but without fimitation upon:

a) First charge over the entire immovable properties of the Borrower located in Kurnoo!, Andhra Pradesh in relation 1o the Project;

b} First charge over all the movable property, plant and equipment including but not fimited to plant & machinery, maddnary spares, tools, spares and accessories of the
Project by way of hypothecation; .

c} Assignment overall or any of the rights under the Project Oocuments Induding Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance polides relating to the power plant,
tights, titles, perenits f approvals, dearances and all benefits incidental thereto of the “Project” except to the extent not permitted by govemment authorities / fawr;

d] First charge by way of ypothecation on operating cash-flows and recaivables of the Project (present and future);

e} Negative lien on o other current assets of the Borrower (present and futuce) exduding operating cash-flows and receivables;

f} In refation to the Project, all the bank accounts including but not fimited to the Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA) and Trust & Retention accounts.

Above mentioned Security except (e} to be shared on pari passu basis with senior debt/ 1C/LUT and 8G facility availedf to be avalled by the Borrower for the Project to
the extent approved by lenders.

16.1.6 Bank of india {49.1 MW, Kandimaliayapalli)

1.} The Fadility together with all nterest, iquidated damages, processing fee, premia on prepayment, costs, charges, expenses and other monies whatsoever stipulated
in or payable under the Facility Agreement are secured in favour of the Lender/Seaurity Trustee ranking on first charge basis by way of :

a) Mortgage over the entire immovable properties of the Bormower in relation to the Project;

b} Hypothecation over all the mavable propesty, plant and equipment including but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of
the Project;

¢} Assignment overafl or any of the rights under the Project Documents induding Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance polides relating to the powasc plant,
tights, titles, permits / approvals, dearances and alf benefits inddental theceto of the “Project” except to the extent not permitied by govemment authorities / Taw;

d} Hypothecation on operating cash- flows and receivables of the Projact (present and future):

2} Negative licn on all current assets of the Borrower (present and future} excluding operating cash- flows and receivables;

f} Hypothecation of Project accounts including but not Emited to Trust and Retention acrount and Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA).

2.} The Seaurity 10 be created shalf rank pari passu by way of first charge with senior debt/LC/LUT and 8G facility availed/to be availed by the Borrower to the extent
approved by the lenders.

16.1.7 {CICI Bank Limited {49.3 MW, Kandimallayagpalli)

1.} The Facility together with aff Interest, iquidated damages, processing fee, premia on Prepayment, costs, charges, expenses and other monies whatsoever stipulated
in or payable under the Facility Agreement are secured in favour of the Lender/Searity Trustee ranking on ficst charge basis by way of ;

a} Mortgage over the entire immovable properties of the Bocrower in relation to the Project;

b} Hypothecation over all the movable property, plant and squipment induding but not limited to olant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of
the Project;

¢} Assignment overall or any of the rights under the Project Documents induding Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance policies relating to the power plant,
cights, titles, permits f approvals, clearances and afl benefits incdental therets of the “Project” except o the extent not permitted by govemment authorities [ law;

d} Hypothecation on operating cash- flows and receivables of the Project (present and future};

e} Negative lient on all current assets of the Borrower (present and future) exduding operating cash- flows and receivables;

f) Hypothecation of Project accounts including but not imited to Trust and Retention account and Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA),

2.} The Security 1o be oreated shall rank pari passu by way of first charge with senior debt/LCAUT and 86 fadlity availedfto be availed by the Borvower to the extent
approved by the lenders.

15.1.8  South ndian Sank Limited (49.3 MW, Kandimailavapalli}

L) The Facility together with all interest, Rquidated damages, processing fee, premia on prepayment, costs, charges, expenses and other monies whatsoever stipulated
in or payable under the Fadility Agreement are secured in favour of the Lender/Security Trustee rarking on first charge basts by way of ;

a} Mortgage over the entire immovable properties of the Bormower inrefation to the Project;

b} Hypothecation over all the movable property, plant and equipment induding tut not fimited to plant & machinery,
the Project;

¢} Assignment overall or any of the dghts undes the Project Decuments induding Power Purchase zgreements, documents, insurance policies relating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and all tenefits incidental thereto of the “Project” axcept to the extent not permitted by government authosities [ law:

d} Hypothacatian on operating cash- flows and receivables of the Project (preseat and future);

e} Negative lien on all current assets of the Borrower (present and futere) exciuding operating cash- flows and receivables;

f) Hypothecation of Project accounts including but not fimited to Trust and Retention acrount and Debit Service Reserve Account (DSRA},

machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of

2.} The Security to be treated shall cank pari passu by way of fisst charge with senior debt/LCAUT and 86 fadility availedfto be availed tiy the Borrower to the extent
approved by the ienders.
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16.1.9 State Baok of India [49.5 MW, Devenkonda)

The Security for the lending shall inter-alia, indude:

a) First charge over all immovable propertiesf assets of Project, both present and fiture, except common fadlities;

b) First charge by way of hypothecation of all present and future movable assets of the Project induding but not Fmited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools
and accessories, furniture, fixtures, vehicles, etc;

c) First charge on the borrower’s book debts, operating cash fows, receivables, commissions, reveaue of whatsoever nature and wherever arising, present and future
spadfic to the Project;

d) First charge on all intangibles including but not limited to goodwill, uncalled capital, present and future of the borrower specific to the Project;

¢) First charge on alt accounts of the borrower incdluding but ot fimited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account (TRA] and Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA),
spedfic to the Project;

f} Hypothecation charge/assignment of security interest of all the Borrower’s project dghts and rghts pertaining te the cormmon fadlities [induding Right of wWay, if any,
for traasmission line up to the delivery point for electricity, access roads, evacuation rights), titles, interest, benefits in the existing and future Project documents, fetter
of credit, guacantee (induding advance bank guarantees seceived from EPC Contractor to the extent permissible by law) and insurance policies issued in favour of the
Borrower, 5p ecific to the Project.

16.1.10 CanaraBank {50 MW, Bableshwar}

The Security for the lending shall inter-afia, indude:

a) First charge overallimmaovable propertiesf assets of Project, both present and future;

b) Frst charge by way of hypothecation of all present and future movable assets of the Project induding but aot limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools
and accessories, furniture, Rxtures, vehicles, et

€) First charge on the borrower™s book debts, operating cash flows, receivables, conunissions, revenue of whatsoever nature and wherever arising, present and future
spedific to th e Project;

d) Firstcharge on all intangibles lnduding but not limited to goodwill, uncalfed capital, present and future of the borvower specific to the Project;

e} First charge On all accounts of the borrower including but not Emitad to £scrow Account/ Teust & Retention account (TRA) and Debt Service Reserve Account [DSRAL,
spedific to the Projec;

) Hypothecation charge/assignment of interest of afl the Borrower's project rights (induding Right of Way, if any, for transmission line up to the defivery point for
electridty), titles, interest, benefits in the existing and future Project documents, letter of credit, guarantee and Insurance polides issued In favour of the Bocrower,

16.1.11 Ceatral Bank of India (S0 MW in Bableshwar}

The Securty for the lendeing shall inter-alia, include:

a} Frstcharge over all immovable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future;
Arst charge by way of hypothecation of sl present and future movable assets of the Project induding but not llmited to plant a2nd machinery, machinery spares, tools

) and accessories, furniture, fixtures, vehiclas, et

First charge on the borrower’s book debts, operating cash flows, receivables, commissions, revenue of whatsoever nature and wherever arising, present and future

spedific to the Project;

d} First charge on all intangibles induding but aot fimited to goodwill, uncatled capital, present and future of the borrower specific to the Project;

e} First charge on il accounts of the borrower incfuding biut not fimited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account (TRA) and Debt Service Reserve Acoount {OSRA),
spedfic to the Project; .

) Hypothecation chargefassignment of interest of afl the Borrower’s project rights (including Right of Way, If 3ny, for transmission fine up to the defivery point for
electricity], titles, interest, beaefits in the existing and future Project documents, etter of credit, guarantee and insurance polidies issued in favour of the Borrower,
spedfic to the Project.

c)

16.1.12 Iadusind Bank limited {S0 MW in Bableshwar}

The Secusity for the lending shall inter-alia, include:

a) Firstcharge over 2l immovable properties/ assets of Projact, both preseat and future;

b} First charge by way of hypothecation of all present and future movable assets of the Project induding but not fimited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools
and accessories, furniture, fixtures, vehicles, etc

c) First charge on the borrower’s book debts, operating cash flows, receivables, commissions, revenue of whatsoever nature and wherever arising, present and future
spedtic to the Project

d} First charge on ailintingibles induding but not limited to goodwill, uncalted capital, present and future of the borrower specific 1 the Project;

e) First charge on all accounts of the borrower induding but not fimited to Escrow Aceguntf Trust & Reteation account {TRA]} and Debt Service Resarve Account [DSRA],
spedfic to the Project

) Hypothecation charge/assignment of interest of all the Borrower's project sights (induding Right of Way, if any, for transmission Ene up to the delivery point for
electricity), titles, Interest, benefits in the existing and future Project documents, letter of credit, guarantee and insurance policies issued in favour of the Barrower,
spedific {o the Project.
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16.1.13 South Indian Bank Limited {40MW in Payalakuntfa)

The Security for the lending shall intes-alia, inchisde:

a) First chacge over ail immaovable properties! assets of Project, both present and future;

b} First charge by way of hypothecation of all present and future movable assets of the Project incduding but not fimited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools
and accessories, furniture, fixtures, vehicles, et

cj First charge on the borrower’s book debts, operating cash flows, receivables, commissions, revenue of whatsoever nature and wherever arising, present and future
spedfic to the Project;

d} First charge onallintangibles induding but not limited to goodwill, uncalled capital, present and futuce of the borrower specdific to the Project;

e} First charge on afi accounts of the borrower induding but not limited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account {TRA} and Debt Service Reserve Account [DSRA},
spedific to theProject:

;) Hypothecation char gefassignment of interest of al the Borcower's project rights Gincluding Right of Way, i any, for transmisslon ine up to the defivery point for
electricity), tites, interest, benefits in the existing and future Project documents, letter of credit, guarantee and insurance policies issued in favour of the Borrower,
specific to the Project

16.1.14 Indusind Ban k Umited {40 MW in Payalakuntfa}

The Security for the fending shall inter-alia, indlide:

a) First charge over all immovable prapesties/ assets of Project, both present and future;

b} First charge by way of hypothecation of alt present and future movable assets of the Project induding but not Emited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools
and accessories, furniture, fixtures, vehides, ete

c} First charge on the bomower’s baok debts, operating cash flows, receivables, commissions, revenue of whatseever nature and wherever arising, present and future
specific to the Project;

d) First charge on all intangibies including but not fimited to gaodwill, uncafled capital, present and future of the barrower spedific to the Project;

e) First charge oa all accounts of the boaower induding but not lmited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account {TRA} and Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRAJ,
spedfic to the Project;

f} Hypothecation chargefassignment of interest of all the Borrower's project rights (including Right of Way, i any, for transnission Ene up to the defivery point for
electricity), titles, interest, benefits in the existing and future Project documents, letter of credit, guacantee and insurance policies issuad in favour of the Borrower,

16.2.1 Rural Electrification Corgoration Limited (20 MW in Nipaniva, Mandsaur District, Madhya Pradesh)

The entire Rupee Term Loan together with interest, costs, expenses and all other monies whatsoever accruing out of the Loan Agreement are secured in the form and
manner as under REC.
a) By Mortgage: Exdusive first charge by way of mortgage of all immovable assets pertatning to the project (20MW wind in Nipaniya).
AND
b} 8y Hypothecation: First Charge by way of hypothecation of all the Borrower's movable properties, induding plant and machinery spare, equipment, tools and
accessories, fumnfture, fixtures, vehicles, stocks and all other movable assets, createdf to be created In the project (20 MW Wind in Nipaniya) (and also first charge by
way of hypothecationfassignment of all the book debts, bills, receivables, monles Including bank accounts, claims of all kinds and stocks Induding consumaltdes and
other general stofes, arising out of the project. Only baok debts, bifis, receivables and stocks excluding stores relating to plant and machinery shall be subject 10 the first
charge in favour of Working Capital Lenders and second charge in favour of REC.
AND
c) By Assignment: A first charge by way of assignment or creation of security interest including all rights, title, interest, benefits, daims and demands whatsoever of the
project-
a}in the Project documents/Contracts, as amended, varied or supplemented from time to time;
Bb) in the Clearances relating to the project {investor approval etc) and
c} al insurance Contracts/insurance Proceeds;

16.2.2 PTC Indta Financial Secvices Urnited (30 MW in Saora, Madhya Pradesh}

The Facilities, interest thereon and all other amounts outstanding in respect thereof are secured interalia by a first ranking mortgage/ hypothecation/ assignment/
securlty intecest/ charge, induding but without Bmitation upon:

a} firstcharge over the eatire immovable properties of the Borrower in relation to the project, by way of mortgage;

b) First Charge over all the movable property, plant and equipment including but nat fimited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, toofs, spares and accessories of the
Froject by way of hypothecation;

c} Assignment overall or any of the rights under the Project Documents induding Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance poficies relating to the power plant,
rights, tides, permits / approvals, dlearances and all benefits incidental therato of the "Project” except to the extent not permitted by government authorities / taw;

dj First Charge by way of hypothecation on alft cwrent assets of project{present and future} including but not imited to book debt, ogerating cash-flows, receivahles,
commissions, revenues of whatscever nature and wherever arising:

€} Inrelation to The Project all bank accounts induding but not fimited to the Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA) and Trust & Retention Accaunts.
Above mentioned security to be shared on pari-passu basis with LC and BG facility availed/ to be availed by the Borrower.

|29




PTC ENERGY LIMITED

HNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019

16.2.3 TATA Cleantech {40 MW Pavalakuntia)

The Security for the lending shall inter-afia, indude;

a) First charge over alt immovable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future;

g) First charge by way of hypotheaation of all present and future movable assets of the Project incleding but not limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools
and accessori as, furniture, fixtures, vehicles, etc;

¢} First charge on the borrower’s book debts, operating cash flows, raceivables, commissions, revenue of whatsoever nature and wherever arising, present and future
specific to the Project;

d) FArstcharge on all intangibles induding but not Emited to goodwill, uncalled capital, present and future of the borrower specific to the Project;

e) frst charge on afl accounts of the borrower indluding but not limited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account (TRA] and Debt Service Reserve Account {D3SRA),
specific to the Project;

f} Hypothecation chargefassignment of interest of all the Borrower’s project rights {indluding Right of Way, if any, for transmission fine up to the deiivery point for
electricity}, titles, interest, benefits in the existing and future Project documents, letter of credit, guarantee and Insurance pafides issued in favour of the Borrower,
spedfic ta the Project

16.2.4 lndia nfrastructure Finance Company Limited [49.3 MW Kandim allayapaffi)

L} The Facility together with all interest, iquidated damages, processing fee, premia on prepayment, costs, charges, expenses and other monies whatsoever stipulated
in or payable under the Fadlity Agreement are secured In favour of the Lender/Security Trustee ranking on first charge basis by way of :

a) Mortgage over the entire immovable properties of the Borrower in relation to the Project

) Hypothecation over ait the movable praperty, plant and equipment including but nat fmited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, toals, spares and accessories of
the Project;

¢} Assignment overall or any of the rights under the Project Documents induding Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance policdes refating to the power plant,
dights, tiles, permits { approvals, dearances and all benefits incidental thereto of the "Project” except to the extent not permitted by govemment authaorities / (aw;

d) Hypothecation on operating cash- Rows and recefvables of the Project {present and future);

e} Megative lien on ail current assets of the Borrower {present and future) excluding eperating cash- flows and receivables:

) Hypothecation of Project accounts induding but nat Emited to Trust and Retention account and Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA).

2.) The Security to be created shall rank pari passu by way of first charge with senfor debt/LCALUT and 8G facility availedfto be availed by the Borrower to the extent
approved by the lenders.

16.25 iadia infrastru Finance Compaay Eimited {50 MW _Molagavalli

The Facilities, interest thereon and afl other amounts outstanding In respect thereof are secured in favour of tha Lenderfsecurity trustee inter alia by a first ranking
mortgage/ hypothecation/ assignment/ security interest/ char ge, Induding but without limitation upoa:

a) First charge over the entire knraovahle properties of the Borrower located in Kurnool, Andhra Pradesh in relation to the Project;

b) First charge over all the movable property, plant and equipment Includmg but not imited to piant & machinery, machinesy spares, tools, spares and accessodies of the
Project by way of hypothecation;

¢} Assigarnent overall or any of the rights under the Project Oocuments induding Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance palicies refating to the power plant,
rights, tiles, permits / approvalks, dearances and all benefits incldental thereto of the “Project” except to the extent not permitted by governmentauthorities £ law;

e} First charge by way of hypothecation on operating cash-flows and receivables of the Project (preseat and future);

f} Negative ien on all other cutrent assets of the Borrower {present and future) excluding operating cash-flows and receivables:
g) In retation to the Praject, all the bank accounts including but not timited to the Debt Service Reserve Acoount {DSRAJ and Trust & Retention accounts.

Above mentioned Security except {e} to be shared on pari passu basis with senior debt/ LCALWUT and 8G facility availed/ to be availed by the Borrower for the Project to
the extent approved by lenders.

16.2.6 Aditya Birla Finance Limited {50 MW, Bableshwar)

The Security for the lending shall iater-afia, indude:
a) First charge over all immovable propertiesf assets of Project, both present and future;

b} First charge by way of hypothecation of all present and future movable assets of the Project Induding but nct fmited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, fools
and accessories, furaiture, fixtures, vehides, et

q) First charge on the barrower’s bock debis, operating cash flows, receivables, commissions, revenue of whatsoever nature and wherever arising, present and future
specific to the Project;

d) First charge on all intangibles induding but ot kmited 1o goodwill, uncalied capital, present and future of the borrower spedific to the Project;

e} first charge on all accounts of the borrower induding but nat fimited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account {TRA} and Debt Service Reserve Actount {DSRA},
spedific to the Project;

f} Hypathecation chargefassignment of interest of all the Borrower's project vights {induding Right of Way, if any, for transmission Fine up to the defivery point for
electricity], titles, interest, benefits in the existing and future Project decuments, letter of credit, guarantee and insurance polidies Issued I favour of the Barrower,
specific to the Project.




PTC ENERGY LUIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019

NOTE - 23 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Sale of products

- Sale of power gaaerated from Wind Miils

{Amount in X Lakhs)

Other operating revenue
- Generation based incentive

- Recoveries of revenue loss from Wind Mill Contractors

Total revenue from operations

Note No For the year ended on for the year ended on
) 31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
30,027.91 23,914.78
3.1 3.068.97 2,442 .94
50.60 3,119.57 1,269.50 3,712.44
13,147.48 27,627.22

23.1 Receivable from Indian Renawable Energy Development Agency (IREDA). Also Refer Accountung Policy No. 2.7.b.

NOTE - 24 OTHER INCOME

Interest Income on:
- Term Deposits

- Recoveries of penal interest from Wind Milt Contractors
- Financiaf assets at amortsed cost at EfR

Other non-o perating revenue

~ Rental Incorme on feasehold premises
- Profit on disposal of Property, plant and equipment {net)
- Liabilitie s/provisions written back

- lnsurance Claim
- Miscellaneous Income

Total other Income

NOTE - 25 DIRECT EXPENSES

Meter Reading Charges
Electricity Charges
Inspection Charges - CEIG
Rent on Project Lands

Repair & Maintenance - Wind Mill
Operation and Maintenance expenses

Other miscellaneous expenses

Total direct expenses

NOTE - 26 EMPLOYEE BENEMTS EXPENSE

Salaries, wages, bonus, gratuity, leave

encashment, alowances et

Conitributlon to provident and other funds etc.

Staff welfare expenses

Yotal employee benefits expense

{Amount in T Lakhs)

Far the year eaded on
315t fMarch, 2019

for the year ended on
Fist March, 2D18

47161 267.13
- 37.14
1.84 473.45 3.52 307.79
50.89 101.77
c.o1 .03
232 -
29.18 -
- B2.40 4.80 106.70
S55.85 414.49
{Amount in T Lakhs])
Nate No. For the year ended on For the year ended on
i 31st March, 2019 31st Macch, 2018
0.24 D.24
244.45 308.45
10.43 1053
293 4750 41.85
17.18 11.30
260.31 59.00
1.05 -
S8L16 431.87
{Amocuat in X Lakhs)
Note No. For the year andad on Fer the year ended on
) 315t March, 2019 31st March, 2018
295 257.31 27156
295.¢c 16.75 10.86
13.39 12.28
287.45 294.70

£
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019

NOTE - 27 FINANCE COSTS

interast expense on:

- Term loans

- Working capital loans
Other finance costs
Other borrowing costs

Total finance costs

NOTE - 28 OTHER EXPENSES

Rent
Legal & professional charges
Insurance
Rates and Taxes
Travalling and corweyance expenses
Repairs & Maintenance- Building
Bank charges
Birectors’ §itting Fee
Security Expenses
Business development
Electricity Expense
Communication Expenses
CSR Expendtiture
Payments to the auditor

- 5tatutory Audit Fee

-Tax Audit Fee

- Certtification work

-Dut of pocket expenses
Assets writte n off
Other miscell areous expenses

Total other expenses

{Amaunt in X Lakhs)

For the year ended on For the year ended on
31st March, 2019 3ist March, 2018
15,499.88 14,541.90
138.83 15,638.71 139.91 14,681.81
253 171
151.18 106.23
15,792.42 14,789.75
{Amount in ¥ Lakhs)
Note No. For the year ended on For the year ended on
3ist March, 2019 315t March, 2018
3.3 121.94 180.6%
143.30 16301
86.97 98.99
20.05 22405
24.25 39.14
13.95 12.45
17.04 2330
.90 2294
7.25 7.64
254 1.08
2.15 .81
1.77 212
29.4 '5.98 -
354 B.23
0.77 ¢.89
.41 -
0.15 6.97 0.47 359
0.26 -
19.63 13.85
500.55 801.66
I
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED

NOTE —29: OTHER NOTES FORMING PART QF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

29.1

29.2

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2019

Coatingent Liabilities:

Tax demand of Rs. 13.30 lakhs (Previous Year: Rs. 98.04 lakhs) raised by the Income Tax
Department has not been adjusted in the accounts, as the Parent Company has filed an
appeat against the said demand, which is pending with the appellate authority for final
decision. The management and its advisers are of the view that this demand may not be
sustainable at the appellate level. The management believes that the ultimate outcome
of this proceeding will not have any material adverse effect on the Group’s financial
position and results of operations. The Parent Company does not expect any
reimbursement in respect of this contingent liability, and it is not practicable to estimate

the timing of cash outflows, if any, in respect of this matter, pending resolution of the
appellant proceeding.

Disclosure required under Section 22 of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act,
2006~

(Rs. in Lakhs)
As at As at
31st 31st
March, March,
2019 2018

L. Principal amount and interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any
supptier covered under MSMED Act.

- Principal

- Interest

ii. Amount of interest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16 of the
MSMED Act, 2006, along with the amount of the payment made to the
supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year.

iil. The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in
making payment {which have been paid but beyond the appointed day
during the year) but without adding the interest specified under
MSMED Act.

iv. The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid

v. The amount of further interest remaining due and payabie even in the
succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as above are
actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as
a deductible expenditure under Section 23 of MSMED Act, 2006
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The above information regarding dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has been

determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information collected
with the Parent Company.

29.3 leases

The Parent Company has taken office building and project {ands under cénce!lable operating
leases. The lease agreements are normally renewed on expiry. There are no restrictions placed
upon the Parent Company by entering into these leases and there are no subleases. Details of
Lease payments recognised during the year under Statement of Profit and Loss are given below:

Note No. Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
25 Rent on project lands 4750 41.85
28 Office Building 12194 180.69

29.4 Corporate Social Responsibility:

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
committee has been formed by the Parent Company. The areas for CSR activities are
eradication of hunger and malnutrition, promoting education, art and culture, healthcare,
destitute care and rehabilitation and rural development projects. The contributions
towards CSR was on the activities which are specified in Schedule V1| of the Companies
Act, 2013. The detail of the amount spent during the period is as under:

{Rs. in Lakhs)
Amount Amount Total
spentduring | pending for Amount
the current spending as
year ended at
31st March, 31st March,
2019 2019
- | Gross Amount lying pending for the earlier year as at 01.04.2018 -
- | Gross Amount required to be spent during the year 5.13
- | Amount spent during the year:
a. Constructionfacquisition of - - -
any asset
b. Contribution to Trusts / NGOs 5.98 - '5.98
/ Societies

295 Employee Benefits

(a) Defined Benefit plans:

Gratuity : Payable on separation as per the Payment of Gratuity Act,

1972 asamended, @ 15 days pay, for each completed year
of service to eligible employees who render continuous

service of 5 years or more, subject to maximum limit of Rs:-
20 lakhs.

Hih



Post Retirement Medical Benefit : The scheme under which, after completion of a continuous

specified period of employment, the employees and their

spouses are eligible for medical facilities after their
retirement,

(b) Other Long Term Benefit:

Employees of the Parent Company are entitled to accumulate their earned / privilege feave,
which is payable / encashable as per the Parent Company’s policy, while on service or on their
separation. During the year, amount of Rs. 6.41 lakhs (Previous Year: Rs. 6.45 lakhs) has been
charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss towards employer’s contribution to these
schemes/funds.

() Defined Contribution plan:
The Parent Company’s approved Provident Fund and National Pension Scheme are the defined
contribution plans. The Parent Company has no obligation, other than the contribution
paid/payable under such schemes. During the year, amount of Rs. 16.75 lakhs (Previous Year:
Rs. 10.86 lakhs) has been charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss towards employer’s
contribution to these schemes/funds as under:

Year ended Year ended
icul st
Particulars 31% March, 2019 31 March,
(Rs. I lakhs) 2018
(Rs. In lakhs)
Employec’s contribution towards Provident Fund 11.59 10.86
Empioyer’s contribution towards National Pension 516
Scheme '

(d) Other disclosures of Defined Benefit plans are as under:-

i)  Reconciliation of the opening and closing balances of Defined Benefit Obligations:

{Rs. in Lakhs)
Gratuity Post-Retirement
Particulars Medical Benefit
Year Year Year Year
ended ended ended ended
31st 31st 3ist 31st
March, March, March, March,
2019 2018 2019 2018
Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation 13.16 8.89 0.40 0.20
at the beginning of year
Acquisition Adjustment {Liability paid to PTC {0.54) - - -
India Limited)
Interest cost 1.02 0.67 0.03 0.02
Current Service Cost 414 3.80 0.19 0.17
Benefit Paid - (0.62) - -
Actuarial {Gain) / Loss arising from Change in 1.78 1.75 0.02
Financial Assumptions
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Actuarial {Gain) / Loss arising from Changes in 0.05 {1.33) - Q.02
Experience Adjustments
Present wvalue of the Defined Benefit 19.61 13.16 0.64 Q.40
Obligation at the end of yzar
iif Net Defined Benefit recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
{Rs. in Lakhs)
Gratuity Post-Retirement
Particulars Medical Benefit
Year Year Year Year
ended ended ended ended
3ist 31st 31st 31st
March, March, March, March,
2019 2018 2019 2018
Current Service Cost 4.14 3.80 0.19 0.17
Interest cost 1.02 0.67 0.03 0.02
Net Defined Benefit recognized in Statement of 5.16 4.47 0.22 0.19
Profit and Loss
iii} Recognized in Other Comprehensive Income.
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Gratuity Post-Retirement
Particulars Medical Benefit
Year Year Year Year
ended ended ended ended
31st 31st 31st 31st
March, March, March, March,
2019 2018 2019 2018
Actuarial {Gain)/Loss on arising from Change in 1.78 175 0.02 {0.03)
Financial Assumption
Actuarial {Gain)/Loss on arising from Changes in 0.05 {1.33) - 0.02
Experience Adjustments
Net actuarial (Gain)/Loss 1.83 0.42 0.02 0.01
iv. Sensitivity Analysis*
a) Impact of the change in the discount rate
: {Rs. in Lakhs)
Gratuity Post-Retiremment
Medical Benefit
Year Year Year Year
Particulars ended ended ended ended
31st 31st 31st 31dst
March, March, March, March,
2019 2018 2019 20138
Present value of the Defined Benefit Obligation 19.61 13.16 0.64 0.40
at the end of year
a) Impact due to increase of 0.50% (1.13) {0.85) {0.24} {(0.15) |
b) Impact due to decrease of 0.50% 1.25 0.94 0.25 (0.16)"
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b)

Impact of the change in the salary increase

{Rs. in Lakhs)
Gratuity Post-Retirement
Medical Benefit
Year Year Year Year
Particulars ended ended ended ended
31st 31st 31st 31st
March, March, March, March,
2019 2018 2019 2018
Present value of the Defined Benefit Obligation 19.61 13.16 0.64 0.40
at the end of year
a) Impact due to increase of 0.50% {1.13) (0.85) (0.24) {0.15)
b) Impact due to decrease of 0.50% 1.25 0.94 0.25 (0.16)

*Sensitivities due to mortality & withdrawals are not material & hence impact of change not calculated.

* Sensitivities as to rate of inflation, rate of increase of pension in payment, rate of increase of pensions
before retirement & life expectancy are not applicable being a lump sum benefit on retirement.

v. Maturity Profile.

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Year Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical
Benefit
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31st March, 31st Macch, 31st March, 31st March,
2019 2018 2019 2018
0 to 1year 0.30 0.17 -
1to 2 Year 0.19 0.14 -
2 to 3 Year 0.36 0.61 -
3 to4 Year 0.39 4.42 -
4to 5 Year Q.96 0.16 0.60 0.36
5to 6 Year 6.66 0.17 -
6 Year onwards 10.75 7.49 0.04 0.04
vi. Expected contribution for the next Annual reporting period
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical
Benefit
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31st March, 31st March, 31st March, 31st March,
2019 2018 2019 2018
Service Cost 4.59 423 0.21 0.17
Net interest Cost 1.50 1.01 0.05 0.03
Expected Expense for the 6.09 5.24 0.26 0.20
next annual reporting
period




vii}  Actuarial Assumptions:
Principal assumptions used for actuarial valuation are:

Particulars Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical Benefit
Year ended Year Year ended Year ended
31st March, ended 31st March, 2019 | 31 March, 2018
2019 31t
March,
2018
Method used Projected unit credit method
Discount rate 7.65 7.71 7.65 7.71
Salary Escalation 9.0 8.25 9.00 8.25
Mortality Rate 100% of 1ALM (2006-08)
Withdrawal rate up to
30/44 and above 44 3%/2%/1%
years

29.6 Earnings per Share (EPS}

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2019 | 31 March, 2018

Net Profit as per Statement of Profit and Loss — (Rs. in

lakhs) 5,162.24 849.38
Basic/Diluted weighted average number of equity

shares outstanding during the yeéar ‘ 65,41,17,494 65,41,17,494
Nominat value of Equity Share (Rs.) 10 10
Basic/Diluted Earnings per Share {Rs.) 0.79 0.13

29.7 Financial Instruments

a. The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories are as follows:

(Rs. in lakhs)
. Carrying value Fair value

P i

articutars 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018 | 31.03.2015 | 31.03.2018
Financial Assets
At amortised cost
Non-current

Others non-current financial
assets 0.31 0.29 0.31 0.29
Current
Trade receivables 18,377.66 6,252.18 18,377.66 £,252.18
Cash and cash equivalents 1,413.19 4,861.45 1,413.19 4,8261.45
Bank balance other than cash and
cash equivalents 6,074.41 4,229.37 6,074.41 422937

ko
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Loans 7.28 42.38 7.28 42.38
Others current financial assets 1,890.57 1,638.65 1,890.57 1,638.65

Total Financial Assets 27,763.42 17,024.32 27,763.42 17,024.32

Financial Liahilities

At amortised cost

Non-current

Borrowings 1,33,259.62 | 1,40,483.25| 1,33,259.62 1,40,483.25
Current

Borrowings 5,810.00 - 5,810.00 -
Other current financial liabilities 11,836.62 14,575.22 11,836.62 14,575.22
Total Financial Liabilities 1,50,906.24 | 1,55,058.47 | 1,50,906.24 | 1,55,058.47

The management of Parent Company assessed that fair value of loans, trade receivables, cash
and cash equivalents, other bank balances and other financial assets measured at amortised cost
equals their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments.

The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities is included at the amount at which the

instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other thanin a
forced or liguidation sale.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

Financial assets measured at amortised costs are evaluated by the Parent Company based on
parameters such as interest rates, specific country risk factors, and individual creditworthiness of
the customer and the risk characteristics of the financed project. Based on this evaluation,
allowances, if any, have been taken into account for the expected losses of the receivables.

Details of assets pledged as collateral/security

The carrying amount of financial assets and property, plant and equipment as at 315 March, 2019
and 31% March, 2018, that the Parent Company has provided as collateral for obtaining
borrowings and other facilities from the bankers are as follows:

{Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars As at As at
31 March, 2013 | 315 March, 2018

Financial Assets
Trade Receivable 18,377.66 6,252.18
Cash & Cash Equivalents 612.62 9.73
Fixed deposits with banks 6,074.41 4,229.37
Property, Plant and Equipment (Gross Carrying value) 2,13,298.49 2,13,290.23

£




29.8 Capital Management

The Parent Company's policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to sustain future
development of the business. The Parent Company monitors the return on capital. The
Parent Company’s objective when managing capital is to maintain an optimal structure so
as to maximize shareholder value. The Parent Company monitors debt equity ratio, which
is total debt divided by total equity. The objectives for managing capital are being achieved
by way of maintaining an optimal debt equity ratio as given in below table.

The capital structure is as follows:

(Rs. in [akhs)
Particulars As at As at
31* March, 315t March,

2019 2018
Total equity attributable to the equity (a) 69,971.91 64,810.98
shareholders of the parent company
As percentage of total capital {a/c) 31.96% 30.16%
Current Borrowings 5,810.00 -
Non-Current Borrowings 1,43,146.22 1,50,072.37
Total Borrowings (b) 1,48,956.22 1,50,072.37
As percentage of total capital (bfc) 68.04% 69.84%
Total capital [borrowings and equiity) {c) 2,18,928.13 2,14,883.35
Debt equity ratio (b/a) 2.13 2.32

29.9 Related Party Disclosures (Ind-AS 24):
A} Names of the related parties

a. Ultimate Holding Company
PTC India Limited

b. Entities under Common Control
PTC India Financial Services Limited
PTC Foundation

c. Associate Company
RS India Global Energy Limited

d. Key management personnel
Mr. Ajit Kumar
Mr. Dhirendra Swarup
Mr. R. N. Nayak
Smit. Pravin Tripathi
Smit. Sushama Nath

— Managing Director

— Independent Director
— Independent Director
— Independent Director
— Independent Director




B) Description of transactions with the related parties in the normal course of business:

Company -
PTC India Limited

{Rs. in lakhs)
Name of Related Party Nature of Transaction Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
Ultimate Holding Expenses incurred on the 24.10 18.11
Company behalf of the company
~  PTC India Limited Rent Expense 33.40 2.77
Rental Income {exclusive of 50.89 101.77
Indirect taxes)
Consultancy Expenses - 2.21
Expenses incumred by the 7.26 11.36
Company on their behalf
. Sitting Fees paid 6.80 7.20
Independent Director- | Sitting -Fees paid 4.80 4.60
Mr. Dhirendra Swarup :
Independent Director - | Sitting Fees paid 4,80 3.20
Mr. R. N. Nayak
Independent Director - | Sitting Fees paid 4.40 4.60
Smt. Pravin Tripathi
Independent Director- | Sitting Fees paid 2.00 -
Smt. Sushama Nath
Entities under Term Loan Repayment 1523.03 523.83
Common Control Interest on Term Loan 647.31 690.23
PTC India Financial Reimbursement of 6.29 -
Services Limited Expenses {expenses
incurred on our behalf)
Reimbursement of 33.58 -
Expenses (expenses
incurred on their behalf}
Entities under CSR Expenses 5.93 -
Common Control
PTC Foundation
C} Outstanding balances as at year-end:
{Rs. in lakhs)
Name of Related Party Nature Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
Associate Company — Investment Cutstanding 2,340.25 2,340.25
R S India Global Energy | (without providing towards
Limited impairment)
Entities under Term Loan {Secured) 6,087.79 6,602.22
Commuon Control — Reimbursement Receivable 32.51 -
PTC India Financial
Services Limited
Ultimate Holding Security Deposit - 24.20




Notes:

1.

2

Related party relationship is as identified by the Company and relied upon by the Auditors.

Transactions related to services rendered / received, purchases and other related party
transactions are at arm’s length transactions.

29.10 Financial Risk Management

The Parent Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings and other
payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the Parent Company’s
operations. The Parent Company’s principal financial assets include trade and other receivables,
cash and short-term deposits that derive directly from its operations and other receivables.

The Parent Company's activities expose it to market risk (interest rate risk), credit risk and
liquidity risk. The Parent Company's primary focus is to foresee the unpredictability of financial
markets and seek to minimize potential adverse effects on its financial performance. The Parent
Company's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristic of each
customer.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that customer or counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial
instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Parent Company's significant
credit risk concentration is its trade receivables. The maximum exposure to credit risk is equal to
the carrying value of the financial assets.-The objective of managing counter party credit risk is
to prevent losses in financial assets.”The Parent Company assesses the credit quality of the

counter parties, and regularly monitors its receivables and their ageing to assess if any provisions
are required :

Exposure to credit risk

The gross carrying amount of financial assets, net of any impairment recognised represents the
maximum credit exposure. The maximum credit exposure is as follows:

(Rs. in Yakhs)

Particulars As at As at
315 March, 2019 | 315 March, 2018

Investments - -
Other non-current financial assets 031 0.29
Trade Receivables 18,377.66 6,252.18
Cash and cash equivalents 1,413.19 4,861.45
Bank Balance other than disclosed above 6,074.411 . 4,22937
Loans 7.28 42.38
Others 1,890.57 1,638.65
Total 27,763.42 17,024 32
Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Parent Company will not be able to meet its financial abligations
as they become due. The Parent Company manages its liquidity risk by ensuring, as far as possible,
that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due. Parent Company has
enough receivables and fixed deposits to meet its financial obligations.
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The Parent Company’s Finance department is responsible for liquidity management.

The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of significant financial
liabilities as at 31° March, 2019 and 31 March, 2018

{Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars As at 31.03.2019
tess than 1 1-2 Years 2 Years and
Year above
Borrowings 15,696.50 9,057.81 1,24,201.81
Other Financial Eabilities 1,550.03 - -
Particulars As at 31.03.2018
Less than 1 1-2 Years 2 Yeats and
Year above
Borrowings 9,589.12 9,873.45 1,30,609.80
Other Financial liabilities 4,986.10 - -

Market Risk {Interest rate risk)

Market Risk comprise only Interest rate risk in case of parent company and financial instruments
affected by market risk is Borrowing and Interest. Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or
future cash flows of a financiat instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.
The Parent Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to
the Parent Company’s long-term debt obligations with floating interest rates.

Interest rate risk primarily arises from {loating rate borrowing. However, parent company manages
this risk by fixing rate of interest for initial petiod in respect of certain loans. The Parent Company's

long-term borrowing is duly funded by its receivables and deposits, which do not expose it to
significant interest rate risk.

The sensitivity analysis of interest rate is given as follows

Particulars As at As at
315 March, 2019 | 315 March, 2018
Increase/decrease in basis points Effect on profit | Effect on profit
before tax before tax
+0.50 (i.e. Base rate + Spread +0.50%)} {774.99) {843.12)
-0.50 (i.e. Base rate + Spread -0.50%) 774.99 843.12

29.11. Operating Segments

The Parent Company is engaged in generation and selling of the power / electricity, and has no
other business / segments and has no overseas operations/units and as such thereis no reportable
segment as per Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS-108) dealing with the operating segments.




29.12. Some of the balances of trade receivables, creditors for capital goods and other parties are subject
to confirmation / reconciliation. Adjustment, if any will be accounted for on confirmation /
reconciliation of the same, which in the opinion of the management will not have a material
impact.

29.13 a. Parent Company in the year 2008-09 and 2009-10, had made an investment of Rs. 2,340.25
lakhs equivalent to 48% in the total equity of the company namely 'R.S India global energy
limited’ (RSIGEL), the said company is an associate of the Parent Company. Based on an
independent investigation into the affair of RSIGEL, the parent company concluded thatin the
year 2014-15 that the said associate and its promoters had misrepresented various facts and
induced to make such investments; therefore the parent company has fully provided for the
diminution in value of investment held in the associate. The Parent company had filed a criminal
complaint against the associate and its promoters and is taking suitable steps both under civil
and criminal law to safeguard its investments and to recover the pending outcome thereof.

b. Further, the financial statements for the year ended 31% March, 2019 of associate is not
available since 2014-15 including for consolidation purposes. However, in the view of the
management, since parent company has made full provision for diminution in the value of
investment held in the associate and the parent company does not have any further obligation
over and above the cost of investment, there will be no impact thereof on these consolidated
financial statements.

29.14 Additional Information pursuant to Para 2 of general instructions for the preparation of
consolidated financia!l statements as on 31* March, 2019

Name of ] Net Asset Le. total assets Share in profit or lass Share in other Share in total
the minus total liabifities comprehensive income comprehensive income
entity in As % of Amount As % of Amaunt As % of Amouat As % of Amouat
the consalidated consofidated consolidated consolidated
group aet assets profit or loss other total
comgprehensive comprehensive
income income
Parent
PTC 100% £9,971.91 100% 5,162.24 100% {131} 100% 5,160.93
Energy
Umited
Associate
Indian
RS India B - - - - - - -
Global
Energy
Umited

29.14 Trade receivables includes an amount of Rs. 22.77 Crore due from one of the state utility. The
amount was deducted by the utility on account of Generation Based Incentive {GBIi). Subsequently,
the same was stayed by the Hon’ble High Court and the matter is sub-judice. As assessed by the
management the chances of decision in favour of Parent Company is high as the deduction was
done against the terms of the agreement.

Sk



29.15 The previous year's figures have been re-grouped/re-classified wherever considered necessary,

As per our Report of even date
attached

For S.P. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 000346N
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